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Message from the President

The sense of relief can only be
derived from the pride of success.
It is with humble pride of success that
| am penning this message on this
occasion which simultaneously marks
my two - decade long administrative
journey at the BASL coming to an
end. The pride of success can only
be realized through hard work,
perseverance, dedication and
determination. Itis not ordinary effort
that suffices but an extracrdinary
endeavor that s reguired. Time is
golden, but it is the products of time
which are treasured. Not every plan
is fool-proof; the success depends
on as to how the unforeseen is coped
with.

During my Induction Speeches as
the President of the BASL in the
last two years, | acknowledged the
importance of performing our task
with appropriate knowledge, skills and
attitude, which can only be imparted
by giving a proper training to our Law
Students and Apprentices and our
Colleagues. To this end, the BASL
offered various certificate courses
such as Criminal Defense, Effective
Instructing  Attorneys, Advanced
Training on ICT, Legal English and so
forth. Not to mention a plethora of one
day CLE programs targeting every
dimension of the law which were
organized across the country. Two

batches of Apprentices, in the eve of
their Big day of being called to the Bar,
after being reminded of the certain
fundamental core values which were
to be adhered to and preserved in
the legal profession were distributed
their BASL ID cards, enabling them
to engage in their professional duties
from the first day of stepping into the
legal arena.

BASL pioneered in enhancing not only
the knowledge of the young lawyers,
but also their vocal and presentation
skills, which is a sine qua nonfor legal
professionals discharging duties at
any forum. Accordingly for the first
time in the history, BASL partnered
with HNB Toastmaster International
to offer ‘Speech Craft program’
which afforded an amiable avenue
for the young lawyers to brush aside
their stage phobia and brace their
confidence to fearlessly to present
their views in the presence of an
audience.

| also emphasize that the Legal
Education system across the board
was not standardized and that the Bar
Association should take necessary
steps to remedy the situation.
Accordingly we deemed it an exigency
to ensure the people who enter into
this noble profession are above the
threshold of the particular standard
which preserves the solemnity of
the legal profession. In line with this
perception, a Committee headed
by Mr. Ali Sabry, PC was appointed,
mandated to propose the necessary
reforms. | am proud to state that
they have done a remarkable job and
prepared a comprehensive report
with the help of senior and junior
colleagues of the Bar, which was
submitted to the Incorporated Council
of Legal Education. Before the end
of my tenure we were able to further
shove it through the hierarchy that
it has already received the nod of

approval from all stake holders thus
it will be only a matter of time before
the suggestions included therein are
implemented.

Once the propositions presented
through the said report are schemed
out, not only uncontrollable amount
of entry into the profession will be
curtailed to filter the cream of intellect
out into the profession but also those
who have been called to the Bar will
be constantly monitored and guided
along the righteous course.

One of my long standing dreams
of decentralizing the National Law
Conference to bring it closer to the
membership has been manifested. |
took pride in affirming the fulfillment
of the said desire which saw 05
Provincial Law Conferences being
organized across Sri Lanka during
my first year. The overwhelming
positive response which arose from
the members of the Bar who had
benefited out of the novel initiative,
only hardened my determination
into making it a steady practice.
As a result 05 more Provincial Law
Conferences saw the light of the
day during the outgoing year in 2018
with the Assistance of the USAID.
The presence of his Lordship Justice
Padman Soorasena and Mr. Jayantha
Jayasooriya PC, Hon. Attorney General
of Sri Lanka drew a tremendous turn
out at every such conference. It is my
duty to thank Mr. Mitch Gruner, Ms.
Shirani Narayana, Ms. Kushangika
and Mr. Yasith Samarakoon and also
to Mrs. Nayomi Wickramarathne
Attorney-At-Law, Mr.  Prakalathan
Thuraisingam, Mr. Kalinga De Silva for
their service to ensure success of this
project. We entrusted the Bars of the
particular province with the organizing
their own Provincial Law Conference
with a particular heed to focus on
the peculiar issues they faced with.
The success of the Provincial Law
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Conferences is amply demonstrated
by the Bars calling out for opportunity
to organize it in their respective
provinces, more than once.

A mesmerizing highlight of the past
year was the ‘National Law Week’
whose main event, for the first time
in the BASL history, was orchestrated
in a premise outside Hulftsdorp.
Accordingly at the invitation of
BASL, Mr.  Madura Withanage
Attorney-At-Law, Hon. Mayor of
Sri Jayawardenapura  Municipal
Council joined force with the BASL
to take the ‘National Law Week' to
Sri Jayawardenapura  Municipal
ground where a massive Legal Aid
Clinic was organized on 30th June
and 1st of July 2018 which was well
responded by a unprecedented
volume of people gushing, in seeking
guality legal advice. The most senior
President’'s Counsel down the way
to all other legal practitioners were
benevolent enough to dedicate some
of their time off their busy schedule
so as to guench the thirst of people
by offering their expert opinion free
of charge. A number of Government
Institutions also flocked together at
the same premise to advance the idea
of ‘Access to Justice’ promoted by
the BASL. In parallel to the main event,
Legal Aid Clinics were held across
the country under the patronage
of respective Bars. The ‘National
Law Week was further featured
by Awareness Programs aimed at
alerting the minds of the school
children of the risk they have been
exposed with the growing technology
in the country and the precautions to
be taken to avoid the booby traps laid
on the less-regulated cyber space.

The practice of publishing the latest
Unreported Judgments in view of the
delay it takes to release the official
version of Sri Lanka Law Reports
continued  uninterruptedly  during
the past years as well. Accordingly
the General Publication Committee

headed by Mr. Kasun Liyanage
Attorney-At-Law compiled Appellate
CourtJudgmentsin 2018 (unreported)
for Criminal Law in two volumes.
We also offered the whole set of Sri
Lanka Law Reports at an affordable
price which we had allowed to settle
in easy monthly installments. Most
importantly for the first time in the
history we were able to print National
Law Report (NLR] in collaboration with
Government Printer and Sri Lanka
Law Reports for our membership.
In this regard the role played by Mr.
Vijitha Manamperi Attorney-At-Law
iin cordinating the relevant authorities
muct be Particularly acknowledged.

The re-launch of the BASL website
was a remarkable achievement which
merits a guick flashback. The earlier
BASL official Website had become
virtually ‘handicapped’ due to a
myriad of issues therefore it became
an exigency to draw up a new website
which could cater our reguirements.
Accordingly with the help of a
permanent IT Executive of the BASL
a new and user-friendly website with
the full administrative capacity vested
in BASL was developed, which was
commissioned on the cyber space
Though the BASL website is still in
the process of being upgraded to
function to its fully capacity, | am
positive that the foundation stone laid
down during my tenure will point to an
impregnable pathway for it to flourish
to a fully-fledged website which can
bring many services to the finger tips
of the membership, including voting
at future BASL elections.

| vehemently spoke of improvements
to the infrastructure facilities of the
Court houses. | turned my word into
actionwhenlwasthe first President to
participate in the Infrastructure Trust
Fund Committee. By my intervention
| was able to provide equipment
needed to outstation Bars. Further we
selected 25 Bars with the approval of
the EXCO and help them to improve
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their infrastructure facilities.

BASL as a responsible professional
body intervened in issues which
assumed national importance.
Accordingly it raised its concern over
the duplicity of proposed Constitution,
the threat to independency and
integrity of the judiciary and legal
profession and made representation
in assisting the apex Court in
interpreting the Constitution and
determining the constitutionality of
the Bills. The BASL took a firm stand
against whomsoever regardless of
the stature seeking to insult the legal
profession in furtherance of their
clumsy political agenda. As a result
we have already instituted actions
against the individuals who had made
remarks in public in derogation of our
noble legal profession, motivated by
conjecture and surmises.

Yet another concept | could introduce
to the legal community was a
grand-scale discourse with  the
participation of every stake holder
in the administration of justice,
titled ‘Colombo Dialogue’ under the
theme ‘We shall converse fearlessly’.
Accordingly  ‘Colombo  Dialogue’
glamorously unfolded for two days,
23rd and 24th of March 2019, being
dedicated for Civil and Criminal
Law respectively. On the invitation
of BASL and under the blessing of
the Judicial Services Commission,
Judges of Supreme Court namely his
Lordship Justice Padman Soorasena,
His Lordship Justice S. Thurairaja PC,
Judges of Court of Appeal, namely his
Lordship Justice Arjun Obeysekara
PC, Judges of High Court, namely
Mr. Manjula Thilakarathne, Judges
of District Court and Magistrates
namely Ms. Lanka Jayarathne, the
Chief Magistrate of Colombo, Mr.
Ranga Dissanayake, the Magistrate
of Fort Magistrate Court. Most
Senior President’s Counsel, including
the President elected Mr. Kalinga
Indatissa, PC Senior Lawyers and
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Junior Lawyers very enthusiastically
took part in the event and bravely
voiced their sentiments on the lapses
manifested in the system and how
it could be mended. As a result of
the discourse, numerous innovative
propositions were boosted, which the
BASL is in the process of informing
in to the writing to the relevant
authorities for implementation. All
who attended the event vowed to
continue with this new concept which
was unanimously perceived to have
embodied a colossal potential to bring
about tangible changes to the law and
system.

The outgoing year thus went by,
marked by number of initiatives taken
by BASL, some of which were shared
above, and at the end of its calendar
year hosted the ‘Appreciation Night'
on 15th March 2019, where Twenty
Seventh senior lawyers who had
completed 50 years in active service
were felicitated while members
who had contributed in various
dimensions to raise the BASL up to
the expectations of the membership
were recognized by awarding them a
very valuable ‘Token of Appreciation’.
The BASL which has never dispensed
with the entertainment aspect of the
members, during this year too, offered
very attractive holiday package to
‘Danauwwa Resort’ accompanied by a
few outdoor expeditions at a fraction
of the actual price.

Finally with my tenure drawing to an
end, an election was called for and |
made it my bounden duty to ensure
a free and fair election, without fear
and favour. Accordingly the election
to elect the next President and the
Secretary of BASL was held on 20th
February 2019 which was acclaimed
as one of the most well-organized
and configured elections in the
recent past which was marked by the
excellence of unbias and integrity.
The BASL Election was headed to a
new era when a successful initiative

was put intoc motion whereby the
election results were displayed on a
large screen then and there in front
of the voting center at Colombo Court
Complex. While the impartial and
efficient role played by Mr. Dappula de
Livera PC, Hon. Salicitor General of Sri
Lanka as the Chief Returning Officer
and his team must be specially
commended, | would like to take this
opportunity to convey my sincere
regard and profound congratulation
o0 my successaor.

It is only a few initiatives taken by
the BASL which  were shared with
you above and | must emphasize
but for the commitment, dedication
and perseverance 0of Standing
Committees, Members of Executive
Committee, Delegates of the Bar
Council, all the members and
permanentstaff members of the BASL
secretariat, the massive prosperity
being experienced today would only
be but a dream. Accordingly it is my
duty to extend my sincere gratitude
to all of them, particularly to the
outgoing Deputy President, Mr. Al
Sabry PC, outgoing Treasurer, Mr.
Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake Attorney-
At-Law incumbent Secretary Mr.
Kaushalya Nawarathne Attorney-At-
Law, incumbent Assistant Secretary
Mr. Chamath Fernando Attorney-At-
Law and Ms. Ruchira Gunasekara
Attorney-At-Law in steering the BASL
in an innovative and unprecedented
way, by coordinating all relevant stake
holders and motivating the members
of Bar.

It is my duty to extend my profound
compliment to Mr. G.G Arulpragasam,
Senior Attorney-At-Law and my junior
Mr. Kasun Liyanage, Attorney-At-Law
and an executive member of BASL
representing the junior members
of the Bar for their unwavering
corporation  which undoubtedly
always fuelled my determination to
go higher than expected.

Before the end, | would like to take
this opportunity to glance a guick
hindsight at the way | travelled
through during past two decades as
an active member of BASL. My maiden
Administrative post at the BASL
was marked by my being elected to
officiate in the Executive Committee in
the year 2000 where | was tasked with
rejuvenating the ‘Welfare Committee’
which eventually wrote history when |
managed to bring the welfare facilities
to the door step of Bars across the
country. Then | was chosen to serve
as Hon. Treasurer of BASL during
2002 - 2004 before | was voted to the
office of Secretary in which capacity |
served two years from 2008 to 2010.
Finally in 2017 March | was elected to
steer the BASL as its 24th President.
Life at the BASL never proved to be
a Bed of Roses for me and | had to
encounter numerous hardships which
I embraced as ‘blessings in disguise’
in order to fortify my determination
and resolution to continue to fight
the battle which | started way back in
2000. As | always remind, whatever |
have done is not for myself but for the
future generation. | first stepped into
the BASL with a dream of steering
it towards a New Era. Changing
the direction of BASL alone did not
satisfy me, so | wanted to glide on a
voyage discovering New Horizons.
Whenever | found a new horizon, my
inner mind propelled me Beyond
Horizons. Beyond Horizons where |
found was the success. During first
year | went, towards the Pinnacle.
Today | am stepping down leaving the
entire benefits of the said Pinnacle of
Success to my Younger Generation.

WM

U. R. de Silva PC,
President,
Bar Association of Sri Lanka
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Overview by the Secretary

| consider it to be a great honour
and a privilege to serve you as the
Secretary of the Bar Association of
Sri Lanka for the year 2018/2019 and
take an immense pride in presenting
its annual report. The Annual Report
consists of many activities carried
out by the BASL during the year under
review which has been commended
by members and non members alike.

| shall endeavor to briefly appraise the
membership with regard to the said
activities of the BASL during the past
year.

It is indeed a matter of concern over
the years the overcrowding of the
legal profession. The last year was
not an exception to the said issue.
Hence, the membership of the BASL
was increased from by a signifacant
number especially due to the new
entrants to the legal profession.

During the past vyear many
programmes such as, certificate
courses, Seminars, Symposiums,

Provincial Law Conferences, Junior
National Law Conferences were
conducted throughout the country
with the participation of many
members. The funds generated
out of the said programmes clearly
strengthened the financial stability of
the BASL. Accordingly, the BASL was
able to improve the facilities at the
secretariatwherein, many renovations
were effected to the building. Further,
the purchase of a generator and the
installation of a Solar Power System

at the secretariat would undoubtedly
minimize the expenditure of the BASL
in future.

It was concern of the management
committee the defects in the BASL
website. Hence, various attempts
were made to rectify such defects
in consultation with the website
developer. However, as there was no
acceptable solution for the issues,
steps were taken to launch a new
website which is fully functional
at present. In the meantime, steps
have been initiated to institute legal
proceedings to recover the monies
paid to the website developer. Further,
action plan has been initiated to set
up a fully functional IT Department
with the aid of USAID which work is
currently in progress simultaneous to
obtain wi-fi facility to the Secretariat.

| take great pride in placing on
record, perhaps for the first time in
the history, the BASL was able to
reach the outstation Bars around the
country and to provide immediate
needs out of the funds so generated
by the management committee. In
the said context the BASL was able to
provide computers, printers, furniture
including chairs, tables, cupboards
etc., Sri Lanka New Law Reports,
financial assistance for immediate
renovations of libraries, donation of
books etc. which have been highly
appreciated by members. The details
are set out in the Report.

The knowledge is the key for the
legal profession. Accordingly, many
programmes were organized such
as, day seminars, provincial law
conferences, labour symposium,
junior national law conference, junior
forum etc. with the participation of
respectedlegalluminaries and experts
in the respective areas of interest as
recourse personnel to educate and
to enhance the knowledge of our
members. | am confident that the said
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programmes were of immense of
importance to all participants.

The BASL is well possessed of its
obligations towards the society.
Therefore, whilst rendering much
assistance to citizens through the
legal aid committee of the BASL
throughout the vyear, an island wide
legal assistance week under the name
of ‘law week 2019 was organized in
the last year. During the said week,
the legal aid clinics to general public,
awareness programmes to schoaol
children, advice to general public from
state and private sector organizations,
legal education programmes,
competitions among school children,
prison visits, cleaning of court
houses, free legal advice, assistance
to general public from government
offices including the Attorney
General's Department and Sri Lanka
Police and prison department, were
carried out. | am happy to place on
record that the said programme was
highly acclaimed by all segments in
the society. | shall appreciate with
gratitude the immense support
extended by the members of the Bar
including the President’'s Counsels,
officers of the official Bar, Sri Lanka
Police, Prison Department, Ministry
of Justice and the Government
Departments who were the success
behind the said programme.

One of the key issues that were
discussed during the past year was
the ever increasing new entrants
which have deteriorated the standards
of the legal professional. Further,
much attention was drawn to the
lack of supervision of the institutions
involved in the legal education, such
as private universities and institutions
etc. Accordingly, the Committee
appointed to study and make suitable
recommendations to address the said
matter, after deliberations with many
stake holders submitted a detailed
report. | am happy to place on record
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that the recommendations of the
said committee were accepted by
the Council of Legal education vis-
a-vis the entry qualifications to Sri
Lanka Law College, which is due to be
implemented soon. The hard work of
the members of the said committee is
much appreciated.

We continue to educate the general
public with regard to legal issues
encountered in day today life through
both print and electronic media. The
success of the said programmes
is amply demonstrated from the
frequent responses received by
the secretariat. We extend our
sincere thanks to the members of
the media committee for the efforts
and especially obtaining sufficient
air times from the respective media
institutions without burdening the
finances of the BASL.

It is important to educate the
membership with regard to the latest
developments of the law especially
regarding the principals enunciated by
the appellate courts in the respective
judgments. We are happy to place
on record that the BASL was able to
commence the publication of the news
letter with new features. The credit
shall go to the editorial committee for
the job well done. The BASL was able
to publish many publications during
the past year including the unreported
judgments of the Supreme Court in
the areas of both Civil and Criminal
Law. The said publications have not
only brought revenue to the BASL but
have been a valuable legal literature
for the legal practitioners. Further,
steps have already been initiated to
provide the complete set of Sri Lanka
Law Reports and New Law Reports at
a concessionary rate to the members.

Our juniors are the future of our legal
profession. Hence, it is imperative
for the BASL to provide reguired
assistance and to create opportunity
for the juniors to enhance knowledge

and develop the skills simultaneous
to maintain highest standards of
professional ethics and to maintain
professionalism  throughout  the
career. In this regard, the special
programmes which were designed
and held during the last year such
as, Speech Craft Programme, Legal
English Course, Effective Instructing
Attorneys’ Course, Junior National
Law Conference and Junior Bar
Forum, were of immense importance.
The unreserved thanks are extended
the junior bar committee for the
successful steps taken in organinsing
the junior bar conference and the
forum in the last year.

We were mindful of our ohbligations
towards the legal profession and
to the nation at large. Hence, whilst
raising the voice of the Bar against
the proposed amendments to the
constitution of the Country and
amendments to the existing laws,
the BASL resorted to many courses
of action including the filing of the
application in Appellate Courts where
we felt that the intervention of court
was needed.. Further, an Application
was filed inthe Supreme Courtagainst
the Sri Lanka - Singapore free trade
agreement in order to protect the best
interest of the legal profession. We
had mixed success in such attempts
wherein some applications were
determined in favour and some were
against.

Relationships of the BASL must
be well managed. They must
be established, maintained,
strengthened and extended to ensure
that the profession continues to
benefit from a divers insights, shared
capacity and innovation. We believe
mutual benefit is essential. With the
said intention BASL, during the past
year maintained high rapport with the
Judiciary, Ministry of Justice, Attorney
General’s Depart, Government
Institutions, Private Sector Institutions
and individuals wherein we were able

to resolve issues of mutual interest
amicably as and when it were needed.
Further, the horizons of the BASL
were extended beyond the shores
of the island. Accordingly, many
delegations from other countries
such as, Singapore, China, India and
Australia were entertained at the
Secretariat wherein full discussions
were held to work harmoniously in
the areas of mutual interest. The
membership of Law Asia, International
Bar Association continued  whilst
obtaining the membership of BRILA.

Itis common knowledge that the BASL
was criticized for the alleged lack of
transparency in financial activities.
Having considered the seriousness of
the said matter, immediate steps were
taken torecruit a gualified Accountant
to manage the financial affairs of the
secretariat.

There is no doubt that the ambiance
of the secretariat is of importance.
Accordingly, several steps were
taken to renovate and upgrade the
secretariat as aforesaid which could
be witnessed by anyone at present.

lamfirmly of theviewthe Secretariat of
the BASL belongs to the membership.
Thus, at all times the professionalism
and discipline among the staff of the
Secretariat and the services provided
shall be of the highest standards.
In this regard, steps were taken to
introduce a dress code/uniform to
the staff. Further, regular training
programmes are conducted to the
staff in order to meet ever increasing
demands of the members and to
be competitive. It is regrettable to
note the non-availability of a proper
system of recruitment to the staff, a
proper code of ethics or list of duties
which | consider as an impediment
to provide a professional service to
members. However, steps are being
taken to remedy the said deficiencies.

| find that the detachment of senior
members of the legal profession
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from the affairs of the BASL has
been an ever increasing concern of
the management committee. This
has undoubtedly impacted the affairs
of the BASL as | am of the view,
that the guidance of the seniors is
imperative. Hence, necessary steps
should be taken to create a conducive
environment for the senior members
to participate proactively in the affairs
of the BASL in all capacities whilst,
creating sufficient opportunities for
the junior members of the Bar.

Uponaconsideration of theincreasing
complaints against the attorneys-
at-law, which warrant merits, it
has become necessary to revisit
the existing rules and regulations
relating to professional ethics and
the mechanism in place to counter
such incidents/complaints. Hence, it
is imperative to introduce a proactive
system to solve such complaints
without delay in order to win the
confidence of the general public.
Simultaneous to the same, steps shall
be taken to appraise the members
with regard to professional ethics.

It has been a concern during the past
year, the failure of the attorneys-at-
law to wear the proper attire to courts
in compliance with the Supreme
Court Rules. Hence, the BASL is in the
process of taking meaningful steps
to appraise the members regarding
same.

There are many projects designed
for the welfare of the members of
the Bar, which are presently in the
pipe line. Discussions are ongoing to
provide health insurance schemes,
retirement plans and loan schemes
for juniors etc.

We noted the regular absence of
several members of the executive
committee, the Bar Council and Zonal
representatives of the outstation bars
from regular meetings. This would be
an impediment for the affairs of the
BASL. Thus, it is important to maintain

the enthusiasm throughout the year
whilst appreciating the importance of
the burden vested with the office of
the representatives of the bar.

| wish to place on record my sincere
appreciation for the unreserved
support extended to me by the
President Mr. U.R. De Silva, PC, the
Deputy President, MrAli Sabri, PC,
Treasurer Mr.Sujeeva lal Dahanayake
and the Assistance secretary,
Mr.Chamath Fernando during the
past year. The President Mr.U.R.De
Silva, PC undoubtedly receives special
appreciation in view of the ability
displayed during the past year without
whom many programmes could not
have been materialized.

Further, | wish to extend my sincere
appreciation to His Lordship the Chief
Justice, retired Chief Justice Hon.
Priyasath Dep PCthe members of
the Executive committee and the Bar
Council, Senior and junior members
of the Bar, Hon. Attorney General
Mr.Jayantha Jayasooriya, PC, Hon.
Solicitor General Dappula De Livera
PC and the members of the Official
Bar, Hon. Minister of Justice and the
Secretary to the Ministry of Justice,
Members of the Judiciary, for the
support extended.

| also acknowledge with gratitude the
support extended by the members of
the BASL Secretariat led by Ms.Surani
Samarasekera, the Administrative
Secretary and the members of the
Special Project Committee during the
last year.

My sincereappreciations are extended
to all the Chairman/Chairperson and
the conveners of the sub committees
for the year 2018/2019. The BASL
would not have been able to carry
out the respective programmes
effectively and successfully if not for
the support extended by them.

It is appreciated with gratitude the
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support extended by the donor
agencies of the BASL throughout
the past year. In the said context the
support extended by the USAID and
its representatives undoubtedly are
entitled for a special mention without
whose support many programmes
would not have been successful or
materialized.

Finally, | extend my heartfelt gratitude
to my senior Mr.Kushan DOAlwis PC
who made me who | am today and
releasing me from his chamber whilst
willingly under taking to discharge
professional work, encouraging and
guiding me to serve as your Secretary.

/.
i)/--
%%/ -

Kaushalya Nawaratne AAL,
Secretary,
Bar Association of Sri Lanka
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1st BAR COUNCIL MEETING

The 15t Bar Council meeting of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the Year 2018-2018, was held on the 24" of March 2018 at Grand
Monarch Hotel, Thalawathugoda, presided over by the Honorable Attorney General of the Republic, Presidents Counsel Mr. Jayantha
Jayasuriya. The said meeting was conducted on the agenda which had been previously circulated amongst the members of the Bar

Council. The agenda of the said meeting was as follows:
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Delegates of the Bar Council for the Year 2018-20119

Akkovaipattn: AL S L Abdul Razeed, Mr. M M Bahecy, Mro 8 M AN Gaffoor, Mr. A
H Saneem Ampara: Mr. U S Gallage, Ms. FIN S Gunaratne, NMr, R G Kularatne, MrR
H S Sanjecwani Hewaoo Anuradhapura: NMr. RN N D Bandara Mre. N O Bulathsinghala,
Mr. K Herath PC_ N M A B 8 Eotvwelle, M. P S R Premalal. M, R C K Rajakaruna,
Mr, § K K Rovindra, Mr, W AN OB Weeragkoon, M. R P A Wicknunzarachohi, Mr. N
M N Wijesiti Attanagaila: Me. Y G P Davananda, Mr. R A Javaschare, Ms. V V C
Premachandra, Me. § G A H S Senadheera, Ms. B N P K Senaraina, Mr. DL 8 K K
Wickrarnarathna, Mr. AP S P Wiiayasri Avissawella: Ms. H D P K Chandradasa. Ms. 'K

Ms, D H S Mallawaarachehd, Ms. T I Rangoeds Avachelsd, Mr, H U Sensiayake, N W
ASK Weragoda, Ms. K G T S Wickreumsinghe Balangoda: Ms. A C Fernuodo, Mr. M
N Goonewardeny, Mr. [ K 8 Javasena M. 13 S Patabendi, Mr. M I M Rofesk Badulia:
Mre WA U H Davawansa, Mr. S C R A U N Gunasekara, NMe.D S SV Javasinghe, My
JE S Jayawardbena, NMr. D P L A K Perera. Ms. [ Ragibukpota, Mr, W D Weligans
Bandarawela: Mir. B M B R K Bazuavalke, Mr. R M A P Rapatlouiga, Mr. W N P M
Weerasinghbe, Mr. 8 W Wiesckura Batlicalow: N, D ' Chagoaivah, Mro A A Moharned
Rocby Mr, K Nogavapillal, My P Prempath, Mr. V Tdvalieshwaran, Me, ATiwais, Nr.
VOV inoba lidrag Balapitiva: Me. D R Assalarachohd, Ms, L 5 1D de Stlva Me, P AW e
Silva, Ms, T P e Silva, Ms, K A de Silva, Mo, N T Sombraine. Nz, D D G K
Wijewardhana Bibile: Ny, H MM S Kwnoce (M HK P S S Pivothilske M. BK T D
Weerasirt Colombo: Niv, AW Atukorala, N M S Az PO N W R M Daluwatie T,
MNr. I R de Silva IPC, Me. U Gooneralne PC, Mre, J I Livapasuriva, Mo 1D A De Z
Wijesekera PC, N, 8 D B Abegs araine, Mr. A GG 1 Abgynayale, Mr. N A Abevratne PO,
AMs B8 Ablavawickrere, Nr. G T T Alsgaratmn PO, Ms, B S M Alaeivawaoua
Maeholialalage, Mre. NLLTAL AT Sabry PC, A R G K Alwis, Moo 8 T Amarasuriva, M.
R Anwrasuriva, N, R T Amurasumva, NMr. A LW Amnhawatta, Mr. I Aarnevesinghie, Mo,
S A Antheny, Me. R A F Arsceculeratne PC, Ns. O S M F Arseculeratne, Me. § ¢ M
Arseculoraine Kanoanegara, Ms, 8 O A vaiandarn PC Ms, S Arulingam, My S
Bayirathau Mr, H [ Balapsiabendi, Mre. N 8§ Bopage. Mr. § A Cader. Mr. H § Caldera,
Ns. S Chandiva Jdeve, NMs. D LM S Cliandrasekerd, Nv. D C R Collure, M. NL S R
Coorav, Me. DL ASL K Dalumasale, Ms, K M S Dalputadu, M. 8 D A S Dosanayvake,
Mr. L N Duwyananda, dr. R R Davananda, Mr. W Dovaruine PC, Dr. T U de Cost Pe,
M S M K de Alssis O, Mr. 8V K ode Livera Teonekosu, NMr. D P T de Livera PO, My
WL W e Mel, Ns, 1D S De Silva, 8. E A G de Silva, N, NP AP de Silva, My PR
e Silva, Mr LK C de Silva, M, AW N O ds Silvad Aagiyva wadud, N HM N de Stlva
(Merven), NMr, M R de Stlva PO N, TR de Silva PO, Ms. SN de Soysa, Mr. EK T de
Zowsa PO Mre JC Detnathithage, Mr. A U Devendra, My, R HIN Dhanapa lat Karivowvasanm,
Ao, Hi3 TS Dhamabandho, Nre. 1D S Dhacimarame, M. 5 G Dhartrotilleke, M. R M P
G R Dbharmawardena, Mr. G S LIS Dias, Me ID M AT Dissanavake, Ms, MM O Doss
NMr., ALY Edivisinghs, Alr. U P Epalahewa Po. M. S M T Ekaratne, Mr. S P Tkaraine, M.
" Ellawala, NIr. P Epa, Nr. T8 Fernando, M. K T Fernundo, Mr. M 1D 8 § Femmands,
Ms. M S N K Femando, A, K M C TFernando, Ms, YW D ¢ Lemnando, Me. B 8§ U
Fermnando, Mr. ML T § Fonseka Mr, S K\ Gulapaahihi, Ms. N Galhepg, NMe, AN
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Galhiena, Mr. P DM S Gamage, Mre. D S P Gamage, Me. VSV Gamiage, Ms, L M Gunecatna, My
K Gnapasegaramy, Mr. U L Gowes. Mr, U Goonesehera, Mr. K B Goonesinglie, Ns. HL A D P
Goonetilleke, Ns, C RS A Gouaseskers, Me. T D 7 Guoasekers PC N B A Gunasekera, M. D A
A Gunowaedana, Mre, L P A Guoowardana, Ms. § N M Gunawsardana, Me. BV P R Harischandra,
Mr. H M R L Hathurusinghe, Mr, § § Herath, Mr, S K B Herath Mudivanseslage, Mr. D A
Hewuavitlhuina, Mro M Ikram Mohamed PO, Mee A AN [lives, Aro T W N D Indanissa, Mr. KN
Indalissa, PO, Ms, 8 8 Jayaloth Polliiranage, Ms. M D Jayvamanse. e, N Javamaune PO Me P A
Tavaratne, Mr. N C Jayarotne, Ns, B 1 Jevasena, My U G C I Jayasinghe, NMr. § H Tavasinghe, Mo
K R Jayesinghe Neo Gunasekera, Mr. V K S de Silva Javasuriva, Ms, E A Jayasuriva, Mre TTpul
Javasuriva PC, NI J O Javasuriva PC, M HR M PR Javarilieke Ms. H TM K S Javathilake, M.
WM C Janatissa, Mr. M S N P Jayathilake, Mr. & G P Javahiloke, Mxs § A M T JTavatilake, Ms, A
ME I Javalilleke. M. M Juyvawardena. Mr. LM C N Javawickrens, Ms. C 1 Jesuthasan . My, D W
Inhtthasan, Dr. R C B Joseph, Ms. PN Toseph, Ns. N 8§ Kalansooriya, M. U E Kalidasy, Ms. R R
M H Kaluhendiwela, Ms. P G Kalutbwrage, Me. D Kuneslovogan, Me. K Kaneshavogen, Me. HG S
Karivawasam, Mr, § Karunaratne, Mr. M Katulanda, NMr, L [ Kearthisinghe, Mz, DK Keerthiwardena,
Mr, 8 P Kelsart, Mr. ¢ A A Kidwathibude wase Dor, Mre, Y D Kodageds PO, Mr. R AHT Kolaratne,
Mr. La) Kularouse, Mr. G K A C K Kularatue, My, G G D D Kuara, M. K K A Kumarasiughe. A
PAL Kunwrssinglie Pe. Mr. K AD TU Ruruppuaracheld, Me. DV R T Lakpura, M. SV Lakthiluka,
Ms. H K R Lasanthie, Mr. P Liyunaarachelnge, My, K Liyenagamage, Mr. K O K Livanage Ny O
Liyanapatabends PO, Mr. C LivanarachehiMs. FLL R Livanarachehi, M. Mahinda B K Lokuge, M.
N P LK Lokuge, Ms. L K Maddumage, M, G D Maduwawe, Mr, V' § Mahalingam, Mr, D DN
Mavarnrert. Mr. B Manawadu, Ms. A 1 Maraian. Mr, C 8 Mathew, My C P T W Mathew  Mr. M A
A D Medagods, Mr. G L B D Mendis, Mo MW A T D Moragolla, Mo M C N Munesr, My, §
Nugabawatla, Me TT M Nandusivt, Ms, PNarendran, M. NM P PR K Nawaratoa, Mr. 8 Neelikandan,
Mr, P Neelakundan, Mr. K U 8 Nishendry, Mo % H M 1 Omar, Ms, MW Padowraji, Mre 8 M
Pulihawadana, Mr. AN Palivage, Mr. B Elme St Lvor Perere, Mr. TR Perera, Ms P C Perera Mr. M
A Perera. Mr. N Perera, Mr. P A Perera, Nre. TAL B Perera, Nl UL SN Perera, NIn.G P { Derera. M.
PA W S Pereru, Ms. S PereracNee Aberwickrermia, Mro 8 J Perera PC, Mr. L A S Phillips. Ms. N 8
A Perers, Mre. M N B Pieris, Mr. § K M Pleris PO, Me. N S T Premathirnine, Ms, P A D Premuasird,
Mr, K A G Prermatilaka, Mr. ¥ Pavithueun PC, 3Me, R M S Rugokarnna, Mr.1 H G T Rajekaruna, Dr.
W Rajapakshe PC, Mr. M R Rajmelias, Mr, HE Ranasinglie, Mr, C Ranusinghe, Ms, § H Ranawaka,
A, R AP Rapawalka, M 1) Amal AL Ragdeniya, Ms. A U Ranjith, Mr. R M A 1Y Rathnavake, Mr.
DR S Rumayake. Mr. K 8 Rulnavale, M. D RS Ratmuevuke, Mr, P Raveendivan, Mr. W O Rodrigo.
Dr. W D Rodeigo PO, Mre. R Sahabanda PO, Mr, AH N Sarmaranaevake Mre. § € Sammorasinghe, Mx.
P I Samarasinghe PC, Mre. U Smnarawescra, My, DY L A § Sundurowan Livanuarachehi, Mr. DS L
Saparamiadu, Mr. DV LV Sesadlnire, Mr.ACA H P Senana ake, Mr, V C Senabavake, Mr, C ¢
Senanayuke, Ms, G H R Scnanuay ake Jay aveeera, Ms. A Sendupperunia, My, § D) Senevirathie, Ms.
W M I U Senevirathine, Mo, SD DM G Seneviratne, Mr, N A W I Serusinglie, Me. H K Ranjith
Slantha, Mre. T T Silva, Mr. S VT A Silvy PC, Me. R P A N Siriwardune, Ms. G G G D S M
Sirtwardhena, Mr, T Sivanadaraja, My, N R Sivendran, Ms, V' K Sobusingbe, Mr. T Sundramnoortlry,
Mr, I M Swarmdnathan, Mr. T J P K. Thalagaswanage, Ms. § U Tennakoon Mudivanselage, Mr, AJ
A Thabde, Mr, TG N W D Thaldawa, Mr. B R 8§ Thongarajah, Ms, HS Urogodawalie, Mr. D
Vidunupathivanz, Mr. UK A Vipulanayake, My, 8 Y Vithasage, Mo © VM Vithanege, Me. C 'V
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Vivelananthan, Mr, 3 Wanninas ake, M. H Warnakulasuriva PO Me, ACS Warnasuriva,
Me VN NP Weerakkady, Ms. R M Weerainkone Nee Porera, Mr. W D Weesraranie, N
LM Weerasingle, Mr, I3 8§ Welengodage, M. W A T D Werngaoda, M. WA 4 S
Weragoda, Mr. W AT D Werugoda, My, Davae Wetlasinghe, Ms. RM O N D Wentasmglic,
Mr IS5 Miclramanavake, M=, W R AN U Wickranguathne, Mr, 17V G Wiclamaratna,
Dr. J Wickramaratbire PC, M, W R IYAN A Wick ramnasinghe. Me, A D Wik rammaseloara,
Ms. LS C Wijesinghe, NMr. W W D S Wilesinglie, NMr. " > Wijesinehe, M. DR
Wiiesinghe, M. W AL N Wiesinghe, 8. S D Wijesinghe, Mr. M A T I Winnalaratoe,
Nir. " G Wilbarana, Ms, A M Yamwne Gunasekera, Mr. M R Zarook PCL N MM
Zuhair IXC Chilaw: Mr. 5. M. P, Fanando, Mr, T M S loyvamanoa, Mr, I 8 8 5
Landekumbura, Mr. MW, A C. Sweany Perera, Mr, W (' P Rodriga Embilipitiva: Mr.
K P Abevsuriva, Me. S G L D Avawinda, M. 8§ &0 K Gama Lithige, Ms. K K T Nay omi,
Mr. P A C Perammnne Elpitiva: Ar. § P O Kavkanmge, Mr. H. IL Munidase, M. A
Rowanpura Gampuaho: 3Ms. D W P Ammeratongs, Ms. Y M T Menayake, Mro M BT
Bmdaranavake, Mr, W M P L de Silva PO, M. P Gaanawardhana, Me, S P S L
Ciunaselzera, Ms. FIM S R Gunethileke, My HD T Gunaw ardans, M. MM L Heme s armna,
Ms. MOV Hetnige, M O LT Kapurubandara, Ms., P Karunararine, Me. R M AN
Weerasekern Rujuburuna, Ms. T AR IY Silve, M. K A D N Srikuutlia, Mr. P R P
Wickrarnathilaka, M. W A Asitha Jalith Wijesundara, Mr. M A Lal Winalasing, Ms. D
DI Weerssuriva Gampoln: Mr. N Pilapitiva, Mr. K 12 B S Udngama Gaolle: Ar, N P
Balaze, My, 8 W L Bandara PC, Mr TR 'L de Silva, M K N Ce L Dias, M, M H M
Faroog, Mr. K P D J Gunaraine, Mr. J 8§ Kalowaidala, Ms, P P Koora Goduze, Ms, D
Kumnuwra, Mo G Meitipe, Ms. N K Maneinga, M. E R H MNapasvakbare, Mo O R
Narangzoda, Mre. T P Puliw uthiha Kavkavamge, Ms. D D K Piyasiri, Mr. A P G
Sarathchandra, Mr. P R W Seneviratne, My, P Thiranagama, Mr, N AR Tidugampela, M.
S U P Uduwella, M. S Vidanapathivaon, My A Wickmamasekara PO Galgamusya: My,
N B AP Balalle, My, K A H C Kalwmdawala, Mr. R M K S Rajopaksha Hambantota:
Mr. & R de Silva Homagama: Ny, WAV Drapga, Mro O 8 Gonuage, Ms, H NS
Hudrmicthti, 3Mr, C R Koroppuarachehige, dro A P Matara Arachehi, M, UD S P
Perera, Ms. S Wanizasuriva, Mr, I § Wickrernnramme Horana: Ms, § R Albert, Mr, B ¢
T L sunarathoe, Ma, K M Gunathilake, Ms. K Kannangora, Ms. O P\ Pererg, Mr. R S
Rupasineha, Mr. M A S Weerasivi, M H PG T O Wijesooriva Hingurakgoda: Mr. A A
N M Bandura, Ms. K Chandrika, Ms, I3 M 1 C A Dissanavake Weerasooriva Hettipola:
Mr. W ADL S Kumars, Ms.. HN K P Kuwnwi Herath, Mr. K A H T N Soraanaratiis;
Jaftna: Nos. S Abimanasingham, BC, Mr. A Arulanantborm, e T Jevaruban, Mr. TS A
MNathuranayagarn, Mr, S Pargroarajah, Meo B Parththipan, M. N Thambimuthan, M. I3
Thavapalan Kalstara: Mr. ¥V L Asurappuli, M, Q A R Coeray, Me PO U A Dayarat b,
Mr. ID D A P R Domingo, Mr. G Ekavavake, M. T N Javakedy, N L D11 C
Livanarachchi, Mr. § N Perera, Mr. W W Y N Perera, Mr. TV R S Porera, M. D A
Punchibesa, A<, R A C Samrewasekara, Mo E S Sevsa, M B P Woorasinghe, M. K S
Yapa iandy: Mro A D A Baspavake, Mr L G Bastiansz, Mr, U A Boealapitiva, M
S AT Bueddiha, Mre. R deRartaval M. DM N DB Dissanavake N K M SS B Galkaduwa,
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Ay M T Hadi, Mr. M S M Hussain, Mr, R M Korallivadds, Mr, P UB Kartinanavalke, Mr.
M R M Korunarathny Banda, Ms, K H P.§S Kidithuwakku Mr. A NV P Nanovakbara, Mr, A
T Norapgada, Mro W TN UK Perera, Ms, K LW Premachandra, Nr. SO N S B Rarhnavake,
Mr. S O Ratnayvake, Mreo 8 Ravvatte PCALe TV B Sakalasuriva, Ny, HIN K Senanayake,
Nr, W D W Senarathne, NIr. M K B Senevieatne, Ny T 1 M Y S Thalapatha wadana, N
T M S I Tennakoon, Nr. © B Udsgedina,, M. K P K Wiclorumasinghe, M. P D
Wijenarathno, Mr. 1. Wijenavake, NMr. M T S S Tantirige Walmmnaiz Mro M Aritt
Sarnsndeen, M. A M Badurudeen, N, L Maolamed Rarmees, My, M K Permmparaja. Mr.
M U Thaba Zuinudeen Kaduwela: Ms. M PM Abevrame, Ms. M A D S R Dies Thalduw a.
N IS OV Heenkenda, Mr. P $ S Senevivallbe Pandilbasundara, Mr. Hersan tha Nandalal
Wettasinighe, Mr. K P Wijusiid Kegalle: Mr S P K W Gamage, Mr. A R N Gooneratng,
Mre TM O M Juvewardena, Mr. F A M W Perers, Mr, M S P M Ruthnawardena, Mr. R
Scuachira, Mr. H R P Senanavake. Nr. § K ' Seoeviratne, Ms, § D Udalagama
funlivapitiva: Me. T M S Chandwasekara, NMreo K Dhavanakeartd, Me. T P O A
Femando, Nr. T M Guoatilake, e, T K C Javasinghe, Mr. F P Perery, Mr, W AN PP L
Waudogedera, Mr. W H M B H Wijesinghe, M. Y A P Yapa Kurunegala: Ms. I N
Diwunuvake, Mr. N J Edirisinghe, Mr. H M Herath, Mre. G 1 B Flerath Mo disansclages,
Mro A S lhalseamw, Mr. 8 T Javanagas, Mr. C A S Jovasekera, Nr. A P O M Javosekera,
PO MMs. DM A K Javawardana, Mr. 12 M M P Karunarathne, Mr. 1T M Kiringe, Mr. G A
Kulawansbha, M. kK8 W N M A D B Kuamaras ighe Me. K P ionsl, Me T S 3 Menawer,
Ay A A Mobamed Dyas, Mr, G K W Nissanka, Mr. FJ € W Perera, Mro S Ronatunga,
Ms. RTIB D N RButlnumalala, M. R M 8 T B Ruthnaveke, MNx. E S Rekawa, Mr. AR
Rekawa PC, M H K T de Alwis Kekirawa: NMr. TK Ambacahawatre, Ms. T M Coswatle,
My, T M K Temnaloon Kesbewa: Mr.o A H Ganasena, Mr. W Tishan AManjula Malara:
Mr, R Abeysundara, NMr, P Arvivasena, Mr, kK K Davakeenld Kaluarachehi, Nr, T M N de
Silva, Mr. M V (G R Gunasshera, Ms. R M Lakshuma Privam, Ms. Y P Mabasamage
{hodikera), Moo KA Munamyperi, Moo M P O M Muthokumarana, Mso T 8 Nagoratme
Koththageda, Mr. O Perwnpuli Avachehize, My, UG 8 Rangajeswa, Mr. K Ratlmaweers,
Mr, R G D Sameera, Mr, G A Suanil Javarama, Mr, E VI Tlatakarawe, Ms. Y M D
Warnasuriva, Ms.R P Wijethunga, My, Y S Guoarathne Nabo: Ms, O M Balalle My, TR
Balalle, Mr. I N S8 K Heratl, Ms W N G S Karunarathme VMawanella: Ne. 7 D A
Tavaweera, Ms, I 8 Mabwnama (NMrs. Aboyratne), Mr. & A Samuorasckera, Mr, 77 W
Rupasingha Matugama: Nr, § Edirisinghe, M. R Fernando, Ns. N Cunathilaice, Me. S R
Flapathewi, Mr. S Haepuheta, Ms. T K S Jayvas ickrama, N W T DS Pathmendra, My, J
Rajuge Dou N Lavipia: Nire A U P Arnugugarna, Mr. U S Chandeasiri, Ms, R de
Zoysa, M. G KV K. Gujanayakes, Mr. ROP Gainage. My, KA L Kanwwanaarvehelhi, Mr
S L Rummwrasinghe, Mr. 8 K Mutugarmss, Mr, A Rupugala, Mr D8 A Waunniarachchi, My
I. R Welthinda, Mr. P T Wijovaweera Marawila: Ms, TP S Anunosinghe, Me. T A
Artlanagvake, Ms. W W R P Fernande, Mre, 143 M D Jas asinghie, M, HI M D Javasinghe
(Herath s, NMs. TID.D. Nuvaratoe, Mr. R M S Rajupukise. Mr. R A ¥ Rundeniva, N, T L M
Surathchandra Manmar: Mo B O Feldana, M 8§ Jebanesan Logu. N M S Mohuminzd
Suburudeen Nomeragala: M. T W 17 S8 K Bandora, Mr. E M C S Blamyvuke, Mro VN
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Peiora, PC, M. R M § Rathivwaka, Ms, T W Wijesooriva, Maligakanda: My, P S Dass
Raolbadda, Ms. T M favasundera, M. AN Pathirina, Mr. K Y Perera Moratosa: M. K C
Jde Silva, M. N T Fernando, M, AV de Silva Cnnasalzava, Mr. R A Gunawardena, N, 1D
(r R Manej Kureigra, Mr. HC Pilana Withanage Minswangoda: Ms. I M Buiathsinghala,
Al 1T D N S Hettiarachehi, NMr, § .C Kanaaratna, Mr § B Ramnaratng, Ms. L A P
Livanaarachehd Mahivanganaya: Mr. B B I Boudara, My, DM G P Rumnbakenpura, Ms. S
S8 K Rattmavake Mudivansclage Morawuka: M. A P Ahevselera, Mr. 12 T Abevavickro i,
Mr. 1T R Privantha Mabara: Ms., LB Alwis, Mi. A AP de Zoyza. Mr. T HID T Deshapmiva,
Nr. T G S A Komara, Mr. G K Pathirana. Ms. N V U7 Perera Kananngege, Ms, DGV R
Sepeviratline Nowara Fliva: NMr. B 1D U S Bandara, 813 NT Hepath, Ny DS K H&rm‘ui-.‘-:‘uj}fa,
Mr, T (3 Raven, Mr. H M G Schonsvake degombo: Moo A LI D P Aanweasinghe, Mo, D D
Butagada Navakalage, M. T LN de Brito, Ny, N K Femondo, Ms. § N M D Femaodo, Ms.
WO P Ginige, Mr. K G Gunadasa, Mr. M A Gunaratoe, Mr, D AP W Moderagomage, Mr.
S N Nethisingle, Mr. I D T Nichalag, NMr. 8 § Niriella, AMs. § A Perara, Me, § AT G
Scmarasinghe, M G AG ITRilvi, Wi M DN W Williars: Nogegoda: Mr, UT Hiripitiva, My
W O Lsvaraine, M. G B I Bevaratoe, Moo 5 € Ranoaratme,; Mre, D H Lis enapge, Mr, K
Ldawatte, dMs. § B W Al R 8§ N K Uldurawonu Nikaweradiva: M. R M N 1 Baudira, Mr.
WD Fernando, Mr. T H MR B Heral Panadura : Mo, PI Aankarage, Ms. B H M Bandara,
M, 12 1Y Je Saram, My, KOS M de Sitva, Ms, W N N Danoscloara. Me, B DT, Fernando, Mr,
T N P Javasinpghe. Ms. PAS Kacalodiwela Arachely Dharroasena, N &1 (8 L D
Minarserachshi, Mr. G D Porersa, N WD Tissera, Mo M Udalanatie Gamags Polounarmswa:
M. E G Y Kunwea, Me MU D Ruwon Kurnora Mapa, Me. NK D C Thilukaratne, M, TB.
Ldagedara Pugeda: Ms. TWN.GOW, Bandara, Mr. $ M A K S Kuara, Mr. R K
Satrurakbods ) Mo UL N Ulssweaina, Moo D A P Wearsmmo Ratnapuara: M, K 8 Abverawe,
Al K 8 Anaonda, Me DT Aeravwawala, Mre. BTN P iTetikandage, M Y L P Karunatilaka, Mr.
ML A Peiris, Mr. W A S R Perera, My, G Rotnavake, Mr. H T Rupasinghe, Mr.S K R M
Scneviratne Mr. W Tenoakoon, Ny, PB Wanoiarachehi, N VK Weerasinghe Rnwamwella:
Ms. G LK Gunaseleera, NE. R AJavasicl, My, O N Sarmaravickrame, Ms. 8 P Vedusinghe
Sammanthomaiz Mo Y M Anver Sivanh, Mre N B Maohamed Fowzan, Ne 8NN Mustipla
Tanpalle: NMr. T Andrabeopady | Wb S A Andrabennedi, Mro A G Vidanapathirana, Mr, VI3
R Weernkoon Vavenivi: Mro R Glangakuimaran, NMr. PA Punethanacyugzary, NIro M
Stttinnpala i PO, Mr K Theg aparan Wattalae Me. M D HGuoawardeos, Mr, K P Ralohewatte,
Mr. W L W Silea, AL, P Wijeraine Warakapola: My, WA AP B Herath, Ms. K S TK
Perom, Ms. O R Weerasekera Wellawava: Mr, T M Bundusena, Mr. LA K A Kuimara, Ms,
T M Nalspes.
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MINUTES OF THE FIRST MEETING OF THE BAR COUNCIL OF THE BAR
ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA (BASL) FOR THE YEAR 2018/2019

DATE : 24" MARCH, 2018
TIME 11030 AM.
VENUE : GRAND MONARCH HOTEL, THALAWATUGODA

PRESIDED BY : HON. ATTORNEY GENERAL, MR JAYANTHA JAYASURIYA PC

ATTENDANCE

Akkaraipathu: Mr. S L. Abdul Rasced. Mr. S M A Gaffoor, Mr. Abdul Hameed Sameem,
Ampara: Mr. U S Gallage, Ms. H M Gunaratne, R H S Sanjeewani Hewage: Anuradhapura : Mr.
R M Bandara, Mr. N C Bulathsinghala, Mr. K Herath PC, Mr. M M B 5 Kotuwelle, Mr. PSR
Premalal, Mr, R C K Rajakanuna, Mr. W M C B Weerakoon, Mr. R P A Wickramaarachchi, Mr.
M M Wiesin, Attanagalla : Mr. Y G P Dayananda, Mr. R A Jayasekare, Ms. V V C
Premachandra, Mr. 5 G A Senadheera, Ms. B M P K Senaratna, Mr. A P 5 P Wijavasr,
Avissmawella: Ms. K G C C Chandradasa, Ms. H D P K Chandrasena, Ms. H O C De Jacolyn
Senevirane, Mr. W G N H Ias, Ms. D H § Mallawaarachchi, Ms. 1 D Rangoda Arachchi, Mr. H
U Senanayake, Mr. W A 8§ K Weragoda, Ms. K G T 8 Wickremasmghe, Balangoda: Ms A O
Femmando, Mr. M N Goonewardena, Mr. | K 5 Jayasena, Badulla: Mr. 5 C R A U N Gunasekera,
Mr. J K 8 Jayawardhena, Bandarawela: Mr. B M B R K Basnayake, Mr. B M A P Ranathunga,
Mr. W M P M Weerasinghe, Mr. 8 N Wijesekara, Batticaloa: Mr. A A Mohamed Rooby, Mr. K
Marayapila, Mr. P Premnath, Mr. V Thivaheshwaran, Mr. A Uwas, Mr. V Vinoba Indran,
Balapitiva: Ms. K J A de Silva, Mr. P A W de Silva, Ms, C P de Silva, Mr. N'T Somuratne, Ms.
D D G K Wiewardhana, Bibile: Mr. H M Kumara, Mr, H K Pivathilaka, Chilaw:; Mr, S. M. P.
Femando, Mr. L. M. 5. 5. Landelkumbura, Mr. M. W, A, C. Sweeny Perera, Mr. W C P Rodrigo,
Colombo : Mr. 5 D B Abevaratne, Mr. A G J Abevnayaka, Mr. N A Abevratne, PC, Ms. B §
Abhayvawickreme, Mr. M U M Al Sabry, PC, Mr. A HW Ambawatta, Mr. L Ameresinghe, Mr.
L M K Arulanandam, PC, Ms. § Arulingam, Mr. S Bagirathan, Mr. H I Balapatabendi, Ms. §
Chandiradevi, Mr. D C R Collure, Mr. N L S R Cooray, Mr. DL A S L K Dahanayake, Mr. SD A
S Dasanayake, Mr. L N Davananda, Ms. KU S Dalpatadu, Mr. S MK de Alwis, PC, Mr. WHW
de Mel, Mr. D P J de Livera, PC, Mr. E A G de Silva, Mr. ] R de Silva, PC, Mr. U R de Silva, Mr.
MP AP de Silva, Mr. HK C de Silva, Mr. P R de Silva, Mr. HM N de Silva, Mr. E Kuvera [. de
Zovsa, PC, Mr. J C Dehiaththage, Ms. B H ] S Dhanapala, Ms. H G 1 8 Dharmabandhu, Mr. D S
Dharmaratne, Mr, A G Dharmatlleke, Mr. B M P G R Dharmawardena, Mr. G § L ] 8 Thas, Ms.
MM C Doss. Mr., M ] Edinsinghe, Mr. 8 M T Ekaratne, Mr. 8 P Ekaratne, Ms. C Ellawala, Mr. P
Epa, Mr. J 8 Fernando, Mr. K D} Fernando, . Mr. M D 8 8 Fernando, Mr. K M C Fermando, Ms.
W D C Femando, Mr. C A N Galhena, Mr. PD M 5 Gamage, Mr. VSV Gamage, Mr. DSP
Gamage, Mr. K Gnanasegaram, Mr. U A Gooneratme, PC., Mr. C Goonesckera, Mr. K R
Goonesinghe, Mr. B A Gunasekera, Mr. J de Z. Gunasekera, PC, Mr. D A A Gunawardana, Ms,
Ruchira Sugathy A Gunasekera, Mr. E V P R Harischandra, Mr. H M R L Hathurusinghe, Mr. S 8
Herath, Mr. D A Hewavithana, Mr. K N Indatissa, PC., Ms. S 5 Jayalath Pathiranage, Ms. M D
Jayamanne, Mr. M C Jayaratne, Ms. B [ Jayasena, Mr. S H Jayasinghe, Mr. U G C [ Jayasinghe,
Ms. K R Jayasinghe, Mr. V K S de Silva Jayasuriya, Mr. Upul Jayasuriyva, PC, Ms. E A
Jayasuriya, Mr. Javantha Jayasuriva, Ms. H P M P K Jayatilleke, Ms. HI M K § Jayathilake, .
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Mr. HIMK S Jayathilake, Mr. W M C Jayatissa, Ms. S A M T Jayatilake, Mr. S G P Jayatilake,
Ms. AM K R Jayatilleke, Mr. M Javawardena, Ms. C T Jesuthasan, Mr. D W Johnthasan, Ms. N 8
Kalansoonya, Mr. U E Kalidasa, Ms. B B M Kaluhendiwela, Mr. K Kaneshayogan, Mr. M
Katulanda, Mr. L. | Keerthisinghe, Ms. D K Keerthiwardena, Mr. S P Kelaat, Mr. C A A
Kiriwaththuduwage D, Mr. G K A C K Kularame, Mr. Lal Kularatne, Mr. G G D D Kumara, PC,
Mr. K K A Kumarasinghe, Mr. K A D I U Kuruppuarachchi, Mr. § Karunaratne, Ms. H K R
Lasanthie, Mr, P Livanaarachchige, Mr. K Liyanagamage, Mr. C Liyvanapatabendy,PC, Ms HL
R Livanarachchi, Mr. C Livanarachchi, Ms. N P K Lokuge, Mr. Mahinda B K Lokuge, Ms. L K
Maddumage, Mr. B Manawadu, Mr. C 5 Mathew, Mr. V S Mahalingam, Mr. D D N Manamperi,
Mr. M W A J B Moragolla, Mr. M C M Muneer, Mr. S Nagahawatta, Mr. I T M Nandasiri, Ms.
P Marendran, Mr. N M PP K K Nawarama, Mr, K U S Nishendra, Mr. Y HM H Omar, Ms. MW
Padmaraji, Mr. G P1 Perera, Mr. T R Perera, Ms. P C Perera, Mr. P A Perera, Mr. N Perera, Mr.
M A Perera, Ms. S Perera, Mr. L A S Phillips, Mr. Nihal Peiris, Ms. P A D Premasiri, Mr. N ST
Premathiratne, Mr. K A G Prematilaka. Mr. V Puvitharan, PC, Mr. RM S Rajakaruna, Ms. S H
Fanawaka, Mr. D Amal A Randemiya, Ms. A U Ramuth, Mr. DD R § Ratnayake, Mr. P
Raveendiran, Mr. W O Rodngo, Dr. W D Rodrgo. PC, Mr. 5§ C Samarasinghe, Ms. P |
Samarasinghe, PC, Mr, U Samaraweera, Mr, C C Senanayake, Mr. A H P Senanavake, Ms. V C
Senanavake, Ms. G H R Senanavake Jayvaweera, Ms. A Sendupperuma, Ms. W M 1 U Senevirathne,
Mr. 8D DM G Seneviratne, Mr. G G G D § M Sinwardhena, PC., Mr. J Sundramocrthy, Mr.
T.J.P.K. Thalagaswattage, Ms. S U Tennckoon Mudivanselage, Mr. T G N W D Thalduwa, Ms. H
S Urugodawatte, Mr, D Vidanapathirana, Mr. U K A Vipulanayake, Ms. 8.Y. Vithanage, Mr. A
C S Wamasuriva, Mr. W D Weeraratne, Mr. H M Weerasinghe, Mr. D S Welengodage, Mr. W A
T D Weragoda, Mr. W V A § Weragoda, Mr. Dava Wettasinghe, Ms. R M C N D Wettasinghe, Mr.
Jagath § Wickramanayake, Mr. A.D. Wickramasckara, Mr. D R Wijesinghe, Mr. W M N
Wijesinghe, Ms. L.5.C. Wijesinghe, Mr. M A T D Wimalaramme, Mr. C G Witharana, Mr. ]
Wijayvalath Arachcha Ms. A M Yamuna Gunasekera, Embilipitiva: Mr, K P Abeyvsunya, Mr. 8 G
L D Arawinda, Mr. 8§ 5. K Gama Ethige, Elpitiva: Mr. H. H. Mumdasa, Gampaha: Mr. Prasantha
Lal de Alwis.PC, Ms. HM S R Gunethileke, Mr. H D T Gunawardana, Mr. RM AN W
Rajakanma, Ms. DD P Weerasum ya, Gampola: Mr. N Pilaptiva, Mr. K D B 8 Udugama, Galle :
Mr. S W L Bandara, PC, Mr. KM G L Thas, Mr. M H M Farooqg, Mr. ] § Kahawandala, Ms PP
Koora Godage, Ms. I Kumnara, Mr. G Matipe, Ms. W K Manatunga, Mr. E R H Nanayakkara,
Ms. D D K Piyasin, Mr. A P G Sarathchandra, Mr. P B W Seneviraime, Mr. P Thiranagama, Mr.
N A R Udugampola, Mr. § UP duwella, Mr. § Vidanapathirana, Mr. A. Wickramasekara, PC.
Galgamuwa: Mr. N B A P Balalle, Mr. R M K 5 Rajapaksha, Homagama: Mr. W A WV Eranga,
Mr. C § Gamage, Mr. C R Kuwruppuarachchige, Mr. A P Matara Arachchi, Ms. S Wanigasuriva,
Mr. D 8§ Wickremaratne, Horanma: Ms S5 R Albert, Mr. B G T L Gunarathne, Ms. K M
Gunathilake, Ms. K Kannangara, Ms. O P A Perera, Mr. R 5 Rupasingha, Mr. M A S Weerasirni,
Mr. HP G J C Wijesooriva, Hingurakgoda: Mr. A A N M Bandara, Ms. K Chandrika, Ms. DM I
C M D Weerasooriva, Hettipola: Mr. W A D L 8§ Kumara, Ms. H M K P Kumari Herath, Mr. K A
Sumanaratne, Jaffna: Mrs. S Abimanasingham, PC, Mr. A Arulanntham, Mr. J Jeyaruban, Mr. J 8
A Mathuranayagam. Mr. S Paramarajah, Mr. B Parththipan, Mr. N Thambimuthan, Mr. B
Thavapalan., Kalutara: Mr. V L Asurappuli, Mr. Q A R Cooray, Mr. P G U A Davaratthna, Mr.
G Ekanavake, Mr. T N Jayakody, Mr. L D H C Livanarachchi, Mr. UL R S Perera, Mr. WW Y N
Perera, Mr. D A Punchihewa, Mr. E S Soysa, Ms. K 8 Yapa. Kandy: Mr. H L. G Bastiansz, Mr.
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5 A D Buddika, Mr. R de Rafayal, Mr. DM N B Dissanayake, Mr. M | Hadi, Mr. M S M
Hussain, Mr. A J Karallivadde, Mr. P U B Kanmanavake, Mr. M R Karunarathna Banda, Mr AV
P Nanayakkara, Ms. K I W Premachandra, Mr. S. N Rathnavake, Mr. S C Ratnayake, Mr. S
Ratwatte PC, Mr. W D W Senarathne, Mr. M K B Seneviratne, Mr. TR Thalapathawadana, Mr. T
M 8 ] Tennakoon, Mr. C B Udagedara,, Mr. K P K Wickramasinghe, Mr. L. Wijenavake. Mr. SG D
M Abevnavake, Kalmunai: Mr. M A Samsudeen, Mr. A M Badurudeen, Mr. I L Mohamed
Ramees, Mr. M K Perinparaja, Mr. M U Thaha Zainudeen, Kaduwela: Ms. M P M Abeyratne,
Ms. M A DSR Dias Thalduwa, Mr. ] § C V Heenkenda, Mr. P § S Senevirathne Pandithasundara,
Kegalle: Mr. S P K W Gamage, Mr. R Senadhira, Mr. H R P Senanavake, Mr. S K C Seneviratne,
Ms. S D Udalagama, Kuliyapitiya : Mr. H M S Chandarasckera, Mr. H K Dharamakeerthi, Mr. [
P C A Femando, Mr. ] M Gunatileke, Mr. ] K C Jayasinghe, Mr. F P Perera, Mr. W M P L
Wadugedera, Mr. W H M B H Wijesinghe, Kurunegala: Ms. D M Dhissanavake, G D B Hemath
Mudhyanselage, Mr. CM 8 Jayasekera, Mr. A P C M Jayasekera, PC |, Ms. D M A K Jayawardana,
Mr. H M Kinnge, Mr. G A Kulawansha, Mr. K P Lionel, Mr. G K W Nissanka, Kekirawa: Mr. J K
Ambagahawatte, Ms. J M Coswatte, Mr. T M Tennakoon, Matara : Mr. B Abeysundara, Mr. P
Anyasena, Ms. R M Lakshma Prnivami, Ms. Y P Mahagamage (Kodikam), Mr. M P C M
Muthukumarana, Ms. 1 § Nagaratne Koththagoda, Mr. C Perummpuli Arachchige, Mr. U G 8
Rangajeewa, Ms. Y M D Wamasuniya, Maho: Ms. C M Balalle, Mr. T R Balalle Ms. WM G 5
Karunarathne, Mawanella: Mr. P D A Javaweera, Mr. U W Rupasingha, Mr. G A Samarasekera,
Matugama Ms. N Gunathilake, Ms. ] K Javawickrama, Mr. W T D Pathmendra. Mr. ] Rajage
Don, Mt. Lavinia: Mr. U.S, Chandrasin, Ms. R C de Zovsa, Mr. G K.V.R. Gajanayake, Mr. RC P
Gamage, Mr. K A L Kanuwanaarachchi, Mr. S L Kumarasinghe, Mr. S R Matugama, Mr. A
Eanagala, Mr, DS A Wanmaracheld, Mr. L B Welthinda, Mr. P T Wijayvaweara, Marawila: Mr, [
A Arthanayake, Ms, W W R P Fermnando, Mr. HJ M D Javasinghe, Ms. T.D.D. Navaratne, Mr. R
A F Randeniyva, Mr. T L M Sarathchandra, . Mannar: Mr. M S Mohammed Saburndzen,
Moneragala: Mr. T U S K Bandara, Mr. E M C S Ekanayake, Mr. V N Perera, PC, Mr. RM §
Rathnavaka, Maligakanda: Ms. P S Dias Ralwbadda, Ms. ] M Javasundera, Moratuwa: Mr. K C
T de Silva, Mr. N ] Femando, Mr. AV, de Silva Gunasekara, Mr. D G R Manoj Kumara, Mr. HC
Pilana Withanage, Morawaka: Mr. D D Abeywickrema, Mr. H R Privantha, Mahara: Ms L.E.
Alwis, Mr. A A Pde Zoyza, Mr. T G § Kumara, Mr. G K Pathirana, Ms. N V U Perera Kanangege,
Ms. D G V R Senevirathne, Negombo: Mr. A L D D P Amarasinghe, Mr. D D Batagoda
Mayakalage, Mr. 1 L N de Brtto, Mr. N K Femando, Ms. 8 N M D Femando, Mr. K G Gunadasa,
Mr. M A Gunaratne, Mr. D A P W Moderagamage, Mr. J D J Nicholas, Ms. 8 A Perera, Mr. S A ]
G Samarasinghe, Mr. G A G [ Silva, Mr. M D N W William, Nugegoda: Mr. W O Jayaratne, Mr.
G B 1 Jayaratne, Mr. S C Karunaratne, Mr. D H Livanage, Ms. S B.W.M.R.SN.K. Udurawana,
Nikaweratiya: Mr. R M N | Bandara, Mr. W F B Fermando, Mr. ] H M R B Herat, Panadura :
Mr. P H Alankarage, Ms, B HM Bandara, Ms. R D de Saram, Ms. K S M de Silva, Ms. W.M.N.
Danusckara, Ms. B.D.T. Fernando, Ms. P A § Kamaladiwela A D, Mr. M.H.L.D. Mataraarachechi,
Mr. T M P Jayasinghe, Mr. W D Tisscra, Polonmaruwa: Mr. M K D C Thilakaratne, Mr. T.B.
Udagedara, Pugoda: Ms. TW.N.G.C.W. Bandara, Mr. UL.N. Uswatta, Mr. D A P Weeratna,
Ratnapura: Mr. Y L P Karunatilaka, Mr. M L A Peiris, Mr. H I Rupasinghe, Mr. W Tennakoon,
Mr. P B Wanniarachchi, Mr. V K Weerasinghe, Ruwanwella: Ms. G L K Gunasekera, Mr. HR
A Jayasiri, Ms. C N Samarawickrame, Ms. 5 P Vedasinghe, Sammanthurai: Mr. Y M Anver
Siyath, Tangalle: Mr. A G Vidanapathirana, Mr. V B R Weerakoon, Vavuniya: Mr. K Thayaparan,
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Wattala: Mr. W L W Silva, Mr. P Wijeratne, Warakapola: Mr. WM A P B Herath, Ms. K S1 K
Perera, Mr. C.E. Weerasckara.

1. NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING
The meeting was called to Order by Honourable Attorney General, Mr.Javantha Javasuriva PC
at 10.15 AM. As the Notice convening the meeting had been duly arculated, The same was
taken as read.

a2

CONDOLENCES

3. EXCUSES

Mr. Nihal Serasinghe, Mr. Upula Femando, Mr. G J T Alagaratnam, PC,
Ms. Milanthn Piens, Mr. | E Rambukpotha, Mr., Bandula Weerasinghe,

4. TABLING AND ADOPTING THE ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 20017/2018

The said Annual Report for the vear 2016/2017 was tabled by the Honourable Jayantha
Javasuriya PC. Thereafter, the Honourable Attorney General invited Mr. Amal Randeniya, the
outgoing Secretary, to appraise the members regarding the contents of the said Anmual Report.
The Hon. Attorney General appreciated the manner in which the duties were discharged by the
outgoing Secretary during the temmre of his Office.

Mr. Amal Randeniva whilst referring to the salient matters contained in the said report. duly
appraised the delegates of the achwvities performed and conducted duning the past yvear which
were highly acknowledged and appreaated by the delegates. Mr. Randemiva whalst explaimng
responsibilities entrusted with the office of Secretary of the BASL, congratulated the incorming
Secrefary Mr. Kaushalya Nawaratne.

Further, Mr. Randemya whilst expressing his graihude for the members for the support
extended dunng his tenure of Office to discharge his duties, specifically expressed his sincere
thanks to the staff of the Bar Association of Sn Lanka.

Thereafter, the Annual report was duly proposed and adopted by the House whlst

Mr. K. Kaneshyogen and Mr. Jayanatha De 7 Gunasckera PC being the proposer and the
seconder respectively.
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3. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF THE TREASURER'S REPORT; THE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT AND THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2017.

The aforesamid Reports were tabled by the Honourable Attorney General , Mr.Jayantha
Jayasurniya PC wherein, on his mvitation, Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake, the Treasurer of the
Bar Association appraised the House with regard to the contents of the smd Reports. It was
pointed out by the Treasurer with regard to the several measures adopted during the past
financial vear to maintain and supervise the funds of the association which enabled the
Association inter alia in order to carry out many projects for the benefit of the membership. It
was highlighted that the salaries of the staff of the Secrefariat of the BASL was increased and
several refurbishment activities too were effected to maintain the standards of the Secretariat.

The Treasurer's Report, the Independent Auditor's Report and the Financial Statements

of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for the Financial Year ending 31% December, 2017
were adopted, Mrs. Ramani De Seram and Mr. Athula Perera being the proposer and
seconder respectively.

6. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION FOR THE POST OF
PRESIDENT OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR
2018/2019 BY THE HON. SOLICITOR GENERAL

Upon an invitation by the Presiding Officer, The Hon. Attorney General, Mr. Jayantha
Jayasuriva PC, the returning officer, Hon. Solicitor General Mr. Dappula De Livera PC,
annoumcead the results of the election of the President of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for
the vear 2018/2019 as follows:

“Being the only candidate nominated for the Post of President of the Bar Association of
S Lanka, | anmounce that Mr. Bambarende Gammacharige Udaya Rohan de Silva
PC ., was duly elected uncontested for the Post of President of the Bar Association of
Sri Lanka for the vear 2018/2019™.

Accordingly, Hon, Solicitor General expressed his best wishes to Mr. U.R De Silva PC, the
President elect.
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7. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION FOR THE POST OF
SECRETARY OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA FOR THE YEAR
20182019 BY THE HON. SOLICITOR GENERAL

Upon an invitation by the Presiding Officer, The Hon. Attorney General, Mr. Javantha
Jayasuriva PC, the returning officer, Hon. Solicitor General Mr. Dappula De Livera PC,
announcad the results of the election of the Secretary of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka for
the year 2018/2019 as follows:

“Being the only candidate nominated for the Post of Secretary of the Bar Association of
Sri Lanka, | declare that Mr. N. M. Pushpa Prabash Kaushalva Kumara
Nawaratne, was duly elected for the Post of Secretary of the Bar Association of Sn
Lanka for the year 2018/2019™,

Accordingly, the Honourable Attorney General expressed his best wishes to the incoming
Secrelary.

8. HANDING OVER OF NEW ADMINISTRATION MANUAL OF BASL, BASL STAFF
HE MANUAL, AND IT PASSWORDS TO THE SECRETARY BASL BY OUTGOING
SECRETARY OF BASL.

The Hon. Attorney General, Mr. Jayantha Jayasuriva PC invited the Outgoing Secretary
Mr. Amal Randeniva to hand over the new Administration Mamual of BASL, BASL Staff HR
Manual, IT Passwords to Mr. Kaushalva MNawaratne which were duly handed over
ceremonially to the incoming Secretary.

9. ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

9.A.  The nomination for the post of Deputy President was called for by the Presiding
Officer, the Honourable Attorney General wherein Mr. U.R De Silva PC the President
elect, with the permmssion of the Attorney General, proposed the name of Mr. M.UM
Ali Sabry PC to the said Post from the chair.

The said proposal was seconded by Mr. Halpandemya and as there was no other name
proposed, Mr. M.LU.M Al Sabry, PC was elected to the Post of Deputy President of the
BASL for the vear 2018/2019 unammously.

9.B ELECTION FOR THE 20 POSTS OF ZONAL VICE PRESIDENTS FOR THE
ZONES OF ANURADHAPURA, AMPARA, AVISSAWELLA, BADULLA
BATTICALOA, COLOMBO CENTRAL, COLOMBO_ SOUTH, CHILAW,
GALLE, GAMPAHA, JAFFNA, KALUTARA, KANDY, KEGALLE,
KURUNEGALA, MATARA, NEGOMBO, NUWARA ELIYA, RATNAPURA AND
VAVUNIYA AS MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 2018/2019.

The Presiding Officer , the Honourable Attorney General called for the nominations for
the election of the Zonal Vice Presidents in respect of the following zones.
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A ANURADHAPURA

The name of Mr. Karunaratma Herath PC was Proposed and Seconded
respectively by Mrs. ] M Coswatta and Mr. Ranjith Rajakaruna,

As there were no other nominees the Mr, Karunaratma Herath PC was
declared as the Zonal Viee President for the Anuradhapura Zone by the
Presiding Officer.

B. AMPARA

The name of Mr. B M Samsudeen was Proposed and Seconded respectively by
Mr. Penmpanayagam and Mr. Badurdeen.

As there were no other names nominated the Hon, Attorney General declarad
Mr. R M Samsudeen as the Zonal Vice President for the Ampara Zone,

€. AVISSAWELLA

(i) The name of Ms. Sandya Wickramasinghe was Proposed and Seconded
respectively by Ms. Champa Chandradasa and Mr. Weragoda.

(i} The name of Mr. Sudath Wickramaratma was Proposed and Seconded
respectively by Mr. Ajith Mataraarachchi and Mr, Samith Manisundara

Hence, there were more than one names proposed the election of the zonal Vice
President for the said Zone was deferred. However, thereafler consequent to
chscussion among the delegates of the said Zone, a mutual consensus had been
reached and thus the nomimation of Ms. Sandya Wickramasinghe was not
proceeded with. Accordinglv, Mr. Sudath Wickramaratne was declared as
elected the zonal Vice President for the said zone by the Honourable Attorney
General, Presiding Officer.

D. BADULLA

The name of Mr. Ruwan Basnayake was Proposed and Seconded respectively
by Mr. V N Perera PC and Mr. Sudath Jayawardena.

As there were no other names nominated the Hon Attorney General declared
Mr. Ruwan Basmayake as the Zonal Vice President, Badulla

E. BATTICALOA

The name of Mr. K Narayanapillai was Proposed and Seconded respectively by
Mr. Premanath and Mr. Uwais

As there were no other names nomnated the Hon Attorney General declared
Mr. K. Narayvanapillai as the Zonal Vice President, Batticaloa.
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F.  COLOMBO CENTRAL

The name of Mr. Jagath Wickramanavake was Proposed and Seconded
respectivel v by Mr. Binara Gunasekera and Mr. Athula Perera.

As there were no other names nominated the Hon Attorney General declared
Mr. Jagath Wickramanayvake as the Zonal Vice President, Colombo Central.

Q

COLOMBO SOUTH

The name of Mr. Wasantha Gajanavake was Proposed and Secondad
respectively by Mr. Athula Ranagala and by Mr. Lakshman Welihinna.

As there were no other names nommnated the Hon Attormey General Declared
Mr. Wasantha Gajanayake and the Zonal Vice President Colombo South.

H. CHILAW

The name of Mr. Sweeney Perera was Proposed and Seconded respecthively by
Mr. K R Jayasinghe and Mr. R A F Randemya.

As there were no other names nominated the Hon. Attorney General d Xeclared
Mr. Sweeney Perera and the Zonal Vice President Chilaw.

L GALLE
L. The name of Mr. Prnvantha Seneviratna was Proposed and Seconded
respectively by Mr. Premaratna Tiranagama and by Mr. Uduwella
I The name of Ms. MNalini Manatunge was Proposed and Seconded
respectively by Mr.  Sarath Leukebandara and Mr.  Ananda

Wickmmasekera

Mr. Sarath Leukebandara PC objected to the nomination of Mr.
Privantha Seneviratne on the basis that he has failed to attend a single
meeting of the Executive Committee during the last Year, hence he is
not entitled to be elected as per the Constitution,

Mrs. Nalini Manatunge whilst addressing the chair requested for a
ruling whether Mr. Priyvantha Seneviratne 1s eligible to be appointed for
the said post in view of the matters pomted out by Mr. Bandara PC.

The Hon Attorney General after deferring the said election made a ruling that
Mr. Privantha Seneviratne is not eligible to be elected as the zonal Vice
President for the vear 2018/2019 in view of the Constiiional provisions of the
BASL and thereafter declared Ms. Nalani Manatunga elected as the Zonal Vice
President in respect of the said Zone, Galle.
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. GAMPAHA

The name of Mr. ¥ G P Dayananda was Proposed and Seconded respecthively by
Mr. A JET. Wieya Sr1 and Mrs. Chathrangam Premachandra

As there were no other names nomunated, the Hon Attorney General Declared
Mr. Y G P Dayananda as the Zonal Vice President, Gampaha.

K. JAFFNA

The name of Mrs. Shantha Abimanasingham PC was Proposed and Seconded
respectively by Mr. Thavabalan and Mr. Thangalingam.

As there were no other names nomimated the Hon Attomey General declared
Mrs, Shantha Abimanasingham PC as the Zonal Vice President, Jaffna.

L. KALUTARA

The name of Mr. Vajira Asarappuli was Proposed and Seconded respectively
by Mrs. Malika Danasekera and Mr. Hewalankara

As there were no other names nominated, the Hon Attorney General declarad
Mr. Vajira Asarappuli as the Zonal Vice President, Kalutara.

M. KANDY

The name of Mr. Lal Wienayaka name was Proposed and Seconded
respectively by Mr. M. 8. M. Hussain and Mr. Samantha Ratwatta PC

Mr. Bandara said he intended to propose Mr. Samantha Ratwatta PC as the
Zonal Viece President but in view of the fact that Mr. Ratwatte PC has already
seconded Mr. Lal Wijenayake's name as the Zonal Vice President, he will
refrain from proposing the name of Mr. Ratwatte PC.

As there were no other names nominated, the Hon Attorney General declared
Mr. Lal Wijenayaka as the Zonal Vice President, Kandy .

M. KEGALLE

The name of Mr. Privantha Gamage was Proposed and Seconded respectively
by Mr. Anura Javasiri and Mr. G A Samarasekera.

As there were no other names nomunated, the Hon Attorney General Declared
Mr. Privantha Gamage as the Zonal Vice President, Kegalle.
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KURUNEGALA

The name of Mr, Aml Ballale was Proposed and Seconded respectively by Mr.
Felecian Perera and Mr. J M Gunatilleka

As there were no other names nominated, the Hon Attorney General Declared
Mr. Anil Ballale as the Zonal Vice President, Kurunegala.

MATARA

The name of Mr. Ariyasena Panangala was Proposed and Seconded respectively
by Mr. Chandima Muthukumarana and Mrs. Indika Nagaratna

As there were no other names nominatad the Hon Attomeyv General Declared
Mr. Arivasena Panangala as the Zonal Vice President, Matara

NEGCOMBO

The name of Mr. Rohan Modaragamage was Proposed and Seconded
respectively by Mr. MNimal Bato and Ms. Swama Perera

As there were no other names nominated, the Hon Attorney General Declared
Mr. Rohan Modaragamage as the Zonal Vice President, Negombo

NUWARA ELIYA

Mo Mominess were proposed. Accordingly, appointment of the Zonal Vice
President was deferred.

RATNAPURA

The name of Mr. Aravinda Samarasinghe was Proposed and Seconded
respectively by Mr. P. Abesuriva and Mr. Privantha Karunathilake

As there were no other names nominated, the Hon Attorney General Declared
Mr. Aravinda Samarasinghe as the Zonal Vice President, Ratnapura.

VAVUNIY A

The name of Mr. M. Saburudzen was Proposed and Seconded respectively by
Mr. K. Dayabaranand Mr. Mahalingam

As there were no other names normnated, the Hon Attomey General Declared
Mr. M. Saburudeen as the Zonal Vice President, Vavumiva

ELECTION OF THE TREASURER FOR THE YEAR 20182019

The nomination for the Post of Treasurer was called for by the Presiding Officer, the
Honourable Attorney General wherein MrUR De Silva PC the President elect, with the
permmssion of the Hon. Attorney General proposed the name of Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake
lo the said Post of fom the Chair.
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The said proposal was seconded by Mr Wasantha Gajanavake and as there was no other name
proposed, Mr. Wasantha Gajanayvake was elected to the Post of Treasurer of the BASL for the
year 2018/2012 unammously.

10. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE RESULTS OF THE ELECTION OF OTHER MEMBERS
OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
FOR THE YEAR 2018/2019.

The nomination for the members to the Executive Committee had been called for earlier in
compliance with the provisions of the constitution of the Bar Association of Sn Lanka.
Accordingly. 8 nominations had been tendered by the following members. Thus, the Hon.
Adtormey General, Mr. Jayantha Jayvasunya PC, declared that the following members have been
glected as members of the Execubive Committee of the BASL for the relevant year.

10.1. SMEMBERS TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Mr. Suml Abeyaratne
Mr. Dinoo Dharmaratne
Mr. Kamal Goonesinghe

. Binara Gunasekera

Mr. Pradeep Gamage

Mr. Chathura Galhena

Mr. Anura Javasir

. Mahesh Katulanda

o LN B
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=

102, TWO MEMEERS TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE UNDER 10 YEARS OF
PRACTICE TO REPRESENT THE JUNIOR MEMBERS;

Since the followine members have tendered the nominations for the said Post, the
Hon. Attorney General declared the said candidates elected to the Executive
Committee representing the Junior Bar.

1. Mr. Mishan Sydney Premathiraine
2. Mr. Pandula Wanniarachchi

11. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS 20182019

When the said matter was taken up Mr. Athula Perera expressed his displeasure with regard to
the conduct of the Auditor’s wherein, it was pointed out that the Auditors have delaved the
release of the Report demanding the payment of the respechive fees. It was also pointed out by
Mr. Perera the said Auditors have fimetioned as the Auditors of BASL for ten years and thus
such conduct carmot be condoned,

After deliberations of the said matters by the members, it was proposed to appoint a suitable
Auditor. As there are procedure’s to be followed to appoint an Auditor, the Presiding Officer
proposed the incoming Committes to take necessary steps accordingly. Hence, the steps are to
be taken accordingly.
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12. APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEES OF THE BASL FOR THE YEAR 2018/2019

Upon norminations baing called for to appont TRUSTEES of the BASL wath regard to the
relevant year, the names of the following members were unammously Proposed and Seconded
by the House as trustees. Accordingly, the Hon Attorney General declared that the followmng
members are appointed as the Trustees of the BASL. The said Trustees are:

1. Mpr. Jayantha De Z Gunasekera PC
2 Mr. Upali Gooneratne PC
3 Mr. Ajantha Atukorala

13, VOTE OF THANKS BY SECRETARY, BASL

The Presiding Officer Mr. Hon. Attormney General invited MrKaushalya Nawaratne the
Secretary elect to propose the vote of Thanks.

Mr. Kaushalya Nawaratma, whilst appreciating unreserved corporation extended by the
members of the official Bar n particular the Hon. Attorney General, Hon. Solicitor General,
gxpressed the sincere thanks of the BASL and requested the Corporation of the Official Bar in
respect of the activities of the BASL in future,

The Secretary further expressed his gratitude to the members of the BASL for electing him to
the Post of Secretary. Further, whilst acknowledging the services rendered by the outgoing
Secretary and the Assistant Secretary of the BASL, wished them success in their future
endeavours.

He further thanked the Management Commmttee, the staff of the BASL Secrefanat, all
delegates, for attending the first Bar Council Meeting.

On a personal note Mr, Nawaratne expressed his heartfelt gratitude to his Senior Counsel
Mr. Kushan De Alwis PC for lus unreserved support extended to the development of has
professional career.

Finally, whilst thanking the staff of the Grand Monarch Hotel for the services provided,
Mr Nawaratne invited the delegates for lunch which was hosted by the Colombo Law Society.

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF WHICH DUE NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN

MNone,

15. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business the Meeting was adjourned at 12.40 pm.
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KAUSHALYA NAWARATNE

SECRETARY
BAR ASSOCIATION OF 5RI LANKA
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At the conclusion of the proceedings of
the 1st Bar Council meeting, perhaps for
the first time in the history of the Bar
Association, the outgoing Secretary Mr.
Amal Randeniya officially handed over
the mantle of the Post of Secretary to

the incoming Secretary Mr. Kaushalya
Nawaratne which was highly commended
by the members as such gestures
undoubtedly contribute to maintain the
highest standards and the well respected
legal

traditions of the profession.

Thereafter, the meeting was adjourned
until  the resumption of the Annual
convocation which was fixed for the
evening of the same day.
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44™ CONVOCATION

Held on 24" March, 2018 at Miloda Academy, Colombo

Cheif Guest : Mr. Ranil Wickramasinghe, Honourable Prime Minister of
the Republic of Sri Lanka

Guest of Honour : His Lordship the Chief Justice Priyasath Dep PC
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRILANKA
44t - ANNUAL CONVOCATION
SATURDAY, 24 MARCH 2018 - MILODA ACADEMY OF FINANCIAL STUDIES
6 30 pm

PROGRAMME

625 pm - Arrival of Hon. Ranil Wickremesinghe, Prime Minister of the Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sri Lanka, His Lordship Priyasath Dep PC - Chief Justice, Hon. Justice P. Padman Surasena — President

of the Court of Appeal, Hon. Mr. Jayantha Jayasuriya PC - Attorney General, Hon. Dappula De
Livera PC - Solicitor General, and other distinguished members

6.30 pm - Lighting of the Traditional oil lamp
- National Anthem
- Announcement of the results of the election of the President of the Bar Association of Sri
Lanka by the Honourable Solicitor General Mr Dappula De Livera PC

- Induction of the President elect of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka by the Hon. Attorney
General

- Announcement of the results of the election for Secretary, BASL for the year 2017/18 by
Hon. Solicitor General Mr. Dappula De Livera PC

- Announcement of the results of the election for Deputy President, Zonal Vice Presidents,

Treasurer and Members of the Executive Committee by the Secretary, Mr. Kaushalya
Nawaratne.

6 40 pm - Address by Honourable Justice Padman Surasena President of the Court of Appeal
650 pm - Address by Honourable Jayantha Jayasuriya PC , Attorney General

700 pm - Address by His Lordship Priyasath Dep P.C Chief Justice of the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka

710 pm - Address by President, Bar Association of Sri Lanka, Mr. U R De Silva PC

720 pm - Address by Hon. Ranil Wickremasinghe, Prime Minister of Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka,

730 pm - Vote of Thanks by Deputy President Mr. Ali Sabry PC
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The 44th Annual convocation of the BASL
was held on the 24th of March 2018 at
Miloda Academy Colombo 1. The Chief
Guest of the said event was Honorable
Ranil Wickramasinghe, Prime Minister
of the Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sri Lanka. The Guest of Honour was his
Lordship the Chief Justice Priyasath Dep
PC. The said meeting was presided over
by the Honorable Attorney General Mr.
Jayantha Jayasuriya PC. Accordingly, Mr.
U.R. De Silva PC was inducted as the 24th
President of the Bar Association of Sri
Lanka by the Honorable Attorney General
after the announcement of the results
of the election of the President and the
Secretary for the Year 2018/2019 by the
Honorable Solicitor General Dappula De
Livera PC.

o
“. De Silva, PC -
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The Honorable Prime Minister whilst
addressing the gathering inter alia
highlighted the necessity to control and
regulate the Social media to maintain the
good relationship among the communities
in the country in wake of several disturhing
incidents prevaling in the country at that
point. Further, His Lordship the Chief
Justice whilst commending the affairs
of the Bar Association highlighted the
importance of cooperation between
the Bench and the Bar to maintain the
Rule of Law in the country whilst his
Lordship Padman Surasena pointed out
the importance of the transition into
digitalization of Court records to avoid the
Laws delays .

One of the highlighted events at the said
Convocation was the presentation of

\

WR ey
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the 1st copy of the BASL Law Journal to
Mrs. Neelakandan, the widow of late Mr.
Kandiah Neelakandan who rendered a
yeoman service to the legal fraternity
and to the legal literature in particular
for several decades. It is noted with
great gratitude the services rendered
by Mr. Kandiah Neelakandan who was
instrumental in publishing the BASL Law
Journal as the Chief Editor for several
years.

Thereafter, Mr. U.R. De Silva PC addressed
the gathering wherein the President whilst
reiterating the progressive steps taken
by the Bar Association during his first
term of office, explained the activities/
programmes scheduled for the Year
2018/2019 for the benefit of the members.
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CHAPTER 02

THE MANAGEMENT AND MEMBERSHIP OF BASL - 2018 / 2019
The Executive Committee
The Bar Council
Presidents and Secretaries of Branch Associations
Chairpersons and Conveners of Standing Committees for the Year 2018-2019
Membership of the BASL
>> Life Members
>> Ordinary Members

>> New Entrants
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Office Bearers for the Year 2018-2019

President:
Mr. U.R. De Silva PC

Deputy President :
Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry PC

Secretary :
Mr. Kaushalya Nawaratne

Treasurer:
Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake

Asst. Secretary :
Mr. Chamath Fernando

34



ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2018

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

OFFICE BEARERS FOR THE YEAR 2018-2019
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 2018-2019

President : Mr. U.R. De Silva, PC, Deputy President : Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry, PC, Secretary : Mr. Kaushalya
Nawaratne, Treasurer : Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake, Asst. Secretary : Mr. Chamath Fernando, Immediate
Past President : Mr. Geoffrey Alagaratnam, PC, Mr. Sunil D.B. Abeyratne, Mr. Kamal Goonesinghe, Mr. Dinoo
S. Bharmaratne, Mr. Binara Gunasekera, Mr. Pradeep Gamage, Mr. Chathura Galhena, Mr. Anura Jayasiri, Mr.
Mahesh Katulanda, Mr. Nishan S. Premathiratne, Mr. Pandula Wanniarachchi, Mr. Kasun C.K. Liyanage, Zonal
Vice Presidents : Mr. Karunaratne Herath, PC, Mr. Sudath Wickramaratne, Mr. A.M. Samsudeen, Mr. Ruwan K.
Basnayake, Mr. K. Narayanapillai, Mr. Jagath Wickramanayake, Mr. Vasantha Gajanayake, Mr. MW.A.C. Sweeny
Perera, Ms. Nalani Manatunga, Mr. Y.G.P. Dayananda, Ms. Shantha Abimanasinghama,PC, Mr. V.L. Asurappuli,
Mr. Lal Wijenayake, Mr. Privantha KW. Gamage, Mr. N.B. Anil Balalle, Mr. Ariyasena Panangala, Mr. Rohan
Modaramage, Mr. Naleen Thilaka Herath, Mr. S.G.L. Arawinda Dias, Mr. M.M. Saburudeen

ATTENDANCE OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
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PRESIDENTS AND SECRETARIES OF BRANCH ASSOCIATIONS

BRANCH NAME PRESIDENTS SECRETARIES
1 AKKARAIPATTU Mr. S.L.A. Rasheed Mr. M.M. Bahegj
2 AMPARA Mr. U.S.Gallage Mrs. R.H.S.Sanjeewani Hewage
3 ANURADHAPURA Mr. Chandana Weerakoon Mr. Naleen Dimuthu Bandara
4 ASSOCIATION OF CORPORATE LAWYERS  |Ms. Renuka Jayatilleke Ms. Rangika Kondaramage
5 ATTANAGALLA Mr. Sajith Senadira Mr. Y.G.P.0ayanadha
B AVISSAWELLA Ms. Sandya Wickramasinghe Ms. H.D.P.K. Chandrasena
7 ANAMADUWA Mr. P. Sunil Jayawardena Ms. M Wanninayake
8 BADULLA Mr. Sujeewa Jayasinghe Mr. Upali Gunasekera
9 BALANGODA Mr. D. Sooriyapatabendi Mr. M.M. Rafeek
10 BALAPITIYA Mr. Nuwan Somirathna Ms. Ganga Wijewardane
11 BANDARAWELA Mr. Ruwan Basnayake Mr. Amila P. Ranathunge
12 BATTICALOA Mr. K. Narayanapillai Mr. A. Uwais
13 BIBILE Mr. H.M. Sarath Kumara Mr. Prasanna Sanjeewa Piyathilake
14 BADDEGAMA Mr. Ananda J. Abeywickrama Mr. Privankara Liyanage
15 CHILAW Mr. Chaminda Pradeep Rodrigo Mr. LM.S.S. Landekumbura
16 COLOMBO LAW SOCIETY Mr. Jagath Wickramanayake Mr. Tivanka Ekaratne
17 COLOMBO M.C Mr. R.A.P. Ranawaka Mr. Dinesh Godagama
18 ELPITIYA Mr. Munidasa Halpandeniya Ms 0.K. Sumudhitha Piyumali
19 EMBILIPITIYA Mr. K.P. Abeysooriya Mrs. K.K.Inoka Nayomi
20 |GALLE Mr. Privantha RW. Senevirathna Mr. Eranga Nanayakkara
21 GAMPAHA Mr. H. 0. S Gunawardena Ms. D.W. Padma Amarathunga
22 |GALGAMUWA Mr. A. P. Balalle Mrs. Kalpana Sujeewani Rajapaksha
23 |GAMPOLA Mr. Nilantha Pilapitiya, AAL Mr. B.S.Udugama
24 |HAMBANTOTA Mr. Sunil R de Silva Mr. Chaminda Sooriyapatabendi
25 |HATTON Mr. A. Rajendra, Mr. R.C. Karunakaran
26 |HETTIPOLA Ms. Pushpa Kumari Herath Mr. Lakmal Wicramaarachchi
27 HINGURANKGODA Mr. Chandrika Kumaraperuma Mr. Nalaka Mihira Bandara
28 |HOMAGAMA Mr. Sudath Wickramaratne Mr. Sumith Parakrama
29 |HORANA Mr. Ranjith S.Rupasinghe Mrs. Seetha Rohini Albert
30 [JAFFNA Ms. S. Abimanasingham, PC Mr. S. Paramarajah
31 KADUWELA Mr. Kamal Prasanna Wijesiri Mr. Samitha Pandithasundara
32 |KANTALE Ms. G.G.M. Damayanthi Kumari Mr. Sampath Weerasinghe
33 |KALMUNAI Mr. Ariff Samsudeen Mr. 1.L.M. Ramees
34 |KALUTARA Mr. Vajira Laxman Asurappuli Mr. H.C. Liyanaarachchi
35 |KANDY Mr. Shantha Ratnayake Mr. Priyantha Bandara karunanayake
36 |KEGALLE Mr. Priyantha Gamage Mr. Chaminda Seneviratne
37 |KESBEWA Mr. A. H. Gunasena Mr. TM. Wellalage
38 |KEKIRAWA Ms. .M. Coswatte Mr. J. K Ambagahawatte
39 |KULIYAPITIYA Mr. Percy Wadugedara Mr. H.M.S.Chandrasekera
40 |KURUNEGALA Ms. Anoma Jayawardane Mr. S. Jayasekera
40 |KURUNEGALA Ms. Anoma Jayawardane Mr. S. Jayasekera
41 MAHIYANGANA Mr. Gamini P Rabakenpura Ms. Shyamali Rathnayake
42  |MAHO Mr. Sarath K. Herath Ms. Geethika Karunarathna
43  |MAHARA Mr. G. K. Pathirana Ms. Ramani Senavirathna
44 [MALIGAKANDA Mrs. Suneetha Dias Mrs. Dammika Kumari Jayasundara
45  |MALLAKKAM Mr. S. Thevarajah Mrs. A. Gayathri Akilan
48 |[MANNAR Mr. E. C. Feldano Mr. M.M. Saburudeen
47  |MARAWILA Mr. Lalantha Sarathchandra Ms. A.A.Roashanthi Fernando
48 |MATALE Mr. Champika S.Wijerathna Mr. Darshani Gunasekara
48 |MATARA Mr. Arivasena Panangala Mr. Dulip Gunarathna
50 |MATHUGAMA Mr. Sumanadasa Hapuhetti Ms. Subashini Jayawickrama
51 MAWANELLA Mr. Asoka Jayaweera Mr. U. B. Rupasinghe
52 |MINNUWANGODA Mr Nadhith Sanjeewa Hettiarachchi |Ms. Lalani Madhuwanthi Bulathsinhale
53 |MONARAGALA Mr. T.U.S.K. Bandara Ms. Jeevani Vimal Wijesooriya
54  |MORATUWA Mr. Ravindra Manoj Gamage Mr. Chandana Withanage
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BRANCH NAME

PRESIDENTS

SECRETARIES

55 |MORAWAKA Mr. Ajith P. Abeysekera Mr. Hewa Ratthagalage Priyantha
56 |MT. LAVINIA Mr. Wasantha Gajanayake Mr. Reshan Gamage

57 MULLAITIVU Mr. T. Paramasothy

58 |MUTHUR Mr. Mohamed Shariff Nayam Mr. Abdul Azeez Mohamed Sakideen
59 |NAWALAPITIYA Mr. Nayananda Aluthgamage Mr. D.M.S.B.Delpitiya

60 |NEGOMBO Mr. Rohan Modaragamage Mr. Indika Silva

B1 NIKAWERATIYA Mr. W.F.B.Fernando Mr. R. B. Herath

62 |NUGEGODA Mr. G.B.Indika Jayarathna Mr. W.0smand Jayarathne

63 |N'ELIYA Mrs. N.T.Herath Mr. H.M.G.Senanayake

84 |PANADURA Ms. Malika N. Danusekara Mr. Premarathna Jayasinghe
65 |PELMADULLA Mr. S.0. Wijayagunawardana Mr. M.G.A.D.Manipura

66 |POINT PEDRO Mr. M.K. Muthukumar Mr. Nandarajah Rajeevan

67 POLONNARUWA Mr. T. B. Udagedara Mr. Chandika Thilakarathna
68 |PUGODA Mr. Romesh Samarakkody Mr. U.L. Newton Uswatta

B9 |RATNAPURA Mr. Sanath Abeyratna Mr. Lalith A. Pieris

70  |RUWANWELLA Mr H. R. Anura Jayasiri Mrs. Shamali P. Vedasinghe
71 SAMANTHURAI Mr. S.M.M. Musthafa Mr. Y.M.Anver Siyath

72 | TANGALLE Mr. J. Andrahennady Mr. V. B. R. Weerakoon

73 | TRINCOMALEE Mr. M. A, M. Mujeeb Mr. M.M. Riswan Mohamed
74 | VAVUNIYA Mr. M. Sittampala, PC Mr. P. Anton Punethanayagam
75 |WARIYAPOLA Mr. Ajantha Bandara Mrs. Dilrukshi Jayamaha

76 | WATTALA Mr. Hilarin Gunawardane Mr. Premanath Kalehewatta
77  |WELIMADA Mr. Champika Dissanayake Ms. Thusharika Fernnado

78 | WELLAWAYA Ms. TM.M. Tennakoon Mr. L.AK. Ajith Kumara

79 |WARAKAPOLA Ms. Shyamalee Perera Mr. A P B Herath

40



ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2018 BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

(@]
S
(o 0]
S
§U)
LLI
LLI
Z
<L =
— =
ES
B
T
=
o2
O 6
I_(D
< 0
—
Qu
B o
o o
< =
e
M 3
o
LLl
(i
o
<
I
Q

41



ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2018

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

STANDING COMMITTEES 2018-2019

COMMITTEES CHAIRMAN / CHAIRPERSON CONVENER/S
1| PROFESSIONAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE | MR G.G. ARULPRAGASAM MRS. SURANEE SAMARASEKERA
2 | ETHICS COMMITTEE MR, SHAMMIL PERERA PC MR. BINARA GUNASEKARA
3| FINANGE COMMITTEE MR. NEOMAL GOONEWARDENA MR. SENAKA DE SARAM
4| DUTSTATION BAR COMMITTEE MRMAHINDA BK LOKUGE MR. ASELA MORAGOLLA
5 | APPRENTICES TRAINING COMMITTEE MR.G.GARULPRAGASAM MR. MADUKA PERERA
5 | JUNIOR BAR COMMITTEE MR. KUVERA DE ZOYSA PC MR. NISHAN PREMATHIRATHNE
CHAIRMAN : MR SANJEEWA
JAYAWARDENA PC (He resigned due to
7 | NATIONAL LAW CONFERENCE COMMITTEE | busy professional Commitments] A era
DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: MR. JAGATH
WICKRAMANAYAKE
8 | INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE | MR. SUDATH PERERA MR. DESHAN HEWAVITHANA
LAW, LAW DEVELOPMENT AND SEMINAR MR. NIROSHAN SIRIWARDENA
9| coMMmITTEE VIR KALINGA INDATISSA P MR. SAMPATH HEWAPATHIRANA
CO-CONVENER - MS. NAYOMI
CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION [CLE) TASK WICKREMARATNE
19" | FORCE ON DIGITISATION OF COURT svsTEM | MR SUNIL D8 ABEYARATINE CO-CONVENER - MS. MANOURI
FERNANDO
|| FUTURE OF THE LEBAL EDUCATION CO-CHAIRMAN - MR, M.UM. ALI SABRY PC. | MR. LASITHA KANUWANAARACHCHI
COMMITTEE CO-CHAIRMAN - MR AMAL RANDENIVA | MR SANJEEWA DASANAYAKE
CO-CONVENER - MR, HARITH DE MEL
12 | LAWWEEK COMMITTEE MR. CHETHIVA GUNASEKERA CO-CONVENER - MR, SANJEEWA
RUWANPATHIRANA
13| RULE DF LAW COMMITTEE MR. M.UM. ALI SABRY PC MR. NUWAN BOPAGE
MR. CHAMITH SENANAYAKE
14 | HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE MR. SUJEEWA LAL DAHANAYAKE A AN
LEGAL AID AND PUBLIC INTEREST
5 | L e OR. W. RODRIGO PC MR. DSHADA RODRIGO
16 | LAWMEDICAL INTERACTION MR. KAMAL R GOONESINGHE MS. MELANI KUDALIVANAGE
MR. SEPALA RATNAYAKE
17| SOCIAL WELFARE COMMITTEE MR. MAHESH KATULANDA e A
CO-CHAIRMAN - MR, ERAJ DE SILVA
18 | BASL LAW JOURNAL COMMITTEE CO-CHAIRMAN - MR. SARAVANAN IR A W SKRAMASERARA
NEELAKANDAN :
19 | BASL DIARY COMMITTEE MR. FELICIAN FERNANDOPULLE MS. NADEE SARATHCHANDRA
MR. PRIYANTHA ALAGIYAWANNA
20 | NEWSLETTER COMMITTEE MR. JAGATH WICKREMANAYAKE NN
21 | GENERAL PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE MR. DILEEPA PIERIS MR. KASUN LIVANAGE
22 | IT 5 COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE MR.CHATHURA GALHENA MR. CHARITHA JAYAWICKRAMA
23 | OPACOMMITTEE MR. KAMAL GOONESINGHE MR. SUJEEWA LAL DAHANAYAKA
NOTARIAL PRACTICE COMMITTEE AND
24 | N RO G A e EE | MR NITHTHI MURUGESU MS. NIRDOHA KALANSOORIYA
25 | TAXCOMMITTEE MR. SURESH PERERA MS. PRASHANSA WEERASINGHE
MR. KAUSHALYA NAWARATNE
26 | POLICE RELATIONS COMMITTEE MR.U.R.DE SILVA PC MR AAL A TR
MRS. SAUMYA AMARASEKERA
27 | GOMMITTEE ONWOMEN ANDCHILD RIBHTS | 120 SAUMIA AVARASEH MS. MOKSHINI JAYAMANNE
28 | BENCH-BAR COMMITTEE MR. U.R. DE SILVA PC MR. KAUSHALYA NAWARATHNE
29 | SPECIAL PROJECTS/ COMMITTEE MR. UR DE SILVA PC MS. RUCHIRA GUNASEKERA
PROFESSIONAL & CAREER DEVELOPMENT
gp | PROFESSIONAL B CAREER DEVELD! MS. RUCHIRA GUNASEKERA MS. RANLISHA WIJESINGHE
31 | MEDIA COMMITTEE MS. PRIYANI RATHNAYAKE MR. AJITH ROHANA
MR. PANDULA WANNIARACHCHI
32 | SPORTS COMMITTEE MR. PRADEEP GAMAGE VAN
COMMITTEE ON PRE AND POST
33 | CNCTVENTS L EBiSt ATION PROCEDURES | MR HARSHA FERNANDD MR. ANURA JAYASIRI
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It is with great honour | place on record that the BASL was able to carry out many activities during the past year (2018/2019] for the
benefit of the members as well as the general public with the unreserved support extended to the Management Committee by the
members. It is noteworthy to mention the untiring efforts of the Chairmen and Conveners of the respective committees in conducting
many programmes in all parts of the Island which are elaborated hereinafter.

However, | regret to note the regular absence of few members of the Bar Council and the Executive Committee from the respective
meetings was perhaps an obstacle for the BASL to clearly identify the needs of the members of the Outstation Bars as the voice of
the respective bars are not heard at the meetings. Hence, it is important for the members of the BASL to pay due attention to the said
important matter in future.

Membership of the BASL

In terms of the Constitution of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka all Attorney-at-Law of the
Supreme Court of Sri Lanka are members of the BASL, however it is only “Life Members”
who are entitled to voting rights and other benefits of the Association.

The total number of Life Members and Ordinary Members as at 315t December, 2018

e Life Members - 15,509
e (Ordinary Members - 4,970
e Total Membership - 20,479

The total number of New Members from 01% January, 2018 to 31% December, 2018

e Life Members - 727
e Ordinary Members - 1,284 [Junior Category - 6844) (Senior Category - 650)
e Total Membership - 2,021

New Life members and Ordinary Members from 1%t January, 2019 to 25 March, 2019

e Life Members - 275
e (Ordinary Members - 368
e Total Membership - 643

Summery of BASL Membership Report
Catergory As at 31st March
2015 2016 2017 2018
Life Membership 12,306 13,683 14,883 15,509
Ordinary Membership 5,202 4240 4729 4,970
Total Membership 17,008 17,8923 19,622 20,479
Increase 419 1,699 857
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Membership Category

EOM
EHCLM

Membership Demographics
Gender

®Female

= Male

Membership Demographics

W Qutstation

® Colombo

Experience of the BASL Membership

B 50 Years and above
41 to 50 Years
31 to 40 Years
21 to 30 Years
11 to 20 Years

MO0 to 10 Years

44



CHAPTER 03

BENCH AND BAR
> Bench and Bar Meetings
> Ceremonial Sittings
& Farewell to His Lordship the 45th Chief Justice and Welcome Dinner for the
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During the last year several meetings
were convened with the participation of
the members of the Judiciary and Bar in
order to identify and to find solutions for
the issues faced by the members in the
day today practice. It is worthy to note
the outstation bench and bar meetings
conducted at the respective Provincial
Law conferences during the last year
with the participation of his Lordship

Padman Suransena and the Honorable
Attorney General undoubtedly was a
success wherein the members of the
outstation bars were able to find solutions
for longstanding issues. The Management
Committee of the BASL made use of the
said meetings in order to identify the
needs of the members of the outstation
bars and accordingly we are happy to note
that the BASL was able to provide much

assistance to the outstation bars which
are mentioned in this report. Hence we
consider that it is a necessity to continue
the said bench and bar meetings in future
which is of mutual benefit for both bench
and the bar in administering justice.

Bench and Bar meeting held on 04™ September, 2018 at the District Court of Colombo.

A Bench and Bar meeting was held on
4th September 2018 at District Court
Room No. 08 with a view to discuss the
practical issues confronted by the legal
practitioners, broadly categorized into
three main areas namely Administration
of the Judicial system, use of Technology
in court procedures and Infrastructure in
the District Courts, the Magistrates Courts,
the Commercial High Courts. His Lordship
the Chief Justice, Hon Attorney General,
Secretary of the Ministry of Justice,
Honorable Judges of the Commercial
High Court, District Court and Magistrate
Court took part in the deliberations on the
invitation extended by the BASL.

His Lordship the Chief Justice spoke of
several steps taken by the Judicial Service
Commission towards automation of the
Court System.

Some of the key concerns raised by
the members at the solution-finding
deliberation were

|, Taking long time for recording the
cases filed under Debt Recovery Law.

[l. Thelong interval between two successive
dates of cases

[ll. The Pre-Trial Procedure not achieving its
pUrpose.

IV. Delays incurred in obtaining certified
copies of the proceedings

CEREMONIAL SITTINGS

During the last year, several Ceremonial
sittings were held in the Supreme Court as
well as in the Court of Appeal. There were
representation at the said Ceremonial
sittings by the BASL wherein inter alia the
President of the BASL, from time to time

08.03.2018
08.05.2018

V. The defects in the infrastructure such
as seepage of rain water, poor safety
condition of the court complex and
lack of access for disabled to the Court
Houses and accessory offices.

VI. Failure to resort to advanced technology
as a measure of countering the law delays.

Hon. District Judges of Colombo replied
that the part of the law delays was
attributable to the lack of infrastructure
facilities. They further pointed out that
having to handle vast number of cases
by 10 judges had compelled the cases to
be fixed between long intervals. Hence
District Judges put forward following
suggestions.

I, Establishment of another District Court
Room

II. One Court house to be presided over
by two judges separately in the morning
and evening sessions.

Ill. Establishment of separate Court
Houses to take up Pre-Trial hearings.

IV. Shortage of staff such as stenographers
and clerks.

Secretary to the Ministry of Justice
explained that plans are afoot to
implement necessary renovation and
refurbishments to the Court House and
they were awaiting the funds requested
for. He further commented that the

highlighted the need of speedy action
to be taken to address the allegation
of Laws' delays. Further, the President
expressed his concerns regarding the lack
of discipline among the legal practitioners
in the recent years and called upon the

renovation of the Commercial High Courts
would be completed within this year with
the support of Sri Lanka Navy.

Mr. U.R de Silva, the President of the BASL
emphasized the acceleration of the moves
to facilitate E- Filing, Case Management
and audio and video recording

Adverting to Colombo Law Library which
is the largest law library in the country
having nearly 15,000 books it was pointed
out that though water and electricity
were provided by the Ministry all other
facilities were maintained by themselves.
Law library uses 6,400 so.ft area and
other 5,000 sg. ft feature a consulting
room, ladies room and the canteen. It was
further bemoaned that the 5600 sqg.ft
which was believed to have been allocated
for the Law Library on the proposed new
building to house entire court complex
was not adeguate therefore urged the
Secretary of MOJ to re-visit the space
earmarked for that purpose.

All the stake holders who attended the
event made their candid observations on
the steps to be taken to upgrade the Court
System.

intervention of the members of both the
bench and the bar to take steps to maintain
the Professional standards especially in
the eyes of the general public.

To enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Justice A A U Wengappuli as a Judge of the Court of Appeal
To enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Justice Mahinda Samayawardhena as a Judge of the Court of Appeal

To enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Justice Arjuna Obeysekere as a Judge of the Court of Appeal

17.07.2018
31.08.2018
2210.2018
18.01.2019
23.01.2019
28.01.2019

Swearing of 03 Attorneys-at-Law as President’s Counsels
For the Admission of 210 Attorneys-at-Law

To enable the Bar to welcome Chief Justice of the Republic, His Lordship the Chief Justice Nalin Jayalath Perera
Swearing of 25 Attorneys-at-Law as President’s Counsels
To enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Justice Privantha Fernando as a Judge of the Court of Appeal

To enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Justice Preethi Padman Surasena as a Judge of the Supreme Court

To enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Justice Sithambarampillai Thurairaja, PC as a Judge of the Supreme Court
To enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Justice Ethauda Arachchige Gamini Rohan Amarasekara as a Judge of the

Supreme Court
15.03.2019
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To enable the Bar to welcome Hon. Justice Nishshanka Bandula Karunaratne as a Judge of the Court of Appeal
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Farewell dinner to His Lordship the Chief Justice Honorable Priyasath Dep PC and
Welcome dinner to His Lordship the 46™ Chief Justice Honorable Nalin Perera.

The members of the Bar organized a
farewell dinner to his Lordship the 45th
Chief Justice of Sri Lanka Honorable
Privasath Dep PC on his retirement,
at the Galadari Hotel simultaneous to
ceremonially welcome the incoming 46th

Chief Justice of the Republic Honorable
Justice Nalin Perera. The said ceremony
was attended by large number of
members representing many parts of the
Island. Whilst addressing the occasion, his
Lordship Justice Dep and Justice Nalin
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Perera commended the affairs of the
Bar Association of Sri Lanka and agreed
to extend the fullest cooperation of the
bench to the bar in dispensing justice.
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CHAPTER 04

CONTINUOUS LEGAL EDUCATION
Outstation Bars

Provincial Law Conferences
6™ PLC - Central Province
7" PLC - Sabaragamuwa Province
8" PLC - Southern Province
9" PLC - Eastern Province
10" PLC - North Western

CLE One Day Programmes

National Law Conferences
Junior National Law Conference
Junior Bar Forum

Labour Law Symposium

Certificate Courses
Skill Developments
Donor Funded Programmes

Colombo Dialogue
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OUTSTATION BARS

Provincial Law Conferences

In the year of 2018/2019, the BASL has organized 05 Provincial Law Conferences focusing Central Province, Sabaragamuwa Province,
SouthernProvince, EasternProvinceand NorthWestern Province toprovide greateropportunities forthe Legal Practitionersinoutstation
Bars to enhance their capacities on recent developments of Law and to facilitate networking with the senior members of the Bar.

Event Dates Venue Total Participants
PLC - Central Province June 8,910 Tree of Life, Kandy 124
PLC - Sabaragamuwa Province August 10,1112 Grand Udawalwe Safari Resort 124
PLC- Southern Pravince October 18,20,21 Amari, Galle 158
PLC- Eastern Province December 78,9 Amaya Beach, Pasikudah g2
PLC- North Western Province February 2,34 Ananthaya, Chilaw 92
Total 590

Accordingly, 590 lawyers were benefited from this series of Provincial Law Conference highlighting its significance to continue in
coming years too. In total, forty (40) resource persons (30 Male Resource Persons + 10 Female Resource Persons] were invited
and 03 Resource Persons namely, Hon. Justice P.P. Padman Surasena, Judge of the Supreme Court, Mr. U. R De Silva, PC President
of BASL and Mr. Sunil Abeyaratne, Chairman of CLE Committee of the BASL attended all 5 provincial law conferences while Hon.
Jayantha Jayasuriya, the Attorney General was attending 4 provincial law conferences. Additionally, Mr. M.U.M. Ali Sabry, President’s
Counsel, Deputy President BASL, Mr. Kaushalya Nawaratne, Secretary BASL , Mr. Kalinga Indatissa, President’s Counsel , Mr.
Samanthe Ratwatte, President’s Counsel, Mr. Prasantha Lal de Alwis, President’s Counsel, Mr. Nihal Fernando, President’s Counsel,
Mr. Kuvera De Zoysa, President’s Counsel, Mr. Neville Abeyratne, President’s Counsel, Mr. G. G. Arulpragasam, Attorney-at-Law, Mr.
Jagath Gunawardene, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Felician Fernandopulle, Attorney-at-Law, Mrs. Shiranthi Gunawardena Attorney-at-Law ,
Mr. Ajith Rohana, DIG Sri Lanka Police and Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Kamal Gunasinghe, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Chandima Muthukumarana,
Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Jagath Wickramanayake, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Mahesh Katulanda, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Senaka De Seram,
Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Mahinda Lokuge, Chairman, Outstation Bar Committee, Mr. Lasitha Kanuwanaarachchi, Attorney-at-Law, Mr.
Sanjaya Kodithuwakku, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Madhawa Tennakoon, Senior State Counsel, Mr. Nishan Premathirathne, Attorney-at-
Law, Mrs. Privani Rathnayake, Attorney-at-Law, Ms. Mokshini Jayamanne, Attorney-at-Law, Dr. Rose Wijeyesekera Senior Lecturer,
Faculty of Law, University of Colombo, Ms. Ruchira Gunasekera, Chairperson Professional and Career Development of Women Lawyers
Committee, Ms. Prashana Weerasinghe, Attorney-at-Law, Professor Sarathchandra Kodikara, Ms. Senela Jayasuriya, Dr. Asela Mendis,
Head, Department of Forensic Medicine, University of Colombo, Or. Sathish Gunasinghe, Consultant Neurologist and Attorney-at-Law,
Mrs. Melanie Kudaliyanage, Attorney-at-Law, Ms. Lakshanthi Fernando, Attorney-at-Law Singapore, Managing Director C M S Holborn
Asia, Ms. Kaushani Pathirana, Lecturer, Faculty of Law, University of Colombo joined with this series of Provincial Law Conference as
the resource persons of the conference.

B Male Female Total

>0 40
40

30
20
10

10

To measure the informativeness of these Provincial Law Conferences, the feedbacks were collected from participants of each
Provincial Law Conference in responsive to the provided scale ranging from 1- 10 (10 is most informative). Accordingly, participants
were asked to evaluate the topics of each conference and based on these collected feedbacks, the figure below mentioned that
average score received by each Provincial Law Conference is above 5.0.
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e (Out of five (05) Provincial Law Conferences held in the year 2018/2019, Provincial Law Conference in Southern Province
scored as the most informative Provincial Law Conference.

See the Figure 1 below

Informativeness of Topics Discussed at Provincial Law
Conferences
(Average Score)

8 7.5 7.4 7.4
7 6.5 - ®
5.7
6
5
4
3
2
1
0
PLC Kandy PLC Rathnapura PLC Galle PLC Pasikudah PLC Chilaw

Overall it is seen that the sessions discussed at these provincial law conferences were very informative in disseminating expected
knowledge and skills effectively. The figures indeed made this idea of provincial law conference a success and in this context, a word
of appreciation should be gone to CORE Justice program of USAID for their join hands with this worthy cause and, for provincial
leadership of BASL to the support extended in organizing these events successfully.
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THE FUTURE OF LEGAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE

The influxion of high number of entrants to the legal profession has drawn serious concerns of all stakeholders in the legal profession.
Thereof, a special committee was appointed by the BASL to propose suitable recommendations to address the said concerns
specially due to the reasons of high number of entrants on yearly basis has really contribute, inter alia, to lower the standers of the
legal profession. The comprehensive report compiled by aforesaid committee after much deliberation over a period of one year,
made several recommendations, specially based on the proposals made by members of the judiciary, members of the official and
unofficial Bar, both senior and junior members. Having considered the said recommendation during the past year, several discussions
were held by BASL and the members of the said committee with his Lordship the Chief Justice and members of the Council of Legal
Education. | am happy to note that the efforts of the BASL, specially said committee Mr. Ali Sabry PC, our deputy President the
recommendation vis vis the entrants to the law collage was approved by the Council of Legal Education.

Therefore, several progressive proposals made by the BASL were accepted by the Council of Legal Education in that minimum
gualification to seek entrance to Sri Lanka Law Collage, acceptance of foreign law degrees, the recognition of the law education
universities/ institutions, and medium of instructions and curriculum at the law collage will be regulated and implemented.

Our sincere gratitude is extended to Mr. Ali Sabry PC and the abled members of the committee who worked tirelessly for a long period
for the benefit of the future generation and the betterment of the legal profession. We unreservedly extend our thanks to all resource
persons who contributed many ways to the committee in its endeavors.

The conclusion of the report is set out herein below

THE FUTURE OF LEGAL EDUCATION m
CONCLUSION {

The Future of Legal education Committee in identifying the need to enhance the stindands
of legal education in Sri Lanka, addresses and reviews seversl core areas of concem in the
existing legal education framewaork. The Committee in consultation with senior members of
the profession and the siakcholders of legal education has proposed practical
recommiendations which could be implernented through,

a. Begulating the pathways 10 become an Attomey-at-Law in Sri Lankas and implementation of
a “Minimum Criteria for Entry” into the Law College of Sri Lanka

b Reguluting entry of Foreign Graduates into the Law College of Sri Lanka
Regulation, Supervision and improving the standards of Legal Education in the Sri Lanks
Law College

d. Implementation of Continuous Professional Development (CPD)

e Amending the Regulatory framework to facilitate the recommendations

For the purpose of successfully implementing the proposed recommendations, and enhancing
the standards of legal education and the profession, this Committes iz of the view that a
dedicated Steering Commiites should be established 1o regularly monitor the progress and to
work -with the stakeholders of the legal profession to ensure that the recommendations be
implemented

The Steering Commnittee i conjunction with the ICLE and other stakeholders shall idemify and
cajegorize the implementation of short-term, medium-term and long-term schemes. The
appointment of several sub-committees under different headings with specific mandates and
timeling in order 1o meet these obligations is recommended,

Furthermore, we recommend that a 3 year grace period be given for the implementation of the
said schemes, particularly reganding the foreign graduate entry path, in order to avoid detriment
to those who have already commenced on a course of legal study with the expectation that they
will be subject to the same procedures as their predecessors.

The entire roadmap of this Repon ought 1o be subjectad to periodic review and reassessment, to 1
keep abreast with the developing needs in the framework of legal education in Sri Lanka. Thus,
the Committee an the Future of Legal Education is pleased o conclude this Report and we hope
that the fruits of our labour will be a e

st for change in laking both the Jegnl education and

the begal profession of the nation 1o grestes

We at the Sri Lanks Bar Association sre committed and will to continee 1o support and assess

any endeavor taken to upgrade and modernise legal education to keep up with intemational
stndards
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PROVINCIAL LAW CONFERENCES

# ﬂ‘k

\m/
USAID

-+
POMTHLAMEUCANMORE L G

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
~ IN COLLABORATION WITH
'KANDY BAR ASSOCIATION

ORGANISE 6™

PROVINCIAL LAW CONFERENCE
08"- 10" of June 2018

@ ¢ of Life
Tree of Life ' ﬁ'

Nature Resort Kandy
[ frcrm 5.30pm onwards

(g g, 8"June)

INVESTMENT
Rs. 10,000=

[ e
b W
Dy Faricipanty - e 3 3040
(Fun | b .
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Haushatya Mawarsing - Sectesany
Bar Association of Sri Lanka -
Mo 183, bahincy Maweiha Colombe - 12

ol 24134/ EAVENT | 2BOT4TT Fan : DeB000
E-manl ; basl lwnetiigroal com
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USAID

PROHT THE AMERICAN FLORLE

THE 7™ PROVINCIAL LAW CONFERENCE
(Sabaragamuwa Province)
Organised by

THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
in collaboration with

Ratnapura Bar Association

10-12" August 2018

a
Grand Udawalawe Safari
Resort

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SR LANKA.
For resesvaton ol tickels
1. Ba51: Secratarian - 11 309003
2 Rainapora Bar - M Pandua Wanniarachchi 077 727310

The Bth Provincial Law Conference was held in Kandy from 8th
to 10th June 2018. An eminent Panel of lecturers made their
presentations on various aspects of law during the two-day
residential conference. More than 100 participant benefited.
By the conference and the participants had the opportunity to
discuss matters relating to law with the recourse persons who
are mostly senior members practicing in Colombo.

As a result of reguest eagerly made by the members of the
Sabaragamuwa Province, the BASL in partnership with Ratnapura
Bar Association organized the 7th Provincial Law Conference at
Grand Udawalawa Safari Resort, Udawalawa from 10th to 12th August
2018. The members from Ratnapura, Pellmadulla, Balangoda and
Embilipitiya Bars actively participated at the said Conference whilst
enjoying the fellowship dinner held in the evening of 11th August 2018.
The Conference concluded with a great success leaving wonderful
memories with both the resource persons and the participants.
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in collaboration with
» Matara Bar Association
; 19t - 215 October 2018

at
S Amari Galle

INVESTMENT
Rs.10,000/=

Giny Participants - Fs. 5,000/

EALISHALYA NAWARATHE For reservation of tickets
SECRETARY 1. BASL Secretariat - 011 3090030 7011 2447134
BAR ASSOCIATION OF 581 LAMEA . Matara Bar - Mr. Ariyasena Panangala 072 7029795
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USAID = &/~
RO THE ARIRICAM SR o B

THE 9™ PROVINCIAL
LAW CONFERENCE

(Eastern Province)

QOrganised by

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
in collaboration with
Batticaloa Bar Association
07 - 09* December 2018
'y at
Amaya Beach
Pasikudah

INVESTMENT
Rs. 10,000/=

Cray Participants - Rs. 5,000/=

Junkor Lawyers - s, 5,0000'=

KAUSHALYA NAWARATNE For reservation of tickets
SECRETARY 1. BASL Secretariat - 011 3050030 1011 2447134
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SR LANKA 2. Batticalos Bar - Ma. P Premanath 0777 603456

Spreading its wings further towards the regional Bars, the
BASL decided to conduct the 8th Provincial Law Conference in
collaboration with Matara Bar targeting the Southern Province
at Amari Galle Hotel & Resort from 18th to 21st October 2018.
The participants had the benefit of discussing various legal
matters and obstacles they face with while they discharge
their professional duties. The contribution of the Hon. Attorney
General, His Lordship, Justice Padman Surasena, Judge of
the Supreme Court and other eminent Panelists towards the
success of the said Conference was in measurable.

ey

:,: 4

1 |
el il k

Proving the fact that distance, warm weather or heavy rains will
not hinder the determination of the BASL to serve its outstation
Members, the BASL incollaboration with the Batticaloa Bar organized
the 9th Provincial Law Conference for the benefit of the Members
practicing in the Eastern Province at Amaya Beach, Pasikuda from
7th to 9th December 2018. The participants had the exposure to a
distinguished Panel of experts travelled all the way from Colombo
to advance and improve the legal knowledge of the participants.
The Conference concluded marking yet another successful Event
organized by the BASL.
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ez e The 10th Provincial Law Conference organized by the BASL in
lﬁigj "':: \ partnership with Marawila Bar from 2nd to 4th February 2018
USAI D .:-:' r = at Anantaya Resort & Spa marked a land-mark in the history
Brrec S puep e e B i v il of such Conferences being the last Pravincial Law Conference

organised under the leadership of its creator, Mr. U. R. de Silva

1 O'TH PROVINCIAL PC. Residerjtial Confeﬁence held at a outstandingly comfortable

location with an eminent Panel of Lecturers provided the

LAW CONFERENCE Participants boundless opportunities to advance their legal

(North Western Province) knowledge while enjoying the stay.

Organised by

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
in collaboration with
~ Marawila Bar Association
02" - 04" February 2019
at
,n.. Anantaya Resort
f Chilaw

i Wi Limia limtsy, Baaking
-wq.-,ru.n-nﬂm.,-i
ustern) mbich A |

HALISHALYA NAWARATHE For reservation of tickets
SECHETARY 1. BASL Secretariat - 0011 2447134
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SA1 LANKA 2. Marawils Bas - Mr. L Sarathchandra - 0773406725

CLE One Day Programmes | ]

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRILANKA

DEVELOPMENTS IN CRIMINAL LAW

SEMINAR mwummu:rrmmmmn

BADULLA "“"‘:"““"

Izlh Jll'lllﬂ'_l", 2019 INTRODUCTION TO FRE-TRIAL UNDER THE

The Heritag: Grnad :tvn.mc:nunm: In consideration of the request made by the members of the
Badulla LAW RELATING TO DEET RECOVERY Provincial bars, the BASL conducted several day seminars

Tooms 900 AM simards in the following areas. The eminent members of the bar

participated as Resource persons who shared the expertise
in the respective fields for the benefit of the participants. The
BASL place on record with gratitude all resource persons for
extending unreservedly for the benefit of the members who are
eager to update the knowledge.

Contact:
Mr. Sujeswas layasinghe

QFF3X30993
Bir. Kaushalya Nawaratne
Q7T TBTOS59

Kbt ra W warmme, Soomiary, Mar Assbacion of Sl b
SRl AT P 0 10 P b vy c o Wt e bt
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55



ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019

%

e S
R
o S e

il B
=

CLE SEMINAR
WAYAMB A

ORGANISED BY BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRILANKA SON\\_ W

IN COLLABORATION
WITH

Galgamuwa, Mahawa
and Nikaweratiyva

Bar Assocciations

10™ November 2018
Hotel Paradise
Yapahuwa

8.30AM to 5.00FM
Rs. 2,500/- per head

PARALLEL ACTIVITIES

* BOOK DISTRIBUTION

" BASL BDOK SHOP

* MEMBERS DRIVE / ID &
CAR PASSES

CONTACT

Mr. Anil Balalle - 0711594418
Ms. Geethika Karunaratne - 0773122104
Ms. Kalpana Rajapaksha - 0723500513

Mo 153, Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo 12, T

TOPICS AND PRESENTERS

Criminal Justice
Art of Cross Examination / Bail
Mr. UR de Silva, PC

Technology & Law
Admissibility of Computer,
Electronic Evidence and its Forensic lssues
Mr. Sunil Abeyaratne, Attorney-at-Law

Civil Procedure
Recent Amendments to the Civil Procedure
Mr. Ali Sabry, PC

MNotarial Practice
Condominium Law and |ssues related to Notarial Practice
Mr. G. G. Arulpragasam, Attorney-at-Law

Interim Measures
Recent development of Law of Injunction,
Debt Recovery & Parate Execution
Mr. Kaushalya Nawaratne, Attorney-at-Law

Mr.Chandima

CLE SEMINAR
AMPARA

09" MARCH, 2019

MONTY HOTEL
AMPARA

FROM 9,00 AM
ONWARDS

CONTACT:
Mr. Upul Gallage
0775150905

Mr. Kaushalya Nawaratne
0777879559

INVESTMENT:
Rs. 500.00 (Per Head)

Kasnhalys Nawasrased, Socevisry, Bar Associacia of S Lanks
TASEIIUTIM Fiw 811 SANDN Fmgsd: sl bsesarespmsad crame Wvbanse watw sl I

Fow Mepenywsea ploss coptace BASL P Coamartvs oo 81 050050
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Conferences

JUHIOR
NATIONAL

LAW COMFERENCE
- 2018

14" to 16"
September 2018
ey O al Hikka Tranz

Dogbey Tarmy - By 18008
P o | - B 10008 5
LIMTPED TACRETE
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THE Junior Bar consists of approximately
8,000 lawyers who are yet in their first 10
years in practice in the legal profession.
The Chairman of the Junior Bar Committee
for 2018/2019 was Mr. Kuvera de Zoysa,
President’s Counsel and the Convener of
the Junior Bar Committee was Mr. Nishan
Premathiratne. During the year 2018/19,
the Junior Bar Committee has managed
to engaging in various activities in order to
disseminate knowledge and to uplift the
standards of the Junior Lawyers across
the country.

The Junior National Law Conference which
is the most sought after annual event of
the calendar of the Junior Lawyers, was
held for the 18th consecutive year from
the 14th to the 16th of September 2018
at the hotel ‘Hikka Tranz by Cinnamon’,
Hikkaduwa under the theme of “futurum
edificamus- we build the future”. The
Conference consisted of a delegation of
255 Junior Members representing all the
branches of the Bar Association across
the country. The inauguration ceremony
of the Conference was held on the 14th of
September evening with the participation
of the Attorney General of the Democratic
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka Hon.
Jayantha Jayasuirya, PC as the Chief
Guest and with the participation of many
distinguished legal professionals. The
key note speaker for the evening was Dr.

Harsha Cabral, President’s Counsel.

The Conference encompassed a series
of academic sessions in the areas of
Civil Law, Criminal Law and Commercial
Law discussing important developing
areas of law with the participation of
eminent resource personnel as panelists,
including Hon. Judge of the Commercial
High Court Ruwan Fernando, Additional
Solicitor General Mr. Yasantha Kodagoda
President’'s Counsel, DOr. Harsha Cabral
President’'s Counsel, Mr. MUM. Ali
Sabry President’s Counsel, Mr. |kram
Mohamed, President’'s Counsel, Mr.
Kalinga Indatissa President’s Counsel, Mr.
Anil Silva President’s Counsel, Mr. Saliya
Peiris President’s Counsel, Mr. Chandaka
Jayasundera President’'s Counsel, Mr.
Avindra Rodrigo, Mr. Senaka de Saram,
Mr. Jagath Wickramanayake and Mr.
Saravanan Neelakandan. A session on the
recent amendment to the Inland Revenue
Law and its’ implications to the legal
professionals was facilitated by the Senior
Commissioner of the Inland Revenue
Department Mr. Darmadasa Rangalla and
Mr. Riad Ameen.

Further, through the Conference, Junior
Lawyers appraised the importance of
self-confidence and branding themselves
in the legal profession through an
interactive session conducted by Ms.
Senela Jayasuirya, CEO of Women
Empowered Global and the attire for a
gentleman through a session conducted
by Mr. Fouzul Hameed, the Owner and
Managing Director of Hameedia.

The Junior Bar Forum 2018 was held on
the 168th of September 2018 from 9.00
a.m. to 12.30 p.m. along with the Junior
National Law Conference 2018. The
main aim of the Forum was to address
the issues and problems faced by the
Junior Lawyers around the country and
the issues raised were addressed by an
eminent panel of stakeholders consisting
of Additional Solicitor General Mr.
Yasantha Kodagoda President’s Counsel,
the President of the Bar Association of
Sri Lanka Mr. U. R. de Silva President’'s
Counsel, the Secretary of the Bar

Association of Sri Lanka Mr. Kaushalya
Nawaratne, Chairman of the Junior Bar

'NFERENC

Committee of the Bar Association of Sri
Lanka Mr. Kuvera de Zoysa, President’s
Counsel, Convener of the Junior Bar
Committee and the Executive Committee
Member of the Bar Association of Sri
Lanka Mr. Nishan Premathiratne, Mr.
Harsha Fernando Senior Attorney at Law
and Mr. Nuwan Bopege representing the
Junior Lawyers. The Forum ended on a
note of searching for more feasible and
sustainable solutions for the issues raised
at the Forum.

The Junior Bar Law Journal Volume IX
was launched at the Junior National Law
Conference 2018 inauguration ceremony
on the 14th of September 2018 and the
first copy of the Journal was presented
to the Hon. Attorney General Mr. Jayantha
Jayasuriva. The Journal consists of
numerous articles catering to the
modern-day lawyers knowledge, interests
and requirements comprising of recent
developments in law and recent case
judgements.

The Journal has attracted many
contributions from far corners of the
Island and it included articles in all three
languages being Sinhala, English and
Tamil. This will enabled the inclusion of
all the Junior Lawyers and no one was
marginalized based on their language
skills.

In addition to the articles from junior
lawyers from all corners of Sri Lanka, on
the invitation by the Editorial Committee,
distinguished  senior  lawyers  and
special contributors have contributed
to the Journal, to share their knowledge
and expertise on a diverse range of
topics. This includes the articles from
three international legal practitioners,
including a regional consultant to the
World Intellectual Property Organisation
and a special contribution by the Senior
Assistant Director — Legal Compliance of
the Department of Foreign Exchange.

The Conference  theme “futurum
edificamus- we build the future” was
formulated after careful contemplation
to instill with the junior lawyers, the
importance of their role in upbringing the
entire legal fraternity. The Conference
concluded with immense success.
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National Labour Law Symposium

Focusing on a meaningful dialogue to
share views and information on recent
developments in the field of labour Law and
employment relations, the Bar Association
of Sri Lanka organized the National Labour
Law Symposium 2018 under the theme
“Sustainable Labour Law Regime for the
Future of SriLanka”. Buring the Sympaosium
it was highlighted the need to re-visit the
present legal system concerning labour and
employment matters in order to embrace
international labour law standards whilst
achieving flexibility and equity, Participants
representing Iegal practitioners, human
resources professionals, academics,

stakeholders and interested groups had
the opportunity to engage in informative
and dynamic discussion on key issues
and developing fields of labour laws. The
symposium was successfully held at JAIC
Hilton Colombo on 26 and 27 November
2018 with the participation of more than 120
participants.

The opening ceremony was witnessed by
the Hon. Minister of Justice as the chief
guest, Hon. Attorney General, His Lordship
the President of Court of Appeal and other
dignitaries.

MNATIOMNAL
LABOUR LAW
SYMPOSIUM
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The chart below highlights the aspects of
informativeness of the sessions covered at
the National Labour Law Symposium 2018.
These figures are based on the collected
feedback of the Participants of NLLS
2018 in responsive to the provided scale
to measure the informativeness of each
session at NLLS 2018 ranging from 1-10.
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ECOVERY WORKSHOP
Organised by
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

1 MOETRAGES OVTR MOVLLELE AND IMMMOVIARLE FROPERTY
BY M. THEJAEA PERERA, VICE PRESIDENT DFCC DANK

 PARATE EXECUTION REGHTS WESTED ON THE PRIVATE & STATE BANKE
BY M. KUEBHAN DE ALWIS, PC

71 DEST RECOVERY ACT NO 02 OF 1990 AMD TEE PRACTRCAL BIFFICSLTIES (N INTTANTING ACTRONS
URDER THE SAIG ACT AND THE WAY ISRWARD
BY M. PALITHA EUMARASINOHE,PC

=1 RECOVERY PROCEDURE BMBER THE FINANCE LEASING ALT, COMSUMER CREQIT ALT & RELATED
55005
BY MR, SHEHAN CGUNAWARDENE. ARL

=1 EFFRCACY GF ARBITRATION UNDIR &CT MO OF 71 OF 1385 VIS A V135 LEASE AGREDMENTS AND NIRE
PURCHASE AGREFMENTS

BY M, THEJA BILVA, EXECUTIVE VICE PREEIDENT, MATIONE TRUST BANK

7 PANEL DESCUSSHON
MODERATOR - MA. THEJA SILVA, EXECUTIVE WVICE PAESIDENT,
HATIONE TRUST BANY B

Thursday 4th of October 2018
From 1.45pm - 5.30pm
At the BASL Auditorium

For reservation of tickets
BASL Secretariat - 011 3090030 /011 2447134

Reglster before 2™ of October BAR ASSOCIATION OF 581 LANKA

Venwe:  Bandaranalke Memaorial International Conference Hall [BMICH]
Date: 9 February 2019 - Time: 800 AM to 5.00 PM

Aparrmang ors riip Lae {Condomenivenn ) & Managomen Tor poerstiang
Dramerudip fo re-Oabred L [Poat City Develogemieni|

e Lanids & Swamabioom Deedi
Wi of Propenies B Stseg Duty -
Forgign Oy hip of Lands & R oy o Funds T
Lemadicanions of new Feeeign Enchange Lies on Property Traslers

Froperny Tramifers & Antl-Maary Laanering 1egus et

Migraticn ABwance
Capital Guaiens Tax & Taces and Tramser of Properties ba Forsigners

Sallera Fratures in Rotackes & gl 51D D b
fitle Beginiration Act Bt
Frauds in Deed Tramactiom

Rivexation of inevocable Deeds of Gilts, Powens of ATEomey & Liat Wil
Fannign willy & Ae-seling o Forengn Probated

Section 5 Reporting
Speakers & Pancliny
inclucies terin Legal Pracsticnen,, Wembery of the hiciary, Ol fiom the AlSormey-ersoals
Deparemany, Deparimant of Pobcs, Regitos -Genesals Deparmment B Minstry 0ol
Regitiratiom:
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Erroul Bagd lpwrartiigwad rom

Hekles;
1 W Pl - Mool Moy T T4 35479,
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The Debt Recovery Workshop was organized with the
participation of Mr. Palitha Kumarasinghe PC, Mr. Kushan D’
Alwis PC, Mr. Theja Silva, Executive Vice President of Nations
Trust Bank, Mr. Thejaka Perera, Vice President of DFCC Bank
and Mr. Shehan Gunawardene, AAL. It was successfully
held on 04th October 2018 at the BASL Auditorium with an
overwhelming participation of more than 269 participants.
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Notarial Practices Committee of BASL headed by Mr. Nithi
Murugesu, Senior Attorney-at-Law along with his abled
committee members organized a conference on ‘Conveyancing
and Notarial Practice’ at BMICH on 08th February 2018.

The conference was attended by an unprecedented number
of participants and President’s Counsel, Senior Attorney’s at
-Law, relevant Government Officials and other stake holders
contributed towards the success of the conference as resource
persons.

The distinguished panel of lecturers included, among others,
Mr. Nihal Rajakaruna AAL, Mr. G.G. Arulpragasam Senior AAL,
Dr. Dayanath C. Jayasuriya PC, Mr. Nevil Aberyrathne PC, Mr.
Chandana Liyanapatabedi PC, Eng. (Ms) K.G Samarasinghe,
Acting Director [City Planning, Colombo Municipal Council], Mr.
Rohantha Abeysuriya, Senior DSG, Mr. Felician Fernadopulle
AAL, Ms. A. Manisha N. Silva, Deputy Legal Officer, CMC, Mr.
Ranjith Dayananda, Senior Deputy Registrar General (Notaries),
Ms. Ajitha Edirimanna Senior AAL.

The conference was comprised with three sessions, each
dedicated to deliberate on unigue areas of Notarial Practice,
which included salient features of Title Registration Act, current
Apartment Ownership Laws, Ownership to re-claimed Land
(Port City Development) and Foreign Ownership of Lands.

Due to the overwhelming demand demonstrated by the
members of the Bar, the BASL has already taken steps to
organize its 2nd phase on 6th April 2019 at Hilton Residencies
(JAIC Hilton), Colombao.
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The said programme was conducted by the BASL on in consequent to an initiative taken by the members of the Homagama bar
specially Mr. Sudath Wickramaratne the Zonal Vice - President. The said programme was attended by the members of the
regional bars.

Certificate Courses

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LA

Due to the high demand, the Program Committee of BASL commenced CERTIFICATE COURSE
the Certificate Course of Forensic Science as a 12 Weeks Programme. FORENSIC SCIENCE
The Certificate Course commenced on Olst June 2018 and, there

were 71 participants. Professor Ravindra Fernando, Senior Professor
on Forensic Science and Toxicology, Faculty of Medicine, University of
Colombo was the Course Coordinator of this Course while Mr. U.R. De
Silva, President’s Counsel, President BASL, Mr. Chethiya Gunasekera,
Senior Deputy Solicitor General, Attorney General Department Mr. Sunil
D.B. Abeyaratne, Attorney-at-Law, Mr. Madhawa Thennakoon, SSC,
Professor Muditha Vidanapathirana, Senior Lecturer, Department of
Forensic Medicing, University of SriJayawardenepura, Mr. A. Welianga,
Government Analyst, Mr. Shani Abeysekera SSP Crime Investigation
Department, Mr. Chandana Perera, Registrar of Fingerprints, Criminal
Records Division and Mrs. K.K.Apsara, Senior Assistant Government
Examiner of Questioned Documents were serving as the Members of
the Resource Persons panel.

l.:_':‘l' '-I -';:'l,i

LEGAL T
ENGLISH =

The Certificate Course on Legal English was commenced on 06th Hew to understand and
June 2018 as a Eight (08) weeks Caourse. It was coordinated by Mr. master the languagaatin
R. Shehan C. Perera, Attorney-at-Law, English Language Lecturer at

Sri Lanka Law College and there were 37 participants to the program. Rs.5.000  The Pamrment Trot it b e
e ) o 30 May 2018 o o
[rea) BARL Mimi Andserium fmen
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e TR The 14th intake of the Certificate Course on Effective Instructing Attorneys
CERTIFICATE COURSE %

EFFECTIVE INSTRUCTING [EIA] commenced on 02nd August 2018 as a 10 weeks course. There were 54
ATTORNEYS (EIA) 2018 enrollments into this Certificate Course and Mr. lkram Mohammed PC, Mr. U. R.
b Tol de Silva PC, Or. Harsha Cabral PC, Mr. Shammil Perera PC, Mr. Kushan De Alwis,

¢ i ocedn i Orapl o PC, Mr. Viraj Dayaratne PC Additional Saolicitor General, Mr. M. U. M. Ali Sabry PC,
i o Mr. G. G. Arulpragasam AAL, Mr. Jagath Wickremanayake AAL and Mr. Vasantha
o Gajanayake AAL were the Resource Persans of this Certificate Course.

The Certificate Course under the title “Criminal Defence” was commenced on
Fram 08* February, 2019 = 08" February 2019 as a Twelve Weeks Course. There were 77 registrations for
b 1 e e AN IO CKIRER the Certificate Course and it is still ongoing. Mr. U. R. de Silva President’s Counsel,

3 i President BASL he is the Course Coordinator while Mr. Anil Silva PC, Mr. Prashantha
Lal De Alwis PC, Mr. Saliva Pieris PC , Mr. Nevil Abeyratne PC, Mr. Chethiya
Gunasekera DSG, Mr. Madhawa Tennakoon SSC, Mr. D.A.P Weeratna AAL, Mr. Sunil
Abeyaratne AAL, Mr. Upali Mohotti AAL and Ms. Sanjeewani Abeykoon AAL are
serving as the Resource Persons.

From 2 November, 2018

Advanced Certificate Course on ICT Law was commenced on 29" November 2018
as a Twelve Week Course. There were 44 enrollments to the Course and course
is still ongoing. The primary instructor for this course was Mr. Sunil Abeyaratne,
[r— Attorney-at-Law while Mr. Jayantha Fernando, Legal Advisor for ICTA, Mr.
. Ml Sglasindy o T Chandaka Jayasundara PC, Ms. Ayesha Jinasena PC, Additional Solicitor General,

f:-nl—:m Mr. Chanakya Jayadeva AAL, Mr. Ajith Rohana, DIG Sri Lanka Police and AAL, Mr.
3 Pavhon typym Ml e oty Chathura Galhena AAL, Mr. N. Selvakumaran, Senior Lecturer of Faculty of Law
i m"'».:::..:“,,....# University of Colombag, Br. Sampath Punchihewa, Lecturer Faculty of Law University

P i FrE of Colombo Mr. Ravindu Meegasmulla, Information Security Analyst, CERT and Mr.

o B e b | s P P il

i Siddhartha Nanayakkara, Director, Sky Alliance (Pvt) Ltd were the lecturers for the
R el e, I —— Dngram.
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ARE YOU READY?

- I T BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
All Apprentices

Workshop en
FUNDAMENTALS IN LEGAL PRACTICE
on 22 August 2008

at Grand Monarch, Thalawathugoda
from 9.00 am = 5,00 pm

b

Skill Development Learn Abcu Career Guidance

Skill Developments

DO YOU BELIEVE THAT
10 WEEKSTWO HOURS PER DAY ..
20 HOURS OF LEARNING
WILL TRANSFORM YOU INTO
A DYMNAMIC PROFESSIONAL

WITH

HIGH BRAND VALUE
RICH NETWORKING SKILLS
CONFIDENCE & INNOVATION
WHICH LEAD TO

COMPETITIVE ADVANTACG
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The BASL Apprentice’s Training Committee in collaboration with Professional and Career
Development of Women Lawyer’'s Committee organized a day workshop on Fundamentals
in Legal Practice at Grand Monarch, Thalawathugoda on 22nd August 2018 in furtherance
of BASL ingrained ideology of imparting fundamental values in the legal professions in the
minds of its future generation. Hence program was organized in the eve of the new batch of
apprentices being called to the Bar.

The event was honored with the presence of His Lordship Justice S. Thurairajha and the
senior official of the Attorney General Department who pointed out various avenues where
young lawyers could embark on their legal career.

The program had been structured to present panel discussions by the experts in 04 main
areas of law namely Criminal Law, Civil Law, Labour and Employment and Notarial Warks.
The workshop was aimed at deliberating over certain core spheres in the profession such as
understanding profession, professional duties and ethics, communication with client, building
key relationship, networking and fostering ongoing professional contacts, projecting and
poising of confidence, how to take initiatives and effective management of time.

In each session the experts shared their infinite experience with the apprentices as to
the obstacles they had encountered during their long journey and how they had managed
to overcome those in order to emerge successful in the long run. A highlight of the event
was the role-play enacted by a team lead by Mr. Chandaka Jayasundara PC and Mr. Jagath
Wickramanayake, Senior AAL demonstrating as to how professional relationship with a client
is built up by gradually wining over their faith.

-y The above novel programme was designed and
5 224 implemented during the past year with the aim of
“HNB & - iz extending support to the members of the bar to
ﬁ brush uo the language skills, Presentation skills
- Lot and confidence in discharging the Professional
activities. The said programme was initiated in
collaboration with the Toastmasters International
and in particular Toastmasters club of the Hatton
national Bank Plc.

The first intake has successfully completed the
course and the certificates were ceremonially
handed over to the respective participants. The
grand finale of the said programme was held
under the patronage of the Honorable Attorney
General wherein Miss. Nadee Sarathchandrawas
adjudged as the best Speechcrafter and won the
gold medal. Presently, the course for the second
intake is in progress and the arrangements
are being made to commence a course for the
Third intake no sooner the completion of the
ongoing course. It is the object of the BASL to
set up a Toastmasters Club amongst the legal
community once the criterion of the International

i e = - |
m b ‘_ﬁ": Toastmasters are met in due course.
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DISCOURSE BETWEEN SENIOR LAWYERS AND JUNIOR COLLEAGUES

COLOMBO DIALOGTE
The above programme was held on the 23rd and the 24th March 2019 at Grand
Monarch Thalawathugoda and Jaic Hilton Colombo 02 respectively. The topics that
were discussed at the said dialogue were issues relating to Civil law and Criminal Law
which dialogue was attended by a large number of participants from many parts of
the country. The participants were able to directly interact with Judges of the Supreme
Court, Court of Appeal, High Court and District Courts in relation to issues regarding
the respective areas of practice.

DONOR FUNDED PROGRAMMES

The BASL with the assistance of its Programme

Committee implemented a series of Round- STOP!

Table Discussions aiming to raise awareness
among legal practitioners, human rights
activists, civil society groups and government H UMA N
authorities on the issue of Trafficking in

Persons (TIP) and its prevention strategies. TRAFFICKING

This programmeme was implemented (from
May 2018-September 2018) under the BASL
partnership with American Bar Association

Rule of Law Initiative (ABA ROLI). FIRST ROUNDTABLE Pt (e
DIS‘E[ISSIDN i collaboration vath the

In these discussions, a common programme With favyers e P

schedule was structured to provide the wmﬂl Sociaty onptitistion e perons pippr oo the Lianod

participants the maximum benefit by Saates Gevermuent

disseminating knowledge and skills in order

to expand their potentials and capacities ITMayEﬂlE | J_f'\, _.i_. s

to continue their services in TIP combating e

process. Accordingly, three main areas At Hotel Swiss Residence, Kandy

discussed in these Round-Table Discussions

wWere,

For More Infamation Please Cootact BASL Program Commimmes 01 350038

® \What Constitutes Trafficking in Persons
® Victim Identification | Cross-Sectoral Strategies
@® |Interface Between Effective Victim Protection and Successful Prosecutions

In total, Four Round-Table Discussions were held in the districts of Kandy, Baticoloa, Kurunegala and Negombo with the Special Lawyer
Training as the Fifth programme in Colombo. BASL and ABA ROLI worked in collaboration to design the programmeme structure and
select the Resource Panel for each programmeme. Resource persons were selected on the basis of their subject specialty, exposure
in the relevant field, ability to present ideas in simple language in a context of a mixed audience and most importantly, their ability to
present ideas simply.
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WOMEN LAWYER’S DEVELOPMENT

Ms. Ruchira Gunasekera
Ms. Ranusha Wijesinghe

Chairperson
Convener

The BASL Committee on Professional and Career Development for
Women Lawyers [PCDWL) was established in May 2018 initiated
by Mr. U. R. de Silva PC, President of BASL.

19 founding members served on the committee representing the
following bars supporting promotion and advancement of Women
Lawyers.

Ms. Anoma Jayawardana - Kurunegala Bar

Ms. Sandhya Thalduwa - Kaduwela Bar

Ms. Swarna Jayaweera - Colombo Bar

Ms. Malika Dhanusekera - Panadura Bar

Ms. Priyani Rathnayake - Matara Bar

Ms. Hyacinth Mallawarachchi - Avisawella Bar
Ms. Sithara Jayasekera - Bibile Bar

Ms. Nadee Sarathchandra - Chilaw Bar

Ms. Pradeepa Kaluarachchi - Colombo Bar

Ms. Madhu Jayatilake - Colombo Bar

Ms. Yashara Wijesinghe - Colombo Bar

Ms. Kaushalya Wijesinghe - Nugegoda Bar

Ms. Umeshika Dalpatadu - Colombo Bar

Ms. Upeksha Weerasinghe - Colombo Bar

Ms. Nayomi Wickremaratne - Colombo Bar

Ms. Chathuri Sirisena - Colombo Bar

Ms. Peshala Herath - Kurunegala Bar

Ms. Piyumi Randima Hulugalle - Kurunegala Bar
Ms. Niroshika Liyanaarachchi -Minuwangoda Bar

The PCODWL Committee’s inaugural annual planning meeting took
place from 13-15 July at Amari Hotel in Galle with the support
of the USAID CORE Justice programme . Professor Maithree

Wickremasinghe graced the meeting as the Keynote Speaker and
Ms.Shirani Narayana , Governance and Rule of Law Adviser of
USAID participated the programme as the Guest of Honour.

A document was prepared at the inaugural planning meeting
which provides an overview of the PCOWL's mandate, also it
was intended to be a guiding document for current and future
committee members which established the overall objectives
for the committee, identified the roles and responsibilities for
the committee members and designed activities for the future .
The document also contained the mission of the PCOWL , which
is to be a forum that provides networking and professional and
personal development opportunities that unite and empower
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women lawyers to uphold the integrity and professionalism of the
legal profession; to advance and protect the interests of women
lawyers; and to achieve justice for all.

The PCDWL Committee organised 0One - Day Workshop for
Apprentices on “Advocacy Skills and Career Guidance” in the
areas of Criminal Law, Civil Law, Fundamental Rights, Labour &
Employment Law and Corporate Law on the 22nd of August 2018
at Grand Monarch Hotel in Thalawathogoda.

As a further step, the committee organised a Capacity Building
Workshop for members on  “Personal Effectiveness and
Leadership Planning, Conducting Meetings and Budgeting” on the
07th October 2018 at Movenpick Hotel Colombo with the support
of USAID CORE Justice programme.

At the invitation of PCOWL Chairperson- Ms.Ruchira Gunasekera,
Ms.Lakshanthi Fernando - Attorney-at-Law, Singapore, Managing
Director CMS Holborn Asia addressed the participants on the
theme “Women Lawyers’ Journey; Breaking the Glass Ceiling” at
the Provincial Law Conference organised by the BASL at Hotel
Amari on 21st of October 2018.

CORE JUSTICE also conducted a Programme on Mentoring for the
PCOWL Committee members on 16th November 2018 at the BASL
Auditorium. Ms. Liyanne and Mr.Roshanga Wickremasinghe were
the Resource Persons.

The committee expressed its greatest appreciation for the
support and cooperation extended by the President Mr.U.R.De
Silva PC, Deputy President, Secretary, Treasurer, Assistant
Secretary, Executive Committee, Members of the Bar Council
and Administrative Staff of the BASL towards the activities of the
PCOWL Committee. The members of the committee extend their
special thanks to Ms.Shirani Narayana , Governance and Rule of
Law Adviser of USAID, Mr. Mitch Gruner and Ms.Roma Ranasinghe
of USAID CORE Justice programme for their support and USAID
for sponsoring the programmes of PCOWL Committee.
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REPORT OF THE HUMAN RIGHT COMMITTEE

Chairperson : Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake
Co-Conveners : Mr. Jagath Thalgaswatta
Mr. Chamith Senanayake

The Human Rights Committee of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka together with the Welfare Division of Prison Department conducted a
legal Counseling Programme for the male and female convicted/ remand prisoners in September 2018 at the Magazine Remand Prison
and Welikada Prison.

Chairman of the Human Rights Committee of the BASL delivered the Introductory Remarks and the Prison Chief Welfare Officer also
addressed the inmates.

A team of Ten Lawyers participated and conducted Counseling Sessions for the male and female inmates on a one on one basis to
inguire into whether there were any violation of their rights during the police custody or at the Prison.

REPORT OF THE APPRENTICES TRAINING COMMITTEE

Chairperson : Mr. G. G. Arulpragasam
Co-Conveners : Mr. Maduka Perera

In most of the countries, Apprenticeship lasts for at least two years where Apprentices gain extensive legal practice experience prior to
becoming a lawyer to competently represent one’s clients upon being enrolled in the bar. During this period Apprentices are expected
to learn how to put their knowledge into practice and are also expected to learn the court ethics and etiquettes, legal tactics, how to
work under pressure, etc.

However, in Sri Lanka, the Apprenticeship lasts only for six months and most of the Apprentices are called to the Bar
before they acquire even the minimum level of skills.

In this light, the Bar Association having identified the issue has as the initial step designed an apprenticeship training program
organized and monitored by the Apprenticeship Training Committee. The first training program was successfully held on the 03rd of
September 2018 at Hotel Monarch in Thalawathugoda and the second of which was held at the same venue on the 10th of February
2019. At the first program | delivered a lecture on “Duties and Responsibilities of A Notary” and at the second program | delivered a
lecture on “Duties and Obligations of an Attorney-at-Law”.

| as the Chairman of the Apprenticeship Training Committee also delivered following lectures namely;

1. “Law related to Interim Injunctions” at the Eastern Provincial Law Conference held in Trincomalee

. “Pre-Trial Procedure” at the special lecture held at the Bar Association Auditorium Colombo on the Amendments to the

Civil Procedure Code.

“A role of an Instructing Attorney” at the Apprenticeship Program organized by the Law College in Colombo.

. “Role of an Instructing Attorney in the Pre-trial process” at a lecture organized by the Sri Lanka Women Lawyers

Association in Colombo.

“Duties and obligations of a Notary in executing a deed” at the Southern Provincial Law Conference held in Galle.

. “Condominium Law and Issues related to the Notarial Practice” at the BASL CLE Program in Kurunegala.

‘D8 BOeBE eammdeddennes DHHR o HlEBREE Br gu woig’ at the Wayamba Provincial Law Conference in Chilaw.

. “Salient Features in the Notaries and Registration of Documents Ordinance” at the Conference on Conveyancing and Notarial
Practice held at BMICH Colombo.

. A motivational speech to the Freshers of Sri Lanka Law College on the invitation of the Principal of the Law College.

ONOU AW N
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ORGANISATION OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS (OPA) COMMITTEE OF THE BASL

Chairperson:
Convener:

Mr. Kamal R.Goonesinghe
Mr. Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake

The Committee has held 5 meetings from May 2018 to February
2018.

Mr.Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake, Mr.Kamal R. Goonesinghe and Mr.Sunil
Abeyaratne were appointed as the Vice President , Association
Member and Representative Member-Law, respectively to the
Executive Committee of the OPA for the year 2018/2019.

The above committee members who were selected to the Forum
of the OPA representing the Bar Association of Sri Lanka are
actively involved in OPA activities and also serving on many sub
committees appointed by the OPA.

Senior committee member Mr.J.K.Liyanasuriya, served in the three
- member Election Panel of the OPA under which the General
Election of the OPA was held in October 2018. Mr. Sunil Abeyaratne
has been appointed as the Chairman of the special committee on
“Constitutional Amendments of the OPA” and Mr.Nihal Seresinhe
and Mr.Kamal R. Goonesinghe serve as the committee members
of the same. Mr.Nihal Serasinhe has been appointed as the
Consultant to the Restaurant and Bar Committee of the OPA .
Mr.Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake has been appointed as the Chairman
of the Sector Committee of National Security, Law and Order.
Ms.Ruchira Gunasekera was elected as a Vice President at the
General Election of the OPA held in October 2018 and serves as
the Chairperson of the National Issues Committee of the OPA.

The OPA committee had a successful year with committed
contribution from members of the committee. The committee
organised the annual Technical Session in association with the
Organisation of Professional Associations of SriLanka (OPA) under
theme “Media : The Fourth Pillar of Democracy” and it was held at
the OPA auditorium on the 11th of March 2019 which was followed
by dinner which encouraged interaction and networking amongst
professionals. More than hundred professionals participated at
the seminar.

The panel of resource persons was consisted of Mr. Sudarshana
Gunawardena, AAL-Former Birector of Gavernment Information,Mr.
Nalaka Gunawardena-Columnist and Media Analyst and Mr.Ajitha
Rohana -DIG, Attorney-at-Law. Mr. Sudarshana Gunawardena
spoke on “Regulating Media in a Country where there is a
democratic deficit”, Mr.Nalaka Gunawardena discussed on the
theme “Big Media, Social Media and Freedom of Expression”
and Mr.Ajith Rohana spoke on the “Media Freedom Vs Tendency
of Crimes”. The session was followed by a panel discussion
moderated by Mr.Sunil Abeyaratne, Attorney-at-Law.

The committee expressed its greatest appreciation for the support
and cooperation extended by the President, Deputy President,
Secretary, Treasurer, Assistant Secretary, Executive Committee,
Members of the Bar Council and Administrative Staff of the BASL
towards the activities of the BASL/OPA committee.
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REPORT OF THE NOTARIAL PRACTICE (NP) & REGISTRATION OF
TITLE (ROT) COMMITTEE

Mr. Nithi Murugesu, Attorney-at-Law was appointed as Chairman of the NPC Committee and the Registration of Title Committee.
Ms. Nirodha Kalansooriya, Attorney-at-Law was appointed as the Convener of the NPC Committee and the Registration of Title Committee.

Meetings of the Committee

These two committees had their monthly committee meetings at the BASL premises on the days the Bar Council meet, from 9.00 AM.
onwards. Due to several important Notarial and Title Registration matters to be considered urgently, these committees convened several
additional committee meetings.

Payment of Stamp Duty for Deeds/Instruments

Several Lawyers who are Notaries made representations to the BASL for assistance. These included Lawyers from the Gampaha,
Avisawella and several other Bars relating to delay/ nonpayment of stamp duty and possible prosecutions and fines. NPC together with
delegates of BASL had a meeting with the Western Province Commissioner to discuss the possibility of resolving the matter. The Western
Province Provincial Council and the Commissioner of Revenue were reluctant to grant any relief to the said Lawyers and therefore the NPC
requested those Lawyers to make an appeal pointing out the provisions which give them the right to appeal.

Meeting had with Hon. Minister of Home Affairs and several meetings had with the Registrar General

The representative of the NPC had a meeting with the Hon. Minister, the Registrar General and some Land Registrars to discuss several
issues including the change of Notarial License to “Districts” rather than “Judicial Zones/Divisions” which has given rise to certain practical
difficulties. NPC also requested conseguent amendments to these relevant enactments.

The (NPC] reguested the Registrar-General to improve the services and facilities for their staff and for Lawyers / Notaries in the Land
Registries and to be cooperative with Lawyers. Several issues relating to the registration of Deeds at Land Registries were also discussed.
The Registrar General agreed to provide solutions  to most of these requests.

The Registrar General mentioned that registration of deeds will be done within one day (one-day service) at Rs 5,000/=. However, the NPC
reguested not to implement this service as it affects prior registrations. This service has been suspended.

A Full Day Conference on “Conveyancing and Notarial Practice” held at BMICH.

A full day Conference was held on 9th February 2019 at the BMICH with 450 participants and it was very successfully concluded. The
Chairperson of the Conference Committee was Mrs. Chandra Ellawella, Attorney at Law. The topics covered were “Property Transfers and
Anti money Laundering requirements” by Or. Dayanath Jayasooriya PC, "Implications of new Foreign Exchange law on Property Transfers
and Migration allowances” by Mr. Ravindra Jayarathne, Director Foreign Exchange CBSL, Realization of Assets Tax (Capital Gains Tax]) and
other taxes under the new tax regime” by Mr. Suresh, Attorney-at-Law, Director Tax Regulatory KPMG, “Salient Features in the Notaries
and Registration of Documents, Reconstruction of damaged folios, Foreign wills and re sealing foreign probates” by Mr. G. G. Arulpragasam,
Attorney-at-Law, “Amalgamation of Subdivision of properties and Approval of plans” by Engineer Ms. K. G. Samarasinghe, Acting Director
(City Planning), Colombo Municipal Council, "Revocation of irrevocable Deeds and Gifts and Advice to Notaries to avoid pitfalls” by Mr.
Chandana Liyanapatabendi PC, Fraudulent Land Transactions by Mr. Neville Abeyrathne PC, "Salient Features of the Title Registration Act
from the owner’s, Notaries and Counsel’s perspective, Crown and Swarna Boomi Lands” by Ms. Keerthimala Gunesekera, Attorney-at-Law
and “Current Apartment Ownership laws and Management Corporations” by Ms. Ajithaa Edirimane, Attorney-at-Law

Training Opportunities for youngsters at Government Institution

We were able to provide rare opportunities for young Attorneys law students and apprentices to obtain short term in house training programs
under the concept of Continuous Learning Education wherein opportunities were given to many members at the National Intellectual
Property Office in Sri Lanka, Ministry of Finance and Planning and Department of Exchange Control of the Central Bank of Sri Lanka. We
acknowledged the support extended by Mr. Nalinda Indatissa, Senior Attorney at Law for securing the said opportunities to our members.

BASL in its endless journey
The BASL which perpetuates progressive policies notwithstanding the change of office bearers has already devised strings of program to
be launched in the next calendar year commencing from 1st April 2019. Accordingly the plans are already in afoot to offer following course
to its membership at affordable price

1. Seminar on Conveyancing

2. Certificate Course on Election Law

3. Silk Forum

4. Diploma in Collaboration with University of Australia

5. Appellate Court Advocacy program

Memberships can obtain further details and get registered to foregoing programs by visiting out website on www.basl.com

67



ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019 BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

68



CHAPTER 05

ASSISTANCE TO OUTSTATION BARS
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ASSISTANCE TO OUTSTATION BARS

During the past year, The BASL intervened to find solutions to many issues between the members of Outstation Bars had with other
stakeholders in the society including the Judiciary, Sri Lanka Paolice, Prison Department, AGs Oepartment, Open University of Sri
Lanka, Provincial Councils (regarding the payment of Stamp duty] etc. Further, several donations were made by providing computers,
printers, furniture, Sri Lanka Law Reports and other reading materials and cash donations to Branch associations in conseguentto a
decision arrived at the Executive Committee during the past year. It is to be noted that the said donations were made out of the funds
generated from the programmes conducted during the past year. Total Value of donation were Rs. 1,423,820.62

List of Donations

Baddegama Bar Association - Conference Tables & 06 Nos Visitors Chairs 54,506.25
Mount Lavinia Bar Association - 20 Nos Visitors Chairs & Library Cupboards 121,273.75
Puttalam Bar Associatin - 20 Nos Visitors Chairs 99,875.00
Homagama Bar Association - 15 Nos Arms Chairs 101,681.25
Marawila Bar Association - 20 Nos Arms Chairs 118,875.00
Ampara Bar Association - 01 No Library Cupboard 21,398.75
Minuwangoda Bar Association - Library Cupboards 38,54750
Panadura Bar Assaociation - Corner Stand & Water Dispenser & Furnitures 86,703.75
Elpitiya Bar Association - Library Cupboard 22,65750
Matara Law Society - Laser Printer 32,500.00
Matale Bar Association - Visitors Chairs 105,750.00
Samanturai Bar Association - Library Cupboard 22,65750
Matara Bar Assocition 33,000.00
Ampara Bar Assocition 22,200.00
Colombo Magistrat Court - 03 Nos cupboards & Acts 64,120.00
Galle Bar Association - Computers 134,500.00
Kanthale Bar Assaciation - Conference Tables & 08 Nos Visitors Chairs 55,584.37
Warakapola Bar Association - 06 Nos Visiting Chairs & writing Table 48,982.50
Moratuwa Bar Association - Library Cupboard Writing Table,12 Nos Chairs 89,972.50
Batticola Bar Association - Library Cupboards 43,000.00
Nugegoda Bar Association - Steel Tables & Chairs 108,035.00
Tota Amount 1,423,820.62

Further, apart from the text books to Libraries of Outstations Bars on various topics of Law, complete set of Sri Lanka Law Reports
were donated to Matara, Badulla Ampara, Matale, Anuradhapura Branch Associations. It is the desire of the BASL to donate complete
sets of the Legislative Enactments, New Law Reports and Sri Lanka Law reports to all Branch Associations.
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RELATIONS WITH INTERNATIONAL BAR ASSOCIATIONS

§ BASL AT INTERNATIONAL FORUMS
LawAsia 2018
POLA 2018
2" China Training Base

IBA Conference - Japan
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BASL AT INTERNATIONAL FORUMS

The BASL always encourages its
members to participate in international
events where Sri Lankan lawyers get the
opportunity to cultivate new affiliations
with regional and International legal
community. Accordingly, a delegation
consisting of more than 20 Members
representing BASL attended the 3lst
Law Asia Conference held in Siem Reap,
Cambodia from 2nd to 5th November
2018 under the theme “New Era for South
East Asia”.

The LawAsia 2018 conference agenda
was fully fledged with sessions dealing
with  important aspects and new
development concerning the law in South
East Asia, which included Foreign Direct
Investments in developing Asia, Cross
Boarder Insolvency, Impact of climate
change on human rights, EU -ASEAN
Trade Agreements, Role for technology
and data protection law in developing
countries and artificial intelligence on
Employment Implications. In addition to
advancing their knowledge on various
dimensions of emerging law, the members
who attended the event had the benefit of
visiting the world heritage sites namely
“Angkor Theom, Ta Prohm and the mother
of all temples - Angkor Wat”, believed to
be the world’s largest religious building,
constructed in 12th century.

The Presidents of Lawyers Associations - POLA held it's Annual Conference in Canberra, Australia from 2-3 August 2018 on the theme
“Matching Rhetoric with Action”. The BASL was represented by three members. The event had two parallel activities - The President’s
Summit and the POLA Conference.

Independence of the judiciary and legal profession; Anti-corruption and Transparency; Refugees and Asylum Seekers; Business and
Human Rights and the Legal Profession: Inclusion and Biversity in the Legal Profession; were session topics covered at this Conference

BASL also participated at the -

2nd Course of China-South Asia Legal Training Base -Jan 7 thto 27th 2018 and the 6th Asia Pacific Regional Forum Biennial Conference,
Tokyo, Japan, 27 February-1 March 2018
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BASL MEMBERSHIP IN INTERNATIONAL LEGAL ARENA

BASL continued it's Memebership with The International bar Association(IBA), LAWASIA and intiated
membership of the Belt and Road Initaitive [ BRILA]

DELEGATIONS RECEIVED BY THE BASL

10" Septwmibed, 2018
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Delegation from the Singapore Business Federation [SBF) together with Enterprise Singapore (ESG), and Members of the Law
Society of Singapore [LSS]) - 12th September, 2018

Mr. R Santhanakrishnana President - Commonwealth Lawyers Association visited BASL on 14th November 2018
The BASL Office Bearers met with the Commonwealth Lawyers Association and Paragon Group for a discussion on the possibility of

hosting the Commonwealth Lawyers Conference in Sri Lanka in 2021.

Chinese Delegation of Lawyers and Notaries met with the BASL office bearers on 8th January 2019 and discussed matters of mutual
interest
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LEGAL AID AND ACCESS TO JUSTICE
P> Law-Week 2018

& Regular legal aid clinics conducted by the Legal Aid Standing Committee
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LAW-WEEK 2018

The most philanthropist annual
event of the BASL calendar, the
National Law Week made its
spectacular entrance when it
culminated on 30th of June and
Olst of July at SriJayawardenapura
Municipal Ground where two days
long Legal Aid Clinic was held. This
time, BASL was joined force by
Sri Jayawardenapura Municipal
Council in  materializing the
formidable scheme.

The people were seen drawing in
numbers seeking a refuge for their
burning legal issues, to guell of
which, an eminent panel of Legal
Professionals including Presidents
Counsels had always been lined
up with open arms. Those who
capitalized this immeasurable
opportunity were observed leaving
with beam the premises which had
been clustered with a number of
state institutions providing their
SEervices.

In parallel to the mammoth event
of Legal Aid Clinic, a myriad of
other ancillary events such as
awareness programs for school
children were also held across the
country.

Some of the landscape snapped
during the Legal Aid Clinics are
depicted below
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Programs on Legal Awareness for School Children, Migrant Workers and the general public, Legal Aid clinics
in selected areas, Exhibitions and Debating Competitions, were held in 14 Branch Bars in Gampaha, Gallg,
Kurunegala, Matale, Monaragala, Kandy, Marawila, Polonnaruwa , Anuradhpura, Batticaloa, Ratnapura, Panadura
and Elpitiya in the outsations and in Sri Jayawardena pura Kotte in Colombo. The Legal Aid Commission and
the Depatrtment of the Attorney General assisted the BASL in conducting these programs. An exhibition of
Institutions and Agencies involved in the Legal Services and related areas displayed their activities to the general

public in the Colombo Program.
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REGULAR LEGAL AID CLINICS CONDUCTED BY THE LEGAL AID STANDING COMMITTEE

The ‘Legal Aid and Public Interest Litigation Committee’ of the
BASL has continued to make its contribution during the period
2018 — 2019 in order to assist the BASL to achieve one of its
main objectives, namely, ensuring equality and justice for all Sri
Lankans. Every effort has been made to achieve this objective
through legal aid services and public interest litigation that
will promote, reinforce and safeguard the rule of law and good
governance. The main responsibility for the implementation of
the programmes connected with the said objectives is with the
‘Legal Aid and Public Interest Litigation Committee’ of the BASL.
The Chairman, Convenor and the Members of the Committee wish
to express their gratitude to the Hon President, Deputy President,
Secretary, Assistant Secretary, the Executive Committee and
the Staff of the BASL for their assistance and cooperation in
the conduct of the affairs of the Committee during the period
2018 - 2019.

The Committee is happy to announce that it was able to render
its services to the general public in Legal Aid as well as Public
Interest Litigation. A Legal Aid Clinic is conducted at the BASL
on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 2.30 p. m. to 5.00 p. m. There
are clients from all parts of the country on almost every clinic
day and they are assisted irrespective of their monthly income.
In addition there were requests from community organisations to
conduct awareness programmes. However, it was not possible to
accede to such requests due to financial constraints.

The other important area of service of the Committee was
Public Interest Litigation. Unlike the United States of America,
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where the objective of the Public Interest Litigation is to increase
civic engagement in decision-making, the role of Social Action
Litigation in India is to increase access to justice. In Sri Lanka it
is a combination of both. Public interest litigation deals with the
collective rights of the Sri Lankan public. This provides a means
for the public to challenge government decisions and policy in
order to ensure accountability and check abuse of power.

Thus public interest litigation has emerged as a useful tool that
enables the public to bring certain broad matters of public interest
such as environmental issues to the attention of Courts. In
compliance with the duty imposed on every person in Sri Lanka
by Article 28 of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka to:

(
(
(

)
)
)

Uphold and defend the Constitution and the law
Further the national interest

Preserve and protect public property and to combat
misuse and waste of public property

Respect the rights and freedoms of others

Protect nature and conserve its riches

a
b
c

(d)
(e

The Legal Aid and Public Interest Litigation Committee has
taken some action including the intervention in the Uma Oya
Fundamental Rights Case which is still pending before the
Supreme Court. The Chairman of the Committee Or. W. D.
Rodrigo, PC appears in this case on behalf of the Bar Association
of Sri Lanka.
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LAW-WEEK 2018

The most philanthropist annual
event of the BASL calendar, the
National Law Week made its
spectacular entrance when it
culminated on 30th of June and
Olst of July at SriJayawardenapura
Municipal Ground where two days
long Legal Aid Clinic was held. This
time, BASL was joined force by
Sri Jayawardenapura Municipal
Council in  materializing the
formidable scheme.

The people were seen drawing in
numbers seeking a refuge for their
burning legal issues, to guell of
which, an eminent panel of Legal
Professionals including Presidents
Counsels had always been lined
up with open arms. Those who
capitalized this immeasurable
opportunity were observed leaving
with beam the premises which had
been clustered with a number of
state institutions providing their
SEervices.

In parallel to the mammoth event
of Legal Aid Clinic, a myriad of
other ancillary events such as
awareness programs for school
children were also held across the
country.

Some of the landscape snapped
during the Legal Aid Clinics are
depicted below

-t -
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Programs on Legal Awareness for School Children, Migrant Workers and the general public, Legal Aid clinics
in selected areas, Exhibitions and Debating Competitions, were held in 14 Branch Bars in Gampaha, Gallg,
Kurunegala, Matale, Monaragala, Kandy, Marawila, Polonnaruwa , Anuradhpura, Batticaloa, Ratnapura, Panadura
and Elpitiya in the outsations and in Sri Jayawardena pura Kotte in Colombo. The Legal Aid Commission and
the Depatrtment of the Attorney General assisted the BASL in conducting these programs. An exhibition of
Institutions and Agencies involved in the Legal Services and related areas displayed their activities to the general

public in the Colombo Program.
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REGULAR LEGAL AID CLINICS CONDUCTED BY THE LEGAL AID STANDING COMMITTEE

The ‘Legal Aid and Public Interest Litigation Committee’ of the
BASL has continued to make its contribution during the period
2018 — 2019 in order to assist the BASL to achieve one of its
main objectives, namely, ensuring equality and justice for all Sri
Lankans. Every effort has been made to achieve this objective
through legal aid services and public interest litigation that
will promote, reinforce and safeguard the rule of law and good
governance. The main responsibility for the implementation of
the programmes connected with the said objectives is with the
‘Legal Aid and Public Interest Litigation Committee’ of the BASL.
The Chairman, Convenor and the Members of the Committee wish
to express their gratitude to the Hon President, Deputy President,
Secretary, Assistant Secretary, the Executive Committee and
the Staff of the BASL for their assistance and cooperation in
the conduct of the affairs of the Committee during the period
2018 - 2019.

The Committee is happy to announce that it was able to render
its services to the general public in Legal Aid as well as Public
Interest Litigation. A Legal Aid Clinic is conducted at the BASL
on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 2.30 p. m. to 5.00 p. m. There
are clients from all parts of the country on almost every clinic
day and they are assisted irrespective of their monthly income.
In addition there were requests from community organisations to
conduct awareness programmes. However, it was not possible to
accede to such requests due to financial constraints.

The other important area of service of the Committee was
Public Interest Litigation. Unlike the United States of America,
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where the objective of the Public Interest Litigation is to increase
civic engagement in decision-making, the role of Social Action
Litigation in India is to increase access to justice. In Sri Lanka it
is a combination of both. Public interest litigation deals with the
collective rights of the Sri Lankan public. This provides a means
for the public to challenge government decisions and policy in
order to ensure accountability and check abuse of power.

Thus public interest litigation has emerged as a useful tool that
enables the public to bring certain broad matters of public interest
such as environmental issues to the attention of Courts. In
compliance with the duty imposed on every person in Sri Lanka
by Article 28 of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka to:

(
(
(

)
)
)

Uphold and defend the Constitution and the law
Further the national interest

Preserve and protect public property and to combat
misuse and waste of public property

Respect the rights and freedoms of others

Protect nature and conserve its riches

a
b
c

(d)
(e

The Legal Aid and Public Interest Litigation Committee has
taken some action including the intervention in the Uma Oya
Fundamental Rights Case which is still pending before the
Supreme Court. The Chairman of the Committee Or. W. D.
Rodrigo, PC appears in this case on behalf of the Bar Association
of Sri Lanka.
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Report of the Chairman - Professional Purposes Committee

| was appointed as the Chairman of the Professional Purposes Committee of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka to oversee
the complaints made and allegations leveled against Attorneys-at-Law and to adjudicate justice.

Over the years | have seen reputed members of the bar being subjected to humiliation by calling for explanations and / or disciplinary
inguiry on frivolous complaints. Thereby, | initiated a two pronged system where first the complaints are screened by the Chairman
of the Professional Purposes Committee to ascertain the genuineness and merits of complaints received and thereafter will be
referred to a panel if in the Chairman’s opinion the complaint is genuine and have merits prima-facie.

| have received hundred and eight (108) complaints against Attorneys-at-Law during the past year which is a slight reduction
compared to the previous year and a majority of the complaints are in relation to conveyancing and professional misconduct matters
which constitute approximately fifty (50) per centum of the total complaints received. | have also received seventeen (17) complaints
in relation forgery and fraudulent acts by lawyers and thirty nine complaints pertaing to other acts of misconduct.

| have looked into all matters referred to me and given necessary instructions. Accordingly, | have recommended referring five (01)
complaint together with inguiry panel rulings to His Lordship the Chief Justice to take appropriate steps. | have also recommended
dismissing thirty two [32) complaints that is thirty (30) per centum of the total complaints received due to lack of genuineness and/
or merits and/or jurisdiction. | have also recommended calling for explanation from sixty six (66) Attorneys-at-Law with regard to complaints
received against them and recommended to fix sixty three (63) of them for inquiry.

| believe it is of paramount importance to expedite the adjudication process as our profession will lose its nobility very soon if we fail to
and / or neglect to take necessary steps in addressing the complaints received and allegations leveled against Lawyers.

Nature of Complaints

60 1 5
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39

40 4

30 - 2 3

21 22

2 - 17 17

10

0 -

Conveyancing Professional Forgery/Fraud  Other Misconduct
Negligence
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170 114

100

80
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20

ReferredtoSC  Dismissed Called for Other
Explanation
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Report of the Chairman - Ethics Committee

Professional Ethics is anintegral part of this noble profession. It was the view of many, that annual influx of lawyers into this profession
without any guality control has sent this profession into a descending trend. The ethics committee which comprised of;

Chairman : Mr. Shamil Perera PC

Convener : Mr. Binara A. Gunasekera
Mr. Varuna Senadeera
Mr. Primal Ratwatte

commenced their tenure in 2017 and discharged assigned matters which were at a stand-still for two years. The Committee met on
weekends on regular basis and due to the efficiency of the same, certain professional purpose inguiry matters were also entrusted
with the Ethics Committee.

In discharging ethics issues, the committee took every inquiry very seriously and concluded such inquires in a highly professional
manner. The following is the schedule of work that was completed during the current year. Though many expressed concern that
younger generation does not follow the rule of law and have less regard for professional ethics, the committee felt otherwise as 90%
of the matters were pertaining to complaints against lawyers who are above 10 years in practice.

ETHICS COMMITTEE REPORT AS AT 25™ MARCH 2019

COMPLAINTS BROUGHT FORWARD = COMPLAINTS RECEIVED DURING
FROM PREVIOUS YEARS 2018 MARCH - 2019 MARCH

DISMISSED LAID BY INQUIRY

13 30 9 2 32

The above clearly indicates the deterioration of Professional standards amongst the legal practitioners which needs to be addressed
without delay. Itis considered that stern action shall be taken against the members who are found guilty for Professional misconduct
in order to maintain the Public confidence in the legal system. In this context the attention should be drawn to set up a mechanism to
conduct disciplinary enquiries in Provincial levels which would undoubtedly expedite the conclusion of such enguiries which will be
beneficial for both the Public and the respective Respondents. This would be beneficial for the legal fraternity in winning the Public
confidence and trust but of course such enquiries shall be conducted in an impartial, independent, and a transparent manner by
following due process.

i 8 eom BSer condo
Al Beraas or1 peisa s
e BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

Secretary 21" December, 2018
Ministry of Justice and Public Administration

Superior Court Complex

Hutfisdorp

Colombo 12

Dear Sir,
E: REQUEST MADE BY THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF EURUNEGALA
We write with reference to the captioned matter.

o Please find enclosed herewith copy of the letter received by the Bar Association of Se Lanka from the
aforesaid Regional Bar Assoclation referred to in the Gaptioned

You would appreciate that the matters referred to in the said letter are of immense importance to the
members of the Sar which would facilitate in discharging the professional obligaticns in the respective
courts,

Further, undoubttedty the addressing the matters referred 1o in the said letter would facilitate the dus
administration of the Justice

Hence, we kindly request you to address the matters referred to in the respective lester and provide
soluthons 3t your earfiest convenlence.

Your early attention in this regard is highly appreciated and looking forward to hear from you in the near
future.

Thanking you,
- Yours faithfully,

wha g

. sha‘h Nawaratre
Secretary
Bar Association of Sri Lanka

KN/hd

Posaidans Capoty Praaident Secrtany Traasure Asteatard Secratary
U.R. de Sitva PC M. UL M. Al Sabey PC Faushalya K Suleswn Lal Chamath Fernanda

Na. 1563, Mihindu Mawsthas. Colombo 12 S Lanka.

Tol 1 484 11 2447134, +04 11 2331637, Fae : +54 11 2448000 E-ma : hasl LwredBomal.com Web: waw.bast ik
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New Attire for women lawyers (Optional)

Considering the representation made by the women lawyers, the BASL initiated discussion with his Lordship the Chief Justice.
Accordingly, the following Gazette Notification was published wherein the optional attire was permitted as a dress code for women
lawyers. However, concerns have been raised that said rules relating to attire must be revisited and suitable steps should be taken to
avoid criticism regarding the attire of Attorneys -At-Law.

Co gl wodt dadded 0a0 wa

o8 dens

The Gazette of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka

EXTRAORDINARY

oz 2091/72 - 2018 RFemIT @ 05 (S &z0oco - 2018.10.05
No. 2091/72 - FRIDAY, OCTOBER 05, 2018

(Published by Authority)

PART II — LEGAL

Supreme Court Notices

SUPREME COURT RULES - 2018

RULES made under Article 136 of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka by the Chief
Justice and the other Judges of the Supreme Court nominated by him under that Article.

1
A
3.
4

Colombo,

W. P. G. Dep, Chief Justice

S. E. Wanasundera, Judge of the Supreme Court
B. P. Aluwihare, Judge of the Supreme Court

K. S. J. de Abrew, Judge of the Supreme Court.

1. These rules may be cited as the Attire of Judges and Attorneys-at-Law Rules of 2018. These rules amend the
Attire of Judges and Attorneys-at-Law Rules 1978 by deletion of Rule 7 and substitution of new rule thereof and shall
come into force on such date as may be appointed by the Chief Justice by Notification published in the Gazette.

Amendment to the Attire of Judges and Attorneys-at-Law Rules 1978 by the deletion of Rule 7 and Substitution

of a new rule

7. The attire of women Attorneys-at-Law shall be as follows :

White, black, grey or mauve saree and jacket, or white, black, grey or mauve frock below the knee length or black
coat and black long trousers up to the ankle with high necked white long sleeved shirt with collar tucked inside the trouser
and black gown/cloak.

1A- G 28675—12(10/2018)
This Gazette Extraordinary can be downloaded from www.documents.gov.lk
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BASL - Facelift to Infrastructure and Facilities

Undoubtedly the legal profession is the most prominent
Profession in the country consisting of renowned and
respected legal eminaries thus it was the intention of the
BASL to uplift the standards of the Secretariat specially the
services which are provided to the members without any delay.
It was further necessary to take immediate steps to introduce
professionalism to the employees of the Secretariat and to
provide due training to uplift the skills of the employees in
order to obtain better service to members. In this context steps
were taken to modernize the facilities at the BASL, introduced
a dress code to officers, training programmes were conducted
and many training programmes are due to be conducted in the
near future.
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Itis to be noted that during the past year stern disciplinary steps
were taken against the members of the staff who are found
guilty for misconduct. It is our view that progressive steps shall
be taken without delay in order to achieve further heights in the
future.

Inamatter of upgrading of the Secretariat, the many renovations
were effected to the building, purchased a generator, installed
a solar power system, introduced modern photocopying
machines/ printers with the aim of inter alia providing a better
service to the members and to minimize the expenditure of the
BASL.

A

(v, e ORI




ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2018

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

The Bar Association of Sri Lanka at a historical event held on
09th January 2019 at its Auditorium, stepped onto the Cyber
Space by launching its Official Website. The luminous ceremony
attended by the distinguished Legal Professionals witnessed Mr,
U.R de Silva PC, the incumbent President of the BASL officially
activating the website on the server. He was flanked by Mr,
Kaushlya Nawarathne, Hon. Secretary of BASL, Mr. Sujeewa
Lal Dahanayake, Hon. Treasurer of the BASL and Mr. Chamath
Fernando, the Assistant Secretary of the BASL.

The Official Website of the BASL can be accessed via ‘www.
basl.Ik'. The Official Website of the BASL has been designed
to primarily serve two purposes vis to effectively network its
mammoth membership currently exceeding 20,000 and to
showcase the caliber of the Sri Lankan Legal Profession, its
culture and heritages to entire globe.

The Official Website of the BASL, which had been one of the
long standing dreams of the BASL for the past couple of years,
after a couple of abortive attempts, was eventually dawned upon
the reality thanks to the shrewd management of BASL led by
its incumbent President, Mr. U.R de Silva PC and Mr. Kaushalya
Nawarathne, Hon. Secretary.

Following the launching of the website, a hosts of facilities which
had thus far been confined to the four walls of the BASL will
hereinafter be at disposal of the membership within a click away.
Among the other thing which will be within fingernail reach of the
members include,

|, Either obtain or renew your membership

Il. Get updated of latest news affecting the legal profession

and the announcement made by the BASL aimed at entirsty of
its membership

Il. Learn about upcoming the programs on Continuous Legal
Education and the conferences and other workshops
organized by the BASL and enroll at them

IV. To grab the offers which are produced for the members
periodically

V. Look up the contact details of legal professional

VI. Access to latest landmark judgments

The members will now be able to enjoy these hosts of facilities
with a tender touch on the screen of their laptops or even the
smart phones as of mundane.

The BASL official website has been designed and developed
by Mr. Saranga Hettiarachchi, the permanent IT executive of
the BASL and his sheer dedication into the endeavor during the
previous a few months fortified by the blessing and patronage of
the BASL Excutive Committee saw the remarkable feat unfolding
in not-too-distant New Year.

The reason for the relaunching of the said website was due to the
fact that the website existed was inaccessible and par below an
official website of a professional organization such as the BASL.
Hence, in conseguent to several discussions, the management
committee engaged with the web developer to find a reasonable
solution as the BASL had incurred a large sum of money for
the said website. However, as there was no meaningful solution
from the said Web developer namely - ,steps are being taken to
initiate legal proceedings to recover the monies paid to the said
developer.

The BASL - A conducive environment for Employees

The BASL which always encourages its permanent staff to engage in their day today works enthusiastically periodically offers
incentives. Accordingly in acknowledgement of their valuable service in the recent past which had been congested with a hectic
schedule the Executive Committee which convened on 26th March 2013 unanimously approved Bonus of gross salary of 1.5 months
to all staff, a performance incentive, Special Payment for active involvement in Special Projects and Election works. Further Special
payment for staff of accounts section for handling UNHCR Program Accounts and an annual increment of 10% for the Administrative
Secretary were granted.

Recruitment of an Accountant

The BASL whichis onits way to utilize advance technology in the accounting process, simultaneous to the retirement of our incumbent
Accountant Mrs. Mapa, recently proposed to recruit a qualified Accountant harnessed with the knowledge on digital accounting.
Accordingly from 62 Applicants out of which 43 were screened and 04 was shortlisted following an interview chaired by Mr. Neomal
Gunawardena, the chairman of Finance Committee, Mr. Malinga Ranasinghe Bandara was chosen subject to a reasonable emolument
package. Mr. Bandara who has left behind him 30 years in experience in the finance sector academically bears a Diploma in Financial
Accounting Costing, Budgeting, IT an Business Law from Association of Accounting Technician (UK], Diploma in IT with specialization
in application design and Programming from DP Aids, Sri Lanka and Certification from IT training Programs conducted by IT institution
(IMB and BMS]) in Sri Lanka. His selection was unanimously approved by the Executive Committee convened on 226th March 2019.
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Following improvements were done on the BASL Secretariat during the last year in order to provide better and uninterrupted
services to the membership.

BASL Auditorium was adorned with curtains

The BASL was powered with a Generator
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The Solar Power system was installed to curtail increasing electricity hill at the BASL
Secretariat

An automated Cash Recption Machine

For the first time BASL was equipped with an Automated Cash Reception Machine
which facilitates its members to make payments with their bank cards. This was
yet another initiative taken by the Management in order to cater growing demands
of the society which is now rapidly drifting towards cashless transactions.
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Singapore Cruise

All inclusive Package

Rs.150,000/-

Package includes:- e
< Airfare from Colombo - Singapone - Colombao |
& T nights Cruise on Genting Dream
< One night Stay a1 a Hotel in Singapore (BB basis)
& All meals cnboard on Genting Dveam

Hurry... |1
Make your redervatinn inenedlatetly

Py n e bt s s e e B e muem

Organised by
Social & Wellare Committes of The Bar Assocantion of Sni Lanka
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Annual Trip
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Allinclusive Package |
Rs.15,000/-

(Inclusive of Transport)

Mk your reserpaiion imemidiately
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m :h—ﬁ
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A group of 72 members and their families enjoyed
Valentine’s Day 2019 on the Genting Dream on a
three Day Cruise 13" to 16" February 2019

= Airfare from Colombo - Singapore - Colombo
= Two nights Cruise on Genting Dream
®  (One night Stay at a Hotel in Singapore

m Al meals onboard on Genting Dream

The Annual Excursion of the BASL, much desired
event on the BASL calendar was destined to
Danauwwa resort at Habarana for three days from
2nd March to 4th March 2019. A significant number
of members of the Bars across the country with their
family members grabbed the opportunity to enjoy
three days at a luxurious hotel accompanied by
adventurous expeditions at much affordable price.

During the stay at Danauwwa Resort, the members
joined the expedition to Minnariya Reserve on Safari
Ride, Ritigala Reserve and Pidurangala hill. Whilst
on the first night the BASL threw a party to the
members on the second night, the members held
the Presidents of BASL in high stem at a function
organized overnight.

Those who availed of the opportunity complimented
the BASL for enabling the members spread across
the country, to get together and refresh their
friendships.
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AIR-CONDITIONING OF BASL LIBRARY

Air-conditioning was installed at the BASL Library located at the District Court premises facilitating a comfortable environment for
members to conduct their legal research.

REFURBISHMENT OF HIGH COURT CANTEEN AND PREMISES

In considering the hardships faced by the members, Chairs and tables were donated to the High Court Canteen located in the HC
premises in Colombo. It has undoubtedly improved the facilities to the members as well as the general public. Further the road
inside the High Court premises was carpeted with the assistance of the Road Development Authority and several improvements
were effected to the surroundings of the High Court which could be witnessed at present

DONATION TO MAGISTRATES COURT OF COLOMBO

In keeping with the close relationship with Branch Associations the BASL made donations in many ways to Branch associations in
all parts of the country. Accordingly donations were made to the Magistrates Court of Colombo to improve the Library facilities to its
members. The said gestures were widely acknowledged and appreciated by the members of the said association. In addition a table
and chairs were also donated which are presently placed at the Library of the Magistrates Court.

DECENTRALIZATION OF BASL SERVICES

The Bookshop, issuance of BASL Identity Cards, sale of car passes are some activities performed by the Secretariat on regular basis
throughout the year. It is important for the members of the outstation bars to have easy access to such services as perhaps the out
station members find it difficult to visit the Secretariat to obtain the said facilities. Hence the said services were rendered by the BASL
in the regions for the benefit of the members which too has strengthened the finance stahility of the Association. The members had
the opportunity to have access to the said services at the Provincial Law Conferences, CLE Seminars and other events which were
conducted outside Colomba.

DISCOUNT PACKAGES OFFERED TO MEMBERS

Court Vacation is a much sought after period in a diary of any
legal practitioner. Accordingly, we negotiated with several
institutions and were able to provide the following packages
to our members during the December vacation. The feedback
received from the respective institutions clearly indicated that
our members have patronized these offers to the maximum.

A RETIREMENT PACKAGE OTHER BENEFITS
FOR MEMBERS

'

Are you or your parents
ready for Retirament Living?
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FELICITATION OF LAWYERS WHO HAVE COMPLETED 50 YEARS AT THE BAR

Following distinguished members of the Bar were awarded Token of Acknowledgement in recognition of the yeomen service rendered
to the Legal Profession during their 5 - decades long illustrious career.

50 years - Award Recipients

© O NN LN

DORBNED

17.
18.
19.

20.

21.

22.
23.
24.
295.
2B.

27.

. Mr. Nihal W. Rajakaruna

Mr. K.0.C Kumarage

Mr. H.B Rathnayake

Mr. N. Abdul Rahman

Mr. E. Franklyn G. Amarasinghe
Mr. D.C Raja Collure

Mr. Gritakumar E. Chitty

Mr. Daya Wethasinghe

Ms. Pushparani Nanayakkara
MR. S.L.A.E Pinto A A e . wanas "":mwmw.-.

e g ———
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Mr. S.C.B Walgampaya PC ] : e guamEs Qr

Mr. Denzil Lloyd Gray | 7 a0 \1' wl’ ‘:
Mrs. Elsie Shantha Rekawa | m_/!
Mr. Ariva B. Rekawa PC R ' i 1
Mrs. Nalin Thilaka Herath

Dr. Chandradasa Nanayakkara,
Former Justice

Mr. Sittappalam PC

Mr. D.C.R Cooray

Mr. Edmund Sirimewan Rajapakshe
Mr. D.F.R Jayamaha PC

Mr. Razik Zarook PC

Ms. Hiranthi Amarasekara ’
Mr. Arumugan Chinnaiah BAF, _ " CIAT . FSRI
Mr. E. Viveganathan 5

Mr. A.E Pararajasingham
Mrs. R.K Jayawardena
Mr. J.M Gunathilaka
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TOKEN OF APPRECIATION

Further, Chairman, Chairpersons, Conveners and members who actively assisited in the affairs of the BASL in numerous ways
during the year, were acknowledged and appreciated by the BASL at the very ceremony held on 15th March 2019.
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BASL'S ENGAGEMENT WITH MQJ, JSC AND AG’S DEPARTMENT
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BASL’S ENGAGEMENT WITH MOJ, JSC AND AG’S DEPARTMENT

During the past year several discussions were held among the Hon. Chief Justice, Judicial Service Commission, Ministry of Justice
and Attorney General's Department with the BASL. The areas of discussions were mainly concentrated upon the improvement of
infrastructure facilities in the court systems throughout the country and to amend the respective laws to meet the present day de-
mands. Further, meaningful steps were taken to address the issue of overcrowding the prisons and the delay in obtaining the Hon. At-
torney General's advice on matters which are pending in Court. | am happy to note and appreciate with gratitude the support extended
by all officers referred to above during the year under review which has immensely contributed to solve such issues without delay.

However, the areas such as, the renovation of court houses especially in Colombo, inadeguate facilities for litigants including dif-
ferently able persons in respective courts are matters which need immediate attention. Further, the improvements in the respective
registries of Magistrates Court to the Supreme Court too need immediate attention. The implementation of the proposal to digitalize
the court system along with the matters referred to above would be essential to win the confidence in the legal system and to avoid
the alleged laws delays.

@ gem Boe, acelo
Beotensd sLLheiaind sm
BAR ASSOCTATION OF SR LANKA

22 June, 2018

Secretary

Tudictal Service Commission
Calombo 12,

Deear Sir,

Rz The: Dispute regarding the payment of Stamyp duty and the Service of Notices

I werite with reference to the above captioned matter.
8 g BB=; ccoda

Bounass sLLEsTofied simib

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

~ It has been. brought to our notice that due to the ongoing Island wide postal strike,
the practioners/general public ase facing difficulties to pay Stamp duty on legal
documents and to serve notice/ documents under post.

In the circumstances, it is suggested to advice the relevant Judicial Officers to issue
directives to Registrars of Courts to permit the parties to pay stamp duty to the
respective court registry and to obtain receipts which could be attached to the
documents as proof of payment of stamp duty, In the altermative, please authorize to
accept from both parties, the affidavit without the stamps or to accept a photocopy
until the original affidavit with stamps are submitted

10™ April 2018

Mrs. Piyumanthi Peiris
Additional Secretary - Legal
Ministry of Justice

Superior Courts Complex,

Further. it B requested to give necessary direction to serve the relevant
2 Colombo 12.

documents, notice through respective fiscals of courts.
It is suggested to implement the said interim arrangement until the postal services
a are restored back to its nomial operations.

Daar Macam,

s e R . RE: OFFICIAL LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A BRANCH OFFICE OF
You early attention is this regard is highly appreciated. AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION [ABA).

Thank you,

Yours faithfully,

C&c\L'L/

U.R.deSilva, PC
Fresident
Bar Association of S Lanka

Pt Lty Priaers Sesrviory T [r—r—
U R deSiaPC MU M ANSseyPC  KsushalysMawarsine  Sujeews Laf Dabanayske  Chamath Fermand

Bfcr, con®n
UL daradisd slisd
ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

i

Y

Secratary 21" December, 2018
Ministry of hustice and Pulilic Administration

Superice Court Complex

Hulftsdorp

Colomibo 12

Dear S,
HE: REQUEST MADE BY THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF KURUNEGALA
We write with relerence 1o tha cagtianed marter.

Please find enciosed harewith copy of the letter received Dy the Bar Association of Sri Lanka from the
aforesaid Regional Bar Awsociation referred to in the cagpticned,

ou would appreclate that the matiers referred 10 in the 52 letter are of immense importance to the
members of the Ear which would facilitate in discharging the professional cbligations in the respective

caurts

Further, undoulitedly the adaressing the matters referned to in the said letter would facilitste The dis
‘administration of the ustice,

Hence, we kindly request you to address the matters referred 10 in the respective letter and provide
‘solutions at your saribest commnience.

Your eary attention in this regard is highly appreciated and locking forward 1o heas from you in the naar
future

Thanking you,

Yours faithfulty,

¥ =
;Xi Nawaratne

Secretary
Bar Association of Sri Lanika

fhd

et Dogety Prosstass Saerviey T st Socray
UM deSlivaPC MU MANSsboy P Naushalys Mawarwine  Sujeewns Lef Dabanayshs  Chamath Femande

o, 153, Mnndy Maswatha, Colombe 12, 50 L inka.
Tl : +54 19 244TII4, +54 14 ZIVHNGT, Fax - o564 11 3426080 E-mad : beal SrweresBgrad com Wb wwrw basd &

We write with reference to your letter dated ™ April 2018, and the annexures thereto received by us on
0%th Aprii 2018 and have noted the contents therein.

We wish to bring to your kind notice that we, the Bar Association of 5+ Lanka has already partnered with
the American Bar Association through it's Fund fer Justice and Education for Sel Lanka for the purpose of
Conducting a Program on "Combatting trafficking in Persons” which is presently ongoing. We are happy
to note that partners to the said programme are satisfied with regard to its progress.

Therefore, we see no urgent requirement to establish a separata branch of ABA as a NGO in 5ri Lanka, as
reflected in the said communications

However, in the event if such branch is established, It Is our considered request that any programme
concerning our membership or the laws relating to the subject matter, should be carried out with the
rticipation of the BASL in addition to the institutions referred to in the said letter,

us, your serious attention is requested prior to any decision being arrived at regarding the request in
he aforesaid communications.

In the event of any further clarification, please do not hesitate to zontact the undersigned.

fours faithfully,

BARASSOUIATION OF SR LANKA

Cc: Ms. Sanuji Munasinghe, Legal Associate, DL & F. De Saram

Mr. Jeoff Borns, Deputy Director/ABA - ROLI

Ovputy Pronidend
a PG M. U M. Al Sabry PC

Kaushalys Nawaratne

Mo, 153, Mihin2: M watha, Colombo 12, Sri L. nka.
hone | +54 11 2447134, +94 11 2331887, Fax : +84 11 2448090 E-mai. ba! Wwnet@pmail com Wen: www basl 1

Sujeew.: Lal Dahanayake
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
Secretary 21" December, 2018
Mrs Piyumanthi Pieris 319 October, 2018 Mlﬂ'ﬂ'\' At Aidton it Pubic Adiministration
\ Superior Court Comphex
Additional Secretary (Legal) Hudftsdorp
Ministry of Justice and Prison Reforms Colomba 12
Colomba 12
Dear Sir,
Dear Madam,
Ze of a Branch Offirs of b sation In SeiLank RE: REQUEST MADE BY THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF KURUNEGALA

‘W write with reference to the captioned matter
| write with reference to your |

ter dated 22/10/2018 received on 25 October, 2018,

% Please find enclosed herewith cogy of the letter received by the Bar Association of S Lanka from the
By your letter dated 06/04/2013, you requested our observations with regard to the establishment of a aforesaid Reglonal Bar Association referred to in the captioned
branch association of the Amerzan Bar Assuciation as 3 NGO in 5ri Lanka,
You would appreciate that the matters referred to in the said letter are of Immense Importance to the
members of the Bar which would facili
anka” inter alia, as it will create confusion among the general courts

Upon the subsequent discussions, the Bar Association of 5ri Lanka expressed its concern of establishing
an organization under the tithe “ABA, in 5ri
public.

te in discharging the professional cbligations in the respective

Further, undoubtedly the addressing the matters referred o in the said letter would facilitate the due
Thereafter, the US Department of State Office by its letter dated 15% June, 2018 informed us of their re- administration of the Justice
confirmatien that American Bar Assoclation Rule of Law Initiative (ABA ROLI) was selected as the
implementing partner of the U.S. Department of State, Office to Monitor and Combat Trafficking In Hence, we kindly request you to address the matters referred 1o In the respects
Persons (1/TIP), to carry out the *Cambating in Trafficking in Persons in Sri Lanka” Project (February 2018 AR W YEE EATHREK corpewm e e,
- Juby 201%) in close collaborati. \n with the Government of Sri Lanka. It also states that the program will
be in close collaboration with Sri Lanka government and civil society partners including the Bar Association
of Srl Lanka,

mer and provide

Your early attention in this regard is highly appreciated and looking forward to hear from you In the near
future,

Thanking you,
We wish to reiterate that in 2018, the Bar Association of 5ri Lanka conducted a program on “Combating o

Trafficking in Persons” with the support of American Bar Azsociation Rule of Law Initiative which was rated - Yours faithfully,
as highly successful. Similar poograms have been conducted in collaboration with the American Bar
Association, over the past 4 - 5 years namely, Anti-corruption and Internet Freadom,

We wish to further state that these programs were well accepted by the targe, communities and achieved =
the objectives of the said programs in no small measure, '
shabia Nawaratne
Secretary

Bar Assaciation of Sri Lanks

Hence, we do not see the need “n register a legal entity in order to conduct similar programs in Sri Lanka.

The Bar Association will be glad to co-operate with the ABA on these lines in the future and maintain the
excellent relationship between our two Asseclations already established in the preceding years

Yours sincerely, KN/hd

U R de Silva PC
President
Bar Assoclation of 5ri Lanka

Prusitent Cwgnty Proskterd Secretary % Treasurw Aacantard Secretary
Copy to : Mr. Sumathi Dharmawardena, Senior Deputy Solicitor General {Administration) LR de Siva PC M. L ML Aji Sabry PC Kaushalyn Mrwaratne  Sujesws Lal Dahanaysks  Chamath Famanda

Mo, 153, Miindu Mawstha, Calombo 12, Sd Lwnka
T - oG4 11 2447134, +54 11 2IIUET, Faoc: 494 11 2448000 E-maed : Bnal rwnotBgenad com Wb www. Basl Ik

pre— Duputy Frosdart Sacretary Trecass Assintant Secretary
U.R. de Silva PC M. U ML A Sabry B 2 Kaushalya Nawaratne Sujeswa Lr. P shanayake Chamath Fernanda

No, * 53, Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo 12, Se Lunka,

Tol : +04 11 2447134, +04 11 2339237, Fox ; +04 11 2448000 E-mail : bas! lwamatigmall.com Webd: www.basl i

Laying of foundation stone for New Court
Complex for Ratnapura Bar
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INDEPENDENCE OF THE JUDICIARY AND PROTECTION OF RULE OF LAW
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SINGAPORE — SRI LANKA FTA AGREEMENT FR ACTION

In considering dire conseguences of the provisions of the FTA signed between the Government of Sri Lanka and Singapore, after
deliberations, a Fundamental Rights application was filed before the Lordships of the Supreme Court. The said case is presently
pending in court.

ISSUE OF CHINESE COMPANY PROVIDING LEGAL SERVICES

The BASL took serious note of the issue relating to the providing of legal services by non- members of the Bar especially non- Sri
Lankans, in Sri Lanka. Accordingly, in conseqguent to a decision arrived at by the Executive Committee and the Bar Council, steps are
being taken to find an appropriate redress in order to safeguard the best interests of the legal profession.

BASL PARTICIPATION / SUPPORT IN NATIONAL ISSUES

1. Luncheon Meeting for discussion on first draft of the “Sustainable Sri Lanka Progress relating to the Vision* Document held
on 8th September 2018 at the Presidential Secretariat.

2. Breakfast meeting with ITC / Department of Commerce on an Invitation from the EU-Sri Lanka Trade-Related Assistance
Project on the subject of trade remedies / defensive measures for legal professionals who specialize on international trade
law and investment dispute and arbitration on Monday 8th October 2018 at Jetwing Colombo .

3. BASL supported National Authority on Victims and Witness Protection by nominating Lawyers to appear for Victims and

Witnesses on pro bono service . Negombo bar Supported in this activity.

BASL AGAINST MP RAMANAYAKE

The BASL is committed to preserve the dignity and the
prestige of the Legal Profession both intrinsically and
extrinsically. Accordingly, the BASL in pursuance of
organizational objectives, instantaneously defensively
came forward when MP Ranjan Ramanayake made
derogatory remarks on public media describing the
entire legal system as corrupt. The BASL, after taking
cognizance of the matter urgently, immediately issued
a press release on 23rd August 2017 condemning such
statement as having been based on mere conjecture
and surmises. Further, on the recommendation of
Executive Meeting followed by the endorsement of
Bar Council, BASL instituted a rule matter bearing
Number 1/2017 before the Supreme Court against MP
Ramanayake over Contempt of Court. The said rule
Matter is now progressing before Supreme Court with
the BASL diligently prosecuting the said rule matter with
a view to reveal the truth to the society.

Prosidant Dupesty Presidont
U.R. de Silva M. U. M. All Sabry PC

@ gom HE; ool
FRRIMEBF FULHH] RIS FEMBD
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

23 August, 2017

PRESS STATEMENT BY THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

The Executive Committee of the Bar Association, which met on the 237 of
August 2017, unanimously resolved, inter alia, to condemn the recent
statement made by Deputy Minister Ranjan Ramanayake alleging that a
majority of the judges and lawyers were corrupt and was the main cause
for the country's present predicament.

Whilst condemning the said statement, we demand the Deputy Minister to
complain against any corrupt person to the relevant authorities, including
the Judicial Service Commission, Police and the Bribery Commission, with
a view to take necessary action if he has evidence to establish such
allegations instead of making generalized statements casting aspersions on
the entire judiciary and the legal community.

Due to the gravity of the disparaging statement concerned the Executive
Committee of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka is compelled to institute
Contempt of Court Proceedings against the said Depuly Minister in the
Supreme Court of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, under
Article 105 (3) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sri Lanka for bringing the judiciary into disrespect and disrepute.

The Bar Association reiterates that, it is an imperative requirement for a
democratic society founded upon the Rule of law to preserve protect and
safeguard the independence of the Judiciary.

The Constitution of our Country makes specific provision in this regard,
since, the ability to impart justice together with the law enforcement
authorities being able to carry out duties without fear, favour or undue
influence being brought upon them politically or otherwise is sine qua non
of 4 functional democracy.

In the circumstanc
regard to the jud

any unwarranted remarks and interference with
mechanism and its credibility will erode the
confidence the public has towards the establishment. This in turn would
have serious consequences on the Rule of Law,

Secretary
Amal A. Randenlya
™o, 153, Mihindu Maematha

Tedaphans - +34 11 2447134, 494 11 Z331697, Fax - +84
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01052018
Mr. N, Kodituwakku, AAL

This is further to our ¢ mail communique dated 28032018 and 1o your purported response dated

30.04.2018,

At the outset, we catcgorically demy amd dispute the alleg
communications and the said alleged contents thereof are ex facie devoid o
are fabse to your knowledge.

RULE MATTER AGAINST MR. NAGANANDA KODITHUWAKKU
AAL

The BASL in its endeavor to defend the supremacy of law jealously guarded
by Bench and Bar equally do not hesitate to turn hostile to any member of
the Bar who is engaged in slinging malice at the Bench and Bar. Accordingly
when Supreme Court issued a rule bearing Number 1/16 against Mr.
Nagananda Kodituwakku AAL over his contemptuous behavior at Court of
Appeal before His Lordship Justice Vijith K Malalgoda, the Bar Association
of Sri Lanka, in condemnation of such unbecoming behavior of him, made R o At ot S Lok
intervention in support of the said rule matter. Following a hearing on 18th complace wit i o the Rl o L and e ey
March 2019 Supreme Court found Mr. Kodituwakku guilty of the charge :
described in the said rule and imposed three years suspension from the
legal profession. The reaction of the BASL against its own member is widely
acclaimed as manifestation of the independence in the BASL. in

are firmly of the view that there will be no usefisl purpose served in engaging
ence with you and thus kingly note that we will not respond 1o yoar
s in fature.

se allegations against the

In any L, ne 3
the appropriate fora,

L. R. de Silva
President's Counsel,
President of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka

JUDICATURE ACT (AMENDMENT) BILL

The BASL as a defender of the rights of the people challenged the Judicature (Amendment] Bill, No. 26 of 2017 by which it had been
sought to amend the Judicature Act, No. 2 of 1978 by providing for setting up a Permanent Trial-at-Bar to expedite the large amount
of pending cases. The BASL resorting to challenge the constitutionality of the said Bill argued that should the bill be passed, it would
vest unusual power in the Attorney General and the Director General of the Bribery Commission on the selection of the cases to be
referred to said Court, which would in turn infringe the Constitution of Sri Lanka.

Upholding the submissions put forth on behalf of the BASL, the Supreme Court determined the Judicature Amendment Bill needed
to be passed with a two third majority as certain clauses therein was found to have been inconsistent with the provisions of the
Constitution. The determination of the Supreme Court was announced in Parliament on 3rd April 2008.

In the said determination the Supreme Court had determined that section 12A(1) of the Bill and was inconsistent with the Article 154P
(3] (a) of the Constitution and an amendment was required to be made to the Constitution to give effect to the section 12A(1) of the
Bill. Further the amending section 12A(2) of the Bill which had required the Judicial Service Commission to nominate judges to the
Permanent High Court at Bar was held to have been inconsistent with the Article 154(P)2 of the Constitution, hence warranting the
Bill to be passed with Two Third Majority with a referendum. Also the amending section 12[{A])(7) of the Bill was observed to have been
inconsistent with Article 12(1) of the Constitution. However, the Supreme Court determined if the Chief Justice was given the power to
decide whether to hold a trial at Bar or not this amending section would cease to be inconsistent.
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The independence of the Judiciary and the Bar is an integral part of the Administration of Justice. The undue interference by anyone
should not be tolerated under any circumstance whatsoever. It is in this context many steps were taken by the BASL as reflected in

the communications set out herein below.
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., 3 Gol S5 Sondn
£ Beseas o et o
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

5™ February 2019

hripala Sans

Hanourable

Ha £

ai

Jefe e Seddn

Dt p8mcmad? S

e PR T

R Honourable Justice Doepai 3 sl mg S

afax00E,

draw your kind atntion that « fige in th

Thank You

Yours Tathiulty,

AL

- —
Kauthalva Mawaratne i
Secretary e
Bar Assocation of S Lank
Comsttubional Coun
Sec/dt
N——— Dwpes P Praciderd Daputy Pravident Secrstary - Awshinet Secsviary
UR.doSiiva PC MLLILA .y o T ol e UR.de SbvaPC M. U.M.ANSabryPC ¥ Sujeawn Lal Chamath Famando

Mo 153, Miindu Mawatha, Cosomba 12, Sri Laria
Tol : #8411 2447134, +54 11 ZAII6AT, Fao - +94 11 2446000 E-mail : basllswnebiEgmal com Wab: wees hast i

ol + £ 11 244TI]4, 404 11 21

8 gotn Bfer, moo®a
! slLGmeise shaD
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

5" November 2018.

His Lordship H N | Perera,

Chief Justice of the Socialist Democratic Republic of Sri Lanka,
Chief Justice’s Chambers,

Hultsderp,

Colombo 12,

‘Wour Lordship,
H ISFER OF H MCi THE E OMMERCIAL HIGH
QF COLOMBO, COURTNO 1

We write with reference to the above captioned matter.

It has been brought to our attention by the members of the bar that Honourable M C | Fesnando, the
Presiding Judge of the Commercial High Court of Colombe — Court No. 1, has been served with a transfer
from the sald court which is due to be effected soon.

W, whilst recognizing the powers and/for prerogative right of Your Lordship to effect transfers of the
Hon, Judges of the Minor Judiciary inchuding the Judges of the Commercial High Court of Colombo, the
sakd Honourabde M C ] Fermando has been serving in the said Court relatively a short period of time.

Further, we wish to bring to Your Lordship's attention that the sald Honourable M C ) Fernando has
always been a Judge who has worked tirelessly for the upliftment of the standards of the sakd court and
has always been a hardworking judge with highest level of honesty and integrity. There is no doubt that
both the Bar and the litigants have benefited from the said Honourable M C I Fernando who has the
highest qualifications, experience as well as the right approach of a Judge to handle the complicated
Commercial litigation which fall within the ambit of the jurisdiction of the said court.

Therefore, we are rather surprised to note the aforesald transfer of the said Honourable M C | Fernando,
out of the afore said court.

Hence, we hereby request your Lordship, to reconsider the afore said decision to transfer out the sald
Honourable M CJ Fernando from the Commercial High Court of Colombo and we would be much obliged
If the said transfer is cancelied,

The early attention of your Lordship with regard to the afore said request is highly appreciated.

Thank you.

Your faithfully, =
o K,

L A7 AL

ek b

U.R.de Silva, PC fxau:hil'vja Nawaratne

President Secretary

Bar Association of 5 Lanka Bar Association of Sri Lanka

Sacrstary Trestamne:

Praaten Diaguty Providert m:wm
U.R. de Silva PC M. U, M. Al Sabry PC Sujeewa Lal Chamath Fernando

Mo 153, Mihirdu Mawatha, Colombo 12, S Lania,
Tl : +B4 11 2447934, +04 10 2331657, Fa : +54 11 2440090 E-mal : basl lrwrstgigrmail com Wad: wiw bast ik
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NEWSLE TTER OF THE BASL
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Bar Association of Sri Lanka

CRIMINAL LAW

112



ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

BASL Correspondence
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28 Jupe WA

Mr. Vajira Abeywardena
Hen. Minister of Home Aflairs.

Ministry of Home Alfairs
Independence Sguare
Coloenbo 0T

Deear Sir,

RE @ Isswen face by Lawyers at Land Ragistries

We are informed by Lawyers in writing who engage in Notarial prsctice that
they Esor severil {aaiics ot Land registries incheding below listed maaticra

[ Performante of Delkanda Land Registry in adversely alfected by the space
lsswe . Moo = evallability of parking space anywhere close 1o Delkanda land
Registry is causing ot of inconveninoes 1o Notaries as well as public and has
B e il fo msolleer placy;

[E] Homagama Land Registry & on the 4th Floor of the budlding without Kt

ixcilitles which causes inconvenience for elderly Notaries from aitending ihat

Land Regisary;

Eiildampaha Land Hegiatry roquedts Nolagsics e preacnl themachves on Fridays

o rectify errors nnd that ofl the Kotaries converge wl the Lamd Regiatry an that
i dary and the Registry does not even have seating facilithes.

i There i ne unifermity al the proocdure ot Land Regisiries reganding Title
Registration process

{w} Filling the vacancy created by the retrement of the Registrar General last
year by appointing o suitable person who has knowledge and experience in the
rebovant feld

fvil Land Registry officinls mairly at Cobombo are wery cormapld and acoept
bribes 10 expedite the Registration of Deeds. Hence, the Bribery Commission
Department should be requested 1o use & decoy and apprise the olficials of the
Lared Registries that the Bobery Commission is keeping the Land Registrics
under observation.
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
Y HANI
24" May 2018
Hen, Priyasath Dep, PC
Chief Justice of the Democratic Sociakist Republic of Sri Lanka
Suprema Court
Celombo 12,
Your Lordship.
RE: LACK OF SINHALA TO ENGLISH & ENGLISH TO SINHALA INTERPRETERS IN THE
DISTRICT COURT OF COLOMBO
| writer with reference to the above caplioned matter and wish to bring to your Lordship's notice
that there is a severe lack of the af: hers in the District Count of
Caolombao
We are informed that due to the aforesaid, the Hon. Judges are compelled to postpone the
trials even when there are occasions whare the witnesses have travelled from overseas to give
ewvidence.
Hence the non avadability of the aloresaid required stalf in couns is crealing severs hardships
to the litigants which has become one of the contributory factors to the slieged laws delays.
In the circumstances, we would be much obliged to your Lordship if necessary directions could
be issued to the relevant authorbes to address the aforesaid issue, at your eardiest
convenience.
We will azsure Your Lordship of our co-oparation in the event if necessary
—
Thanking you.
Yours mrdy -
_’.=u—~‘
- NJSHK\\'A NAWARATNE
SECRETARY
BAR ASSOCIATIONS OF SRI LANKA
Cec. Secretary, Ministry of Justice
Secretary, Judicial Service Commission
R Depty Friskbast Sacretary T anistont Bsatany
U, R de Silva PC M, U. M. Al Sabry PC Kaushalya llnmll!l u Lal Dahanayake Chamath Fernando

153, Mihind M Cahombo 12, Sn Lanka.
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17t September, 2018

Mr. HM.N.C.Dhanasinghe
Commissioner of Prisons
150, Base Line Road,
Colombo (9

Dar Sir,

Request Access to Prisons by Lawyers for Legal Consultation and Legal
Assistance

W, the Bar Association of Sri Lanka (BASL), have been deeply concerned over the
vears on how our criminal justice system is being implemented and how it has
affected ordinary people,

We believe one of the of a poorly impl ted legal system is the
overcrowding of prisons. This situation is further aggravated by the lack of legal
assistance to inmates. We understand from information received from various
sources that there are several inmates who have been in remand for several years
due to lack of legal assistance and Inability to have legal assistance.

The Rule of Law Committee of the BASL have an nb[u,.\lmn to strive to correct the
injustices caused to people due to the non-imp poor impl of
the criminal justice system.

In this regard we seek your permission and assistance to conduct prison visits by a
team of lawyers selected by the Rule of Law Committee of the BASL. This team
hopes to provide much needed legal counseling and assistance to inmates in both
the male and female wards of the prisons in Welikade.

Looking forward to your response and approval,

Bar Association of Sri Lanka

Presidest Depety Prawidast Sacratary Trasuuret Asslstent
U.R.doSivaPC  MU.MAliSabry PC  Haushalys Mawaratno  Sujewwa Lal Dahanayake  Chamath Famando

Mo, 153, Minindy Mawatha, Colombe 12, S Lanka.
Tal - 484 11 2447134, +54 11 2331607, Fax ; +84 11 2448000 E-mait. bast lawrotgigmail com Web: waw bast ik
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17" July 2018

Mer. Pujith Jayasundara
Inspector General of Police
Police Headguarters
Colombo 01

Deear Sir,

1 write with reference to the above captioned matter and wish to bring 1o your kind attention
the unbecoming and or unprofessional behavior of a police officer attached to the police
station of Kandy, who have intentionally and or willfully ii-treated twe members of our
Association whilst the said members were in the process of discharging their respective
professional duties.

‘We noted with regret the recent hostile behavior of some oﬂi:m of your Department towards
the Attorneys - at- Law has A i g their respective
professional duties. Accordingly, | enclose herewith a letter dated 11% July 20.18 sent by Mr.
Kalinga N. Indatissa, PC to the Naticnal Police Ce 2 5 the above

matter & request you to take Immediate steps against the officer involved to prevent such
incidents being occurred in future,

You would appreciate that the relationship between the palice and members of the Bar is of
paramgunt Importance to maintain Law & Order and to protect the rule of law in the Country.
Thus, your immediate attention in this regard is highly appreciated and we await to hear from
you at your earliest convenience.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully,
5

Nawaratne

retary
Bar Association of Sri Lanka

Prasidont Deputy Prasidert Secentary Traasirss Asaistant Secrvtary
U.R.deSiivaPC M. U.M. AN Ssbry PC Kaushalya Nawaratne  Sujeswa Lal Dahanayake  Chamath Femando

o, 153, Mitindu Mawnthn. Colombo 12, 5l Lankn
Tal:o0d 11 TAATIN 488 11 SVIIROT Env - 434 11 TAARDGN Fomail Rl inwnmtEamal com Wab: www bl ik
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Fresana Bty Prawcest
U R.de Silva PC M. U M. Al Babry PC

Sujsaws Lal Dahansyake Chamath Fernando
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BY HAND
10 Movember 2018

Hon. Susil Premajayantha

Minister of Public Administration, Home Affairs and Justice
Ministry of Justice,

Huttsdorp,

Colombo 12.

Honorable Sir,

We write with reference to the discussion had with you in respect of the above captioned matter.

As explained, we wish to place o record that the aloresaid buildngs ae presently in a very dilapidated
condition and some parts of the bulldings are on the verge of collapse. Hence, inter oo in order to avoid
any disastrous situation specially to safeguard the lives of litigants and the members of the official and
unofficial Bar and Judiciary, the si'd repairs are necessitated,

In the circumstances, we earmestly urge your good self to take the afore sakd matters in to consideration
and make suitable directions to the relevant authorities to take immediate steps to remedy the
prevailing situation.

Your urgent attention in this regard is highly appreciated.

BuamdmmMSn Lanka

[— Doty Preskit
UR deSivaPC M. U, M AN Sabry PC

it e sl Sqcrutary
Sujerwa Chamath Fernando

Mo 153, Miindu Mawatha, Colomibo 12, S Lanks.
Tk : 484 11 2847134, 54 11 2334 B0T, Fan : +84 11 2445090 We:
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Programs on Legal awareness on national TV

A series of programs under “‘@@8e 386 ©) ©0MNBOB
| Justice & Law " were telecast on National Rupavahini on
Saturdays from 10a.m to 11 a.m. during the period 12.5.2018
to 31.1.2019. It was a very popular program among Lawyers
as well as General Public to improve the knowledge on Law
related matters. We propose that BASL continues this
program. This program was sponsored by Matara Freelan
Company with a sponsorship of 200000/- Rupees per
month.

Law Awareness program for Police Officers - Three
seminars were conducted for Police officers regarding court
proceedings in magistrate courts which improved their
knowledge of law. The seminars were held in Negombo,
Colombo and Gampaha Police Oivisions. The Resource
persons were Mr. U.R de Silva PC, Senior Attorney-at- Law Mr.
Sunil Abeyaratne, DIG & Attorney-at-Law Mr. Ajith Rohana
and Mrs Priyani Ratnayaka - Chairperson of the Media

Activities Committee.
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OFFICIAL PRESS RELEASE OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF SR
LANKA
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31-10-M18

OFFICIAL PRESS RELEASE OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF

The Bar Assceiatica of Sri Lanka noten with grave eanecrn the provailing aifuslien @
he goiandey, Smaciibeal to e dedsdon of His Excdllency the Prosidenl on 355
Optolser 2018, o appoint & new Prime Minister w0 the Pursment of the Republe

The BASL siresses that it is the tounden duty and ihe respomssinliy of ol paries
concarmed, io sk all roquared winps o apbold the Considation sand the Bule of Lo
in order 1o e the freedom and the demecratic rights of the citieens af the

COLREDY,

Thias the BASL urges all partses bo rescive the differences ihiroagh negotiabions asil
cnitbeian g withimil receting bo violence ond {or evire judiciol meehamtsens.

The DASL call upsn the Police and ibe secusity foroes (o ensure that the peace,
wiahilicy anid ibe rule of law s msineined in tho cnntry

En view of the above, the BASL i of the unsnimous view that it is sppropriate 1o
coverene the Paslinment as soon as poasiblc in order to eneble the parliament 1o
dischasge itn' functions as the Jogalature of o funcEons] democracy.

W

LR D¢ Sitwa; PC
Presdilond
Flar Asscciatbo of 511 Lanks

Basabialys Howaraine
Srcretary
Bar Assorssn of Sri Lanka
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14™ January 3015

BASL deplores Staterment made by Hon, Wimal Wesrawansa M.P. on recent appaintment to
the Supreme Court of S Lanka.

The Bar Association af S Lanka uneguivocally and strongly condemen the ipasch made by
Member of ParBament Hon, Wimal Weerawansa in Padiament on 10™ lasuary 2018 wheein be
msde derogatory remarks aboul the Supreme Cowrt of 3e Lanka, During the course of 4 wpeech
daning the debate on a Bill, Hon. Weerasansa stated that “the Supreme Court bt become o den
far o cevtain refigious sect”. in the coarse of this speoch Mr. Weeerawansa alleged that the
Constitutionsl Councd had approved anly the raenes of persons from 8 certain religlous sect for
apgaintments to the Supreme Coon. When sppelmiments to the Suprome Do over the last
ooy yaars are condidenod it b clear that Hon, Weerawansa's satamonts are basebeis and deveid
ef tiwh

-

Thett aloreaaid words of Hom, Weersdwanis have the effect of g with the =

of the hediciary of this country, The Bar Assecistion of Sei Lanka siresses that the raco amd
religion ol members of the jediciary thould not be used to unfairly attack the judiciery, Whilst
ambsps of the pubbc inchiding pol i) ba ericive the judiciary in a reasonahle
and abjective mananer, they are nat entitled to cast swpersions on the jwdiclary b such & masner
84 13 bring the Count imto disrepute. Such attacks impinge on the independence of the judiciny
aed the Bule of Law.

| i regrettable that Hom, Weerawania has made this speech n Pachament wnder cover of
privilege. preventing him from being deall with by the less of contempt. Mad this speech been
made outside Parflament, 1he Bar Atsociation of S Lanka would have withou! any hesitation
callied for him to be deah with for Contempt of Court in termes of the Lew,

Press Statement

The Bar Association of 56 Lanks has decided to provide assistance on areas
refated 1o legal matters, to those who have been affected by the sdverse
weather conditions prevalling in the country. These services will be providiod in
consultation with the Locsl Government Authorities and the 5r Lanka Palice.
Accordingly those who have lost their legal documents, faco bosses and ather
problerms arising from envinonmental ksues may contact the Bar Association of
Sri Lanka on the following telephone lines - 011 3133864/3133872

Further, in consideration of the weather conditions we have also decided to
postpone the Free Legal Clinics that were scheduled to be conducted under
the Mational Law Week 2008, during 26™ and 27" May 2018, acrass the island.
The new dates will be notified later.

W

LR de Silva
President’s Courngel
President
Bar Assaclation of Sri Lanka 24 May 2018
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PRESS STATEMENT
National Law Week 2018 - Legal Akd Programs on 30™ June and 17 July 2018

The Legad Aid Climles under the "National Law Week 2008 program which was postponed
due to indement weather conditions, will now be conducted during 30™ June and 15t July
2018 fram 2 am to 3 30 pm at the Sri layawardenapura Kotte Municipal Cowncil Premises,
at 53t Kaviers College Premises in Marawils and 5ri Gangaraama Vikarays in Magslla, Galle
[near Amula Vidyataya)l. All members of the public who had earlier registered for the Legal
Ald Clinict are invited to be present. Presidents Counsels and Senkar Attarneys-at-Law wil
be providing free logal advice and guldance at these dinics. In nddition Legal Awareness
programds for School Chiddren and over 20 Legal Awareness Stalls will provide infarmation
to the general public on law related matters.

The Frogramme |5 organined by the Bar Association of Sri Lanka in collaboration with the

Minkstry of Justice and Prison Reforms and the Legal Akl Commission af Sri Lanka with the
suppart of the Uinited States Agency for International Davelopment,

@ oom Bfer, conlo
Bustemad

Ly srba
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
X2 Oioker, 2018

Press Release

The Matinal Labour Law Symposium s being orpesdeed by far Associmion of S Lanka on
Chchobr 29 qrad 3P 2018 froes £.30a m oowands af e JAIC Hitton Colombu, The poopram will
provide high geality profosional iraining w0 Logal Profeasdosaly R Officors, Crovemment
Departnuents, Companées, siher Professbonals sl the Public. Topics o be covened ane:

* Nivan Resrase Mamagemeni, [ nae Uaioni snd heshiy Ussployes Emphroe Kelations

* Heern developmenis i Labowr Lvws i Sel Lankas sed Disgarte Seschution Mechanbms

* [Hnpmsion on emerging chalkemgss in Global ooy wnd beicrrational [abour Siandsds

= Wages, Remuneribon and Sistoiony benelits of Emplivess

* Termination of Employmest and FRW i perisdiction relating i Labour dipuoies

* Speech on Futies of Laboor Law sl the chanpes needed i vhe arens of Labowe 1w In 56
Lacka

Resoweee: Panel:

& My, Geodffrey Alageeainam, i

& M, Shemendl Peera, I

& hir Uditha Egalshewn, PC

= M Ksnhalyn Kpsanine, Secnmery BASE

w  bin. Kusum Paihines, Aiomey a-Lss

& kb Chamantha Unambsowe, Aiomey -o-Law

M Mobammed Adsmaly, Atommoysa-Law

= . Nnam Cenasekera, Aticrrey-=ai-Law

= M Mwali Foslea, Aiomey-al-Law

= M. Kannhka Woernsmghe, Ao ol Law
= & it A Sarvewwanan, Somion Lestoer, Feculty of Law, Usiversity of Collomta

o M, Shyamali Rasaajs, At

® M Jseu Lakpurs. Atinrse,

& Profewmer Atbe Dharsmr, IPMA

& Wi, Chamini] Porera, Aty -al-Law

By, (Hhadage Lotlaratling, Ammucy-ob-Lan, Former Labour Commismienes, Mesber of the
Inchsirial oo and A rbivaio

For Reptoeranen caft; 8013090018
1 R De Sive, PO
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Press Release

A program o Debt Recovery |3 being argerired by Bar Anmoclstion of S Lsskas on
Delober 4% 21 Trom | 45pm onwards wi ihe Bar Associntion Main Asdiiosion
I will provide high quality peofessional training to Legal Professionads, Bankers,
Lensing and Hire porchase companies, other Professionals and the Pahlic. Topécs 1o
b coversd are -

s Mongages aver moveable “and immoyeabile property

= P'arate Execation Righis vesed on the Privare & Seatc Banks,

® Do Recovery Ad No 02 of 1990 sod the Practical difficultics i Imsiilating
axctsons under the said act and the way forward,

= Recovery procodars under the Finance Leasing Act and Consumer Credit Aoy
& relmiod brues,

= Eficacy of Asbitration weder the Act Mo of 11 of 1995 vl & vis Lenss
agreements anid hine porchase agreemenis

Resource Paeel -

= M. Thejaka Percrs, Atomey at Law , Vice Presidest DECC Bank

* Bir. Theja Silva, Atioemey af Law, Exceutive Yiee President Matloos Trust Bank
¥ = hir. Kushan De Alwis, Presidents Counsel

= Mr. Palitha Kumamasinghe, Presldents Cossmsel

& bir. Shehan Cranswasdene, H.II'H'I'I.q.' ot Law

LR de Sitva, BT
President
Bar Amocintion of Sri Lanks
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31-10-2018

OFFI

The Bur Assocaition of Sei Lenkas netes with grave eonecrn the prevalling situation in
the country, conncdquicnt b the decison af His E ¥ the Pr an 2H
Ocober 201E, to appenl & hew Prime Minister 1 (e Parlinment of the Repuhlic,

The BASL miresses that it in the boundens duty and the reapanmbility of all parties
eoneerned, o take all required stepa to upholl the Conatitution and the Rule aff Law
in order 1o essure the frecdam and the democratic mghts of the citizens of the
counloy,

Thus the BASL wurges all parties to reaclve the diflerences through negotintions and
cofisenass withoul resorting o viclence and for extra judicind mechanisme

The BASL call upon the Police and the security forces 1o cnsure that the Poace,
atability and the rabe of law in mointained in the cowntry.

Iy view of the above, the HASL i of the unanimous view that it is appropriste to
comvene the Parlimment s scon as possible in order to enable the parlinment o
discharge its” lunctions as the legislature of o functionsd democracy.

W

LUK De Hiva, PC
Presédent
Bar Associntion of Sri Lanka

Haushalys NMawaratne
Sotretary
Bar Associntion of S Landa
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BASL ELECTION 2019

Nomination for the post of President and Secretary were called on the 10th January, 2019, by the presiding officer Hon. Saolicitor
General Dappula De Livera, PC. Accordingly, Mr.Kalinga Indatissa, PC and Mr.Mahinda Lokuge, Attorney-at-Law tendered the
respective nominations for the post of President whilst mr.Kaushalya Nawaratne and Mr,Saman Welianga Attorneys-at-Law tendered
nominations for the post of Secretary for the year 2019/2020.

The election was thereafter, held on 20th February, 2019 wherein the respective candidates obtained votes as follows;

President - Election Results

Mr. Kalinga Indatissa 4,706

Mr. Mahinda Lokuge 1,361

Secretary - Election Results

Mr. Kaushalya
Nawarathne

5,074

Mr. Saman Welianga 903

Accordingly, Mr.Kalinga Indatissa, PC and Mr.Kaushalya Nawaratne, Attorney-at-law whilst securing a resounding majority of votes,
were elected as the President and Secretary of the BASL for the year 2019/2020.

The members witnessed a well co-ordinated election conducted by the BASL in the recent past. The President was instrumental in
providing facilities for the voters especially in the Colombo polling centre whilst providing updates of the results in s digital screen.
We unreservedly acknowledged the professional manner in which the presiding officer of the election, the Hon. Solicitor General
Mr.Dappula De Livera, PC together with the members of the official bar and the staff of the Attorney General’'s Department conducted
the said election in a professional manner. We acknowledge with gratitude all judges of the respective outstation bars and the
respective office bearers who work tirelessly to conclude the said lections in a successful and a satisfactory manner.

However, it is regrettable the conduct of few members who perhaps due to personal interests or otherwise deviate from the
ethical standards of the legal profession and resort to unacceptable behaviors during the period of elections. We note with regret
the spreading of rumors tarnishing characters and reputation of candidates becoming a trend in the elections. Hence, there is no
doubt that stern action should be taken to curb such events in future which would undoubtedly maintain the reputation of the legal
profession and the system.
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President- Results - 2019 Secretary - Results - 2019
No of Kalinga Mahinda Kaushalya .
NAME OF THE BAR Votes Indatissa Lokuge Nawaratne Saman Walianga

COLOMBO 2394 556 2,459 457
AKKARAIPATTU 22 4 21 3
AMPARA 9 7 16 0
ANURADHAPURA 48 14 54 6
ATTANAGALLA 31 10 36 4
ANAMADUWA 7 0 7 0
AWISSAWELLA 31 17 42 6
BADDEGAMA 9 5 10 3
BADULLA 42 7 48 1
BALANGODA 19 8 24 2
BALAPITIYA 29 18 41 6
BANDARAWELA 16 3 18 1
BATTICALOA 51 3 53 0
BIBILE 4 5 8 0
CHAVAKACHCHERI 8 0 8 0
CHILAW 22 7 24 5
DAMBULLA 9 3 11 0
DEHIATTAKANDIYA 5 1 3 1
ELPITIYA 20 8 26 2
EMBILIPITIYA 17 13 21 9
GALGAMUWA 15 0 14 1
GALLE 73 83 134 16
GAMPAHA 75 28 84 18
GAMPOLA 13 1 13 1
HAMBANTOTA 32 5 36 1
HATTON 6 13 6 13
HETTIPOLA 10 3 11 2
HINGURAKGODA 8 4 10 1
HOMAGAMA 31 34 54 11
HORANA 32 25 35 10
JAFFNA 31 5 31 5
KADUWELA 40 3 35 8
KALMUNAI 30 1 31 0
KALUTARA 62 43 77 27
KANDY 175 41 161 55
KANTALE 13 0 13 0
KEGALLE 38 7 36 8
KEKIRAWA 10 1 26 4
KESBEWA 20 14 10 1
KULIYAPITIYA 44 9 50 4
KURUNEGALA 116 29 104 38
MAHARA 35 5 36 4
MAHIYANGANAYA 14 0 13 1
MAHO 14 2 15 0
MALIGAKANDA 17 1 14 4
MALLAKAM 5 0 5 0
MANNAR 16 1 15 2
MARAWILA 50 13 55 5
MATALE 35 1 35 0
MATARA 87 59 123 21
MATUGAMA 46 18 54 10
MAWANELLA 14 7 7 15
MINUWANGODA 32 2 32 2
MONARAGALA 13 5 16 2
MORATUWA 27 29 47 6
MORAWAKA 11 2 9 3
MOUNT-LAVINIA 81 22 87 17
MULLAITIVU 4 0 4 0
MUTTUR 7 0 7 0
NAWALAPITIYA 13 2 11 4
NEGOMBO 82 19 91 10
NIKAWERATIYA 10 2 11 0
NUGEGODA 53 50 11
NUWARA ELIYA 24 1 23 1
PANADURA 36 58 67 25
PELMADULLA 5 6 12 0
POINT PEDRO 19 0 19 0
POLONNARUWA 21 9 28 2
PUGODA 23 1 22 2
PUTTALAM 20 1 20 1
RATNAPURA 68 17 76 7
RUWANWELLA 18 1 17 2
SAMANTHUREI 16 0 16 0
TANGALLE 21 17 32 6
TRINCOMALEE 24 4 27 1
VAVUNIYA 26 0 25 1
WARAKAPOLA 14 1 12 3
WARIYAPOLA 9 0 9 0
WATTALA 13 3 13 2
WELIMADA 5 5 8 2
WELLAWAYA 11 1 10 1

Total 4,706 1,361 5,074 903
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President’s Counsel Kalinga
Indatissa to contest BASL election
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TREASURER’S REPORT

It is my pleasure to present the Audited
Statements of Accounts and the Financial
Statement of the Bar Association of Sri
Lanka for the year 2018, the Second Year
in succession for the approval of the Bar
Council.

My two years as Treasurer were spent
working hard towards achieving our
strategic objectives of being more
efficient, focusing on competency and
enhancing transparency. The format of
the Financial Information and Accounting
Policies are unchanged from previous
years.

As the Treasurer, | have always worked
diligently to position the BASL to better
respond to change and the challenging
issuesaffectingusallwiththe membership
paramount. | have been fortunate to work
with thoughtful and dedicated fellow
members, supported by committed staff
and relying on the generous volunteerism
of many in the legal profession.

MEMBERSHIP SUBSCRIPTIONS

During the period under review, we
collected a sum of Rs.878,500/- as
Ordinary Membership and a sum of
Rs.8,880,000/- as Life Membership.

FIXED DEPOSITS

In order to derive a higher interest rate,
a sum of Rs. 7900,000/- from Life
Membership Subscriptions was deposited
in Fixed Deposits with the approval of the
Executive Committee.

During the period under review, Fixed
Deposits were increased from a sum of
Rs.113,530,750/- to Rs.121,430,749.01

INCOME FROM THE BASL BOOKSHOP

The BASL recorded a profitof Rs.524,581.11
being the commission on sale of the
books, publications and stationery sold
at the BASL Bookshop during the period

under review. | am pleased to mention
that the payments on sale of consignment
books were made to the authors with the
least possible delays.

PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS

During the period under review, Fixed
Assets purchased for Rs. 2,745187.87
include purchasing of tiles and fittings
for bathrooms of BASL Building, Furniture
ltems for BASL Programme Committee
Room, Air Conditioner to the BASL Library,
Tables and Chairs for the Restaurant at
the High Court Premises of Colombo,
Roller Blinds to the BASL Auditorium,
Name Board of the BASL and Tea Machine
etc.

LOANS GRANTED TO BASL STAFF
Staff Loans were granted to two staff
members

BASL STAFF SALARIES

As approved by the EXCO, the staff
salaries  were increased during the
period under review. Additional amount of
Rs.72,788/- per month will incur for this
purpose.

PROFIT FROM SALE OF BASL DIARIES
2019

Diary Committee was able to make a profit
of Rs.3,544,112/- from the sale of Diaries
of 2019.

OTHER ACTIVITIES OF THE BASL

In keeping with BASL object of serving the
members and reaching out to outstation
members, the following  standing
committees of the BASL organised
seminars and activities during the period
under review. My heartfelt gratitude
goes to the respective Chairpersons and
Conveners of the committee for their time,
effort and contributions.

= Diary Committee

= | aw Journal Committee

= Junior National Law Conference
Committee

= Seminars Committee

m Special Projects Committee

PROVINCIAL LAW CONFERENCES

| express my deepest appreciation for
USAID for their profound contribution
in providing financial assistance to hold
the Provincial Conferences in Kandy,
Ratnapura, Matara, Batticoloa and Chilaw.

PROJECTS LAUNCHED BY BASL TO
RAISE ADDITIONAL FUNDS

During the period under review, the
following projects were launched by BASL
to raise additional funds.
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Issuance of Vehicle Passes
Printing of BASL Identity Cards
= The Certificate Course on Effective
Instructing Attorneys (EIA)
Criminal Defence Certificate Course
»  Advanced Certificate Course on In
formation & Communication Tech
nology of Law (ICT)
m  [Forensic Science Certificate Course
etc.
Legal English Certificate Course
Speech Craft Programme

REFURBISHMENT WORK AND REPAIRS
DONE TO BASL BUILDING

During the period under review, despite the
financial challenges, the BASL embarked
onambitious project to refurbish the BASL
Lunch Room, Administrative Section,
BASL Projects Committee Section on the
2nd Floor. After lapse of several years ,
section of the BASL Building and toilets
were repaired. Book shop, Library and the
entire BASL building was clour washed.

PURCHASING A GENERATOR
In the event of a prolonged power
blackout , it was a long felt requirement
to purchase a generator. As approved by
the Bar Council, a generator costing Rs.
2,689,925/-was purchased.

INSTALLING SOLAR PANELS

As approved by Bar Council, solar panels
were purchased by obtaining aloan of
Rs.7950,000/- against the Fixed Deposits
held with HNB -Hulftsdorp Branch .

At present the average monthly
electricity hill is Rs.175,000/- and the
monthly loan installment to be paid to
HNB for the Solar Panels is. Rs.228,500/
(Capital Cost - Rs133,500/ and Interest
-approximately Rs.85,000/-) for 5 years.
The cost benefits of converting to a solar
panel system will be effected only after
the payment of loan in full.

STAFF UNIFORMS

Each staff member was given 3 sets of
uniforms in 3 different colours, costing
Rs.216,000/ for 23 staff memhers

DONATIONS PROVIDED TO OUTSTATION
BARS

As practiced in the past, donations
amounting to Rs.215,550/- were provided
to the following bars at their request.

= Batticoloa
= Nugegoda
= Pgnadura

CLE SEMINARS
CLE Seminars were held in Bandarawela,
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Yapahuwa and Avissawella during the
period under review.

APPOINTMENT OF NEW AUDITORS

As approved at the First Bar Council
meeting in 2018, we have appointed
B.R.0e Silva & Co. Chartered Accountants
of Colombo 05 as the BASL new Auditors
replacing SJMS Associates, Chartered
Accountants of Colombo who were the
BASL Auditors for more than 20 years.

RECRUITING A QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT
As the present Accounts Executive, Ms.
Madupani Mapa will be retiring on the
30th March 2019, with the directions of
the Executive Council we have already
selected a Qualified Accountant.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Mr.Neomal Gunawardena, Chairman and
Mr. Senaka de Seram, Convener and
the members of the Finance Committee
provided valuable guidance during the
year under review.

| note with deep gratitude the guidance
and unstinted support received from
President Mr.U.R.Oe Silva PC, who made
invaluable contribution in implementing
the projects for the last two years and
helped me in my tasks.

| extend my gratitude and thanks to Mr.Ali
Sabry PC-Deputy President, Mr.Kaushalya
Nawaratne-Secretary and Mr.Chamath
Fernando-Assistant Secretary, Members
of the Executive Committee, Chairpersons
and Conveners of Standing Committees,
Mr.G.G.Arulpgrasam and  Ms.Ruchira
Gunasekera for their trust, support and
cooperation extended to me indischarging
my duties as the Treasurer.

I will be failing in my duty if | do not thank
and extend my heartfelt gratitude to
my able staff members, Mrs, Madupani
Mapa, MrsW.A.D.Aruni, and Mrs,Surangi
Liyanage for their dedication, commitment
and support extended to me in discharging
my duties.

| express my deep appreciation for
the constant support and assistance |
received throughout from Ms.Suranee
Samarasekera, Administrative Secretary
and the staff of BASL.

On behalf of the Executive Committee,
once again | extend my gratitude and
thanks to you my fellow colleagues for
your continued support and the great
confidence and trust that you have
reposed in me.

| thank our Auditors B.R.Oe Silva & Co for
their services and for submitting the Audit
Report for the Year 2018/20189.

In conclusion as the Outgoing Treasurer, |
wish to express my sincere gratitude to all
those who have helped in numerous ways
during my tenure as the Treasurer and
wish Bar Association of Sri Lanka every
success in its future endeavours.

Sujeewa Lal Dahanayake
Treasurer,
Bar Association of Sri Lanka
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A member of

 Nexia

B.R.DE SILVA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Private & Confidential

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Bar Association of Sri Lanka, which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31t December 2018, and the
Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a
summary of significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes.

In our opinion, except for the matters sated in basis for qualified opinion paragraph
below and any consequent adjustment that may arise therefrom, the accompanying
Financial Statements give a True and Fair view of, the Financial Position of the
association as at 31st December 2018, and of its Financial Performance and its Cash
Flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Building has been constructed on a land owned by the government of Sri Lanka.
We have not seen any documents to determine the period of occupancy. Further no
depreciation has been provided on the building as per required by Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards.

2. Provision has not been provided for income tax payable for past financial years
and current financial year.

3. Life membership is capitalized indefinitely. No reversal done for the decrease of
members

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
Independent of the Association in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

22 44,
Vijava Kumaranatunga Mw.,
Colomba 05,
Sri Lanka
) - lelephone : +94 112 513 420 - 22
Pl_rtn.-:n .\ S.C.De .“H“' FOA I.I MA (L ..- .-\‘..'-. ‘l..l..:l|'lj--l-rli-l."- A L. 5. ghe FUA L1 111 510 268
F.S N Marikkar FUA, BM.S5 5 Bandara MBOA CA, DS.De Silva S M —Law
ACA LA (LK) CGMA Fax P94 114 512 4
Partner (koandy) W.LLE Perera FCAL E-mail s hrds@eureka lk
Web swww. brdesilva.com
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such
internal control as committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
Financial Statements that are free form material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. In preparing the Financial Statements, committee is responsible for assessing the
Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to Going Concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Association’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

QOur Objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is an assurance of high level, but not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements is located at Sri Lanka Accounting and Auditing website at:
www.slaasc.com/auditingstandards/auditorsresponsibility. This description forms
part of our auditor’s report.

B R o i LL_'{’ L e
B.R. DESILVA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Colombo 05,

Audit Report by B.R. De Silva & Co.
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2018

Notes
Income (3)
QOther Income (4)
Expenses (5)

Surplus before Taxation

Taxation

Net Surplus for the year

Page (01)
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Rs. Cts. Rs.
11,377,500.00 9,924,500
40,287,558.19 37,611,051
(38,132,570.56) (33,062,100)
13,532,487.63 14,473,451
13,532,487.63 14,473,451

The Accounting Policies and Notes from (01) to (16) form an integral part of these

Financial Statements.
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Page (02)
BAR ASSQCIATION OF SRI LANKA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2018
Notes 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
ASSETS Rs. Cts. Rs.
NON- CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipment (6) 51,250,069.27 49,897,243
Investments (7) 121,430,749.01 113,530,750
172,680,818.28 163,427,993
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories (8) 4,138,960.97 2,371,536
Trade & Other Receivables (9) 8,222,283.95 12,172,195
WHT Receivable (10) 1,662,131.91 1,030,815
Deposits and Advances (11) 6,771,166.00 1,602,226
Cash and Cash Equivalents (12) 20,799,598.01 17,241,317
41,594,140.84 34,418,089
Total Assets 214,274,959.12 197,846,082
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Capital & Reserves
Capital Reserves 105,891,896.00 97,011,896
Accumulated Fund 77.915,908.91 73,234,892
Revaluation Reserve 4,322.415.00 4,322,415
Total Equity 188,130,219.91 174,569,203
NON- CURRENT LIABILITIES
Non Current Financial Liabilities (13) 6,398,000.00 -
Specific Funds (14) 3,143,459.00 4,737,574
Post Employment Benefits (15) 7,677,250.00 6,130,476
Fund- BASL Programme Cominittee 884,335.11 487,452
18,103,044.11 11,375,502
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables (16) 6,439,695.10 11,901,377
Current Financial Liabilities (13) 1,602,000.00 -
Total Current Liabilities 8,041,695.10 11,901,377
Total Liabilities 26,144,739.21 23,276,879
Total Equity and Liabilities 214,274,959.12 197,846,082

The Executive committee is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these I'inancial

Statements.

Approved by the Executive Committee:

PRESIDENT (1) -
i E: (\ (‘: U.rZJ.,’Y(i!—m
SECRETARY @) .. (ﬁ_ﬁ_) S LS ERNA
TREASURER ) O . @LgﬁﬁdﬂupﬁlL& =

DATE OF THE APPROVAL lq / Cl 3/ EO)‘
BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE } c?

131



BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019

‘SJUILIS} RIS TeIDURUT,] 959U Jo jred [eiBajur ue wwiog (91) 03 (L) WoJ $9I0N PUE SIIII[O] SURUNOIIY Y],

16°'61Z°0E 1’881 16°'806°ST6'LL 00°STH'TTEF 00968°T68'S0T 810Z°ZI'IE 1¢ St adur[eg
€9 /8% TEGEL €9 /8% TESEL n = 1ead Al 10§ SWodU| JaN
- (00°000°088°8) - 00'000°088'8 diysiaquiajy aj17 - 19Jsuel],
826759 8C'6CS'8T - - juounsnipy 14 1011
00°€0T69S LL 00°T68'FET'EL 00°SLY'TIE T 00968 LLY' L6 AR R
00 ISP ELFF1 00 ISFELFFI - - 1ead ayj 10§ awODU] JON
: (00"000°sT2°2) - 00°000°522’2 diysiaquiapy ayr] - 1ajsues]
(000607221'1) (00'060°241°T) « - yunsnfpy 1eak sorg
00°TF8'£9T' 191 00'1£5'859"29 00'SIFTE Y 00'968'987'68 2107 Arenue(3s1() Je se douejeq
$1D SN 9 sy ‘81D ) | 81D EH |

punjg AAIIS3Y JATIISIY

®I0L PoIE[NDDY UOIJEN[EAIY Ende
8T0Z MAANAIIC ISLE AACNT VA AILL A0
AIIN049 NI STONVHD 10 INTWILVIS
_ VNV IS 10 NOLLVIDOSSV uvd

(c0) @3e

132



ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2018

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

Cash Flow from/(Used in) Operating Activities

Surplus before Income Tax Expenses

Adjustments for:

Revalauation T.oss
Prior year Adjustmenet
Gratuity Provision
Depreciation

Operating Profit/ (Loss) before Working Capital Changes

Adjustment for Working Capital Changes
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Deposits and Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances Payable

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables

Cash Generated from Operations

Withholding Tax Paid
Gratuity Paid

Net Cash Flows from/ (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from/{Used in) Investing Activities

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment
Additions/ (Withdrawals) of Financial Assets

Net Cash Flows from/(Used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from/(Used in) Financing Activities

Net Movements in Funds
Loan Obtained

Net Cash Flows from/(Used in) Financing Activities
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the vear

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Cash at Bank
Bank Overdrafts

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
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Page (04)
2018 2017
Rs. Rs.
13,532,488 14,473,451
28,529 (1,172,090)
1,546,774 676,763
1,392,342 1,230,871
16,500,133 15,208,995
(1,767,425) (802,060)
3,949,911 (2,835,737)
(5,168,941) (993,776)
= (67,000)
(5,461,682) 7,074,141
8,051,996 17,584,563
(631,317) (1,202,860)
- (350,089)
7,420,679 16,031,614
(2,745,168) (3,566,109)
(7.899,999) (11,700,000)
(10,645,167) (15,266,109)
(1,217,232) (7,792,359)
8,000,000 .

6,782,768 (7,792,359)
3,558,280 (7,026,854)
17,241,318 24,268,172
20,799,598 17,241,318
20,799,598 364,171
- 16,877,147
20,799,598 17,241,318
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO FINANCAIL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2018

1. General Information

The principal place of business of the Bar Association of Sri Lanka (The Association”) is
located at No.153, Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo 12,

The objective of the Association is to maintain the honour and independence of the in
Sri Lanka, promotion of good relationships and co-operating consideration of matters
of national importance, maintenance of standards of professional conduct or the Bar.

The financial statements of the association for the year ended 31+t December 2018 were
authorized for issued by the Executive Committee on 20t March, 2018.

2. Basis of Preparation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and in
compliance with the Sri Tanka Accounting Standard for Small and Medium-sized
Entities (SLFRS for SMFs) laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri
Lanka. All values presented in the financial statements are in Sri Lanka Rupees (Rs.)
rounded to the nearest rupee. The measurement basis used is the historical cost basis
except where otherwise stated in the accounting policies below.

2.1. Income and Expenditure Recognition

2.1.1. Income Recognition

Membership Fees/ Subscriptions

Subscription income is accounted on a cash basis.

Life membership fee transferred to capital reserve account.

Income from Activities/Projects

Income from various other activities is recognized on an accrual basis.

Specific Funds

Auditorium grants are recognized in the income statement over a period of five years.

Contd..6
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Page (06)

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO FINANCAIL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2018

Investment Income

Investment income consists of interest received from fixed deposits recognized on accrual
basis.

Rental Income

Rental income from the premises is recognized on a straight-line basis over the respective
lease terms and is included in "other income".

2.1.2 Expenditure Recognition

[xpenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the basis of a
direct association between the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income.
All expenditure incurred in the .running of the Association and in maintaining the
property, plant and equipment in a state of efficiency has been charged to income in
arriving at the net income for the year.

2.2 Income Taxes

The Association has not provided for the income tax liability as required by the
Act No.10 of 2006 and amendment thereto.

2.3 Property, plant and equipment including investment property measured at cost

Furniture and equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at their
Re-valued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any subsequent
accumulated depreciation. Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of
furniture and equipment is credited to equity.

Upon disposal of a revalue property and equipment, any corresponding revaluation
surplus remaining is transferred to retained earnings.

Land given by the Government of Sri Lanka has not been valued and taken to the
financial statements.

Building is stated at historical cost and ground floor has been rented to earn rental
income. However this floor has not been accounted for as investment property since
the fair value of such floor cannot be measured reliably without undue cost or effort.

Freehold land and building is not depreciated. For all other assets depreciation is
charged so as to allocate the cost of assets less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method at 15% per annum.

Contd..07
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO FINANCAIL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2018

2.4 Financial Instruments
2.4.1 Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognized at the transaction price. All income
is made on the basis of normal credit terms, and the receivables do not bear interest.
At the end of each reporting period, the carrying amounts of trade and other
receivables are reviewed to determine whether there is any objective evidence that the
amounts are not recoverable. If so, an impairment loss is recognized immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are initially recagnized at the transaction price (including
transaction costs). Trade payables are obligations on the basis of normal credit terms
and do not bear interest.

2.4.2 Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Net realizable
value is the price at which inventories can be sold in the ordinary course of the
business less estimated costs of sales.

2.5 Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

Gratuity is a defined benefit plan. In order to meet this liability, a provision is carried
forward in the statement of financial position. The provision is calculated considering
half month salary in to the number of completed years.

However, as per the Payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983, the liability arises only
upon the completion of five years of continuous service.

2.6 Defined Contribution Plan - EPF & ETF

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity
pays fixed contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined
contribution plans are recognized as an employee benefit expense in the income
statement as in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Employees' Provident Fund

The association and emplovees contribute 12% and 8% respectively on the salary of
each employee to the approved Provident Fund.

Contd... 08
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO FINANCAIL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2018

Emplovees' Trust Fund

The association contributes 3% of the salary of each employee to the Employees' Trust
Fund.

2.7 Significant accounting judgments estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements of the Association require management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of
revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities
at the reporting date. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Commitments and Contingencies

There were no material commitments and contingencies as at the date of the
statement of financial position.

2.8 Events after the end of the Reporting Period

There were no significant events after the reporting date that require adjustments to
or disclosure in the interim financial statements.
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2018

G3)

(4)

(1)

INCOME

Ordinary Membership Fees
Life Time Membership Fees
Delegate Fees

OTHER INCOME

Net Income from Other Activities

Investment Income

Profit on Lawyers' Book ( Commission )

Profit on Sale of Appelate Court 2017 Voll I (393)
Profit on Sale of Diaries 2018

Profit on Sale of Diaries 2019

Profit on Sale of Law Journals

Profit on Unreported Judgement & BASL Publications 2007-2013
Profit from Identity Cards

Profit from Car Passes 2017/2018

Profit on Sale of Lawyers' Directories 2010 & 2017
Other Income

Auditorium Grant

NET INCOME FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES
Neethi Kekulu 2018

Members' Welfare

Criminal Defense Course (II) 2018

Legal English Course

Forensic Science Course

EIA Course (Effective Instructive Attorney)
6th Provincial Law - Kandy

7th Provincial Law - Rathnapura

8th Provincial Law - Matara

Provincial Law - Batticaloa

Seminar on Labour Law

Felicitation Dinner (CJ)

JNLC 2018

Law Asia Conference

Speech Croft Course - Galadari

Seminar on Debt Recovering

Profit from ICT Course

Sports Gala 2017/2018

National Law Conference 2016

Lawyers' Annual Tour - Jaffna and Koggala
Seminar CPC

Seminar - NPC

POLA Conference

Neethi Ranga 2017

Seminar Inner Temple
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Page (09)
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Rs. Cts. Rs.
878,500.00 1,250,500
8,880,000.00 7,725,000
1,619,000.00 949,000
11,377,500.00 9,924,500
7,242,243 .80 6,561,527
13,446,477.30 12,200,529
524,581.11 650,150
54,385.00 87,330
180,985.00 3,036,524
3,544,112.00 -
524,831.56 401,937
701,724.33 608,239
3,670,925.00 4,279,267
2,362,330.00 2,084,612
830,000.00 (4,928)
4,998,428.09 5497,132
2,206,535.00 2,208,732
40,287,558.19 37,611,051
3,910.00 -
7,150.00 -
371,727.50 576,459
452,925.00 -
901,060.00 835,100
410,202.50 757,910
499,075.00 -
395,249.00 -
840,320.00 -
500,5%0.00 -
792,206.70 -
162,040.00 328,074
826,524.10 -
252,000.00 95,000
97,909.00 -
403,570.00 -
316,535.00 1,183,108
9,250.00 -
- 381,073
- 54,806
- 437,800
- 458,200
- 1,397,789
- 21,045
- 35,163
7,242,243.80

6,561,527
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Page (10)
BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31.12.2018 31.12.2017
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018 Rs. Cts. Rs.
(4.2) INVESTMENT INCOME
Interest on Fixed Deposits 13,303,563.47 12,043,933
Interest on Savings Deposits 142,913.83 156,596

13,446,477.30 12,200,529

(4.3) OTHER INCOME

Sales - Telephone Calls 70.00 980
Auditorium Hall Hire 893,500.00 779,000
Credit Card Commission - Sampath Bank 1,055,242,38 932,103
Profit on Sale of Stamps (AFQ) O 319,004.00 361,558
4 Membership Subs . Law & Society 685.00 720
Miscellaneous Income 1,011,426.16 1,039,054
Reim. Salary UNHCR 220,000.00 -
PAP Janashakthi 500.00 500
Processing Fee - Union Assurance 38,686.92 119,439
SHE 2018/2019 - S L Insurance Corp - Pracessing 59,753.03 58,745
Profit on Sale of Calendars r - 4,120
SLR Sets (1978 - 2013) - Processing charges 160,000.00 370,000
Advertisement -Bar Reports 245,000.00 370,000
Sponsorship MOJ (Managing Web Site ) 500,000.00 -
Profit from Duplo Bureau I 201,777.10 215,273
Profit from Sale of Stationery (AFPO) J 7,735.50 2,120
Profit on Sale of Lapel Pins and Tie Pins F 34,050.00 28,850
Ties (301 / 303) B 141,000.00 50,150
Rent Income from HNB - 670,000
NITF Processing Charges - 8,259
Law Asia File Sale - 9,500
Address List and Electrol - 50,000
Profit from Hand Book K 6,748.00 14,596
L Sale of NLC Bags - 16,800
JBC Law Journal (310) - 112,000
Profit from Supreme Court Rules L 103,250.00 283,365

4,998,428.09 5,497,132
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2018
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
(5) PROEIT BEFORE TAX IS STATED AFTER Ks. Cts. Rs.
CHARGING ALL EXPENSES INCLUDING THE
Salaries & Wages 11,850,437.46 9,970,959
EPF-12% 1,397,702.37 1,189,852
ETF- 3% 549,425.04 296,033
Allowances & Overtime 1,520,733.00 1,483,932
Staff Bonus 1,409,250.00 1,206,483
Staff Entertainment 0,975.00 29,000
Professional Fee 131,9463.00 =
Annual Audit Fee 150,000.00 254,028
Purchases - Library Books 25,440.00 31,050
Depreciation 1,392,341.60 1,230,871
= Maintenance - Fixed Assets 497,341.18 863,951
Computer Maintenance 186,635.00 261,850
Maintenance - Building 617,591.28 2,017,198
BASL Building Maintenance (Refurbishment Lunch Roo 200,221.19 -
BASL Building Maintenance (Refurbishment Admin Sec 160,000.00 -
Building Maintenance - Library Premises 14,322.00 -
Building Maintenance - BASL 2nd Floor (BASL PC Secti 413,025.03 -
Building Maintenance -Repairing Bathroom 235,945.00 -
Building Maintenance -Rest Room Refurbishment 16,860.00 -
Refurbishment - OPA Room 566,725.00 -
BASL Staff Uniform 216,000.00 -
Electricity - BASL 2,109,967.03 1,987,377
Electricity - Library 23,761.52 26,444
Water Charges- BASL 182,740.80 183,835
Telephone Charges 593,182.58 572,699
Security Charges 4,500.00 68,000
Rates & Taxes 263,275.48 354,800
Service Agreement Charges 256,833.18 469,169
p Building Insurance -Fire 29,255.37 30,308
Travelling 125,465.58 151,260
Donation -Outstation Bar 371,807.50 -
Labour Charges 34,762.32 21,910
Courier Charges 3,934.25 16,966
SMS - Gateway - E- arrow 96,000.00 96,000
Contd...
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRT LANKA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

(5) PROFIT BEFORE TAX IS STATED AFTER
CHARGING ALL EXPENSES INCLUDING THE
CONTD....
SMS Charges Mobitel
Domain - Name Renewal
Sankalpa Exhibition
Advertisements
Website Maintenance - Hosting and Renewal
Bank Charges and Debit Tax
CLE Seminar - Bandarawela
CLE Seminar - Yapahuwa
Printing Bar News Letters
50th Felicitation & Appreciation Night
Mobile Book Shop - Ambalangoda
Data Base Modification
- Avissawella Seminar - CLE
1st BC & Convercation
Sponsorship - OPA
News Papers and Periodicals
Seminar on OPA on 16.02.2018
OPA - Annual Session - Sponsorship
OPA - Membership Subscription
Miscellaneous Expenses
IBA Membership
Future Legal Education Seminar on 13/12
Deposit on Franking Machine
Law Asia Membership
OPA - Rates, Electricity & Taxes
Stationery and Printing
Purchases -Acts (Colombo MC)
Refreshments - BC & Exco
Purchases - Ink (Franking Machine)
National Law Week 2018
Stock Written Off
Gratuity Provision
FElection Charges
Ex- gratia
Web Hosting & Development
Law Medical Encounter
Seminar Anti Doping
Seminar Neethiya Foundation
Sponsorship Seminars

31.12.2018
Rs. Cts.

616,117.89
6,692.28
34,045.06
130,947.00
135,064.03
87,963.82
20,390.00
17,430.00
435,200.00
986,160.00
4,880.00
7,500.00
40,000.00
2,631,770.00
50,000.00
54,320.00
84,100.00
25,000.00
411,344.70
67,100.25
200,850.00
625,511.00
58,309.66
100,022.85
1,166,119.10
14,120.00
855,949 42
4,750.00
1,318,257.00
538,713.74
1,546,774.00
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31.12.2017
Rs.

467,443
3,330

149,987
49,000
66,230

100,415

247,500

51,091

1,465,391

48,740
25,000
25,300
411,430
57,681
324,501
709,330
56,150
125,969
882,776

896,445

1,069,873
95,242
676,76
525,417
97,534
49,000
120,000
43,500
24,700
230,000

Contd...
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BAR ASSOCIATION QF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 315T DECEMBER, 2018

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
(5) PROFIT BEFORE TAX IS STATED AFTER Rs. Cts. Rs.

CHARGING ALL EXPENSES INCLUDING TIE
CONTD....
Provincial NLC 2017 - 30,403
Photograph 141,450.00 3,000
Oath Ceremony - 21,500
Mail Box - 2,813
Development SMS Alert System - 15,000
Sponsorship - Law Asia Moot Competition, Tokyo - 60,000
Membership Subscription - Law College (Foot Ball Team - 14,000
Sponsorship - Women Lawyers - 15,000
Purchases Act - CPC code 2017 - 2,650
Fund Transfer - Contingency - 600,458
Loss from Neethi Ranga 2016 - 77,310
Loss from Sports Gala - 2017 - 280,227
Loss on Sale of Calender 2018/2019 P 258,300.00 -

38,132,570.56 33,062,100
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

)

(8)

9)

INVESTMENTS

Investment Fixed Deposits
Hatton National Bank

National Savings Bank - Hultsdrof branch

People's Merchant Bank PLC
Bank of Ceylon

State Mortgage Bank
Nations Trust Bank
Commercial Bank

Peoples Bank

INVENTORIES

Law Journals
Directory 2010
Directory 2017

Hand Books

Tie Pins

Ties

Diaries 2019

Diaries 2018

Diaries 2017

Stamps APO
Stationery - Bookshop
Publications
Stationery APO
Supreme Court Rules
Car Passes 2017

Car Passes 2018

BASL Calendar 2018
Appellate Court 2017

TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES

Accounts Receivable

Interest Receivable
Staff Loans
Returned Cheques
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Page (15)
31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Rs. Cts. Rs.
28,912,760.37 20,712,760
21,500,000.00 23,703,000
1,500,000.00 1,500,000
28,753,000.00 26,850,000
6,100,000.00 6,100,000
1,900,000.00 1,900,000
26,452,988.64 26,452,990
6,312,000.00 6,312,000
121,430,749.01 113,530,750
428,037.68 177 674
- 2,272
928,000.00
29,232.00 41,184
92,225.00 158,525
1,004,800.00 685,600
24,848.00 .
- 37,625
- 2,320
89,859.00 103,224
2,835.00 2,692
1,229,980.29 484,724
10,563.00 7,621
268,600.00 312,800
- 41,470
6,864.00 4
- 233,220
23,115.00 80,385
4,138,960.97 2,371,536
3,661,121.94 9,069,983
1,579,113.28 -
2,957,898.73 3,079,562
24,150.00 22,650
8,222,283.95 12,172,195
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 315T DECEMBER, 2018

(10)

(11)

(12)

WHT RECEIVABLE

Balance at the Beginning of the year
WHT Deduction for the year

Balance at the end of the year

DEPOSIT AND ADVANCES

Deposits
Deposits

Advances

Advance Payment for Car Passes 2017
Advance Payment - Stamps -(APO)
Advance Payment - Printing Directory 2017
Neethi Kekulu 2018 - Advance

Sports Gala 2017

20% EPF Payable

Foot Ball Tournament 2016

Neethya Foundation (From Thivanka Fund)
Aitken Spence - Cruiz Tour

Printing - NLR Reports

Advance Payment - Solar System

Advance - Car Passes 2019

Advance Payment - Generator

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in Hand (12.1)
Cash at Bank (12.2)
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Rs. Cts, Rs.
1,030,815.00 (172,296)
631,316.91 1,203,111
1,662,131.91 1,030,815
66,650.00 66,650
66,650.00 66,650
- 57,750
- 200,000
= 400,000
= 7,500
- 125,000
- 2,460
562,866.00 742,866
150,000.00
1,430,400.00
1,000,000.00
3,000,000.00
61,250.00
500,000.00
6,704,516.00 1,535,576
6,771,166.00 1,602,226.00
128,220.26 364,171
20,671,377.75 16,877,146
20,799,598.01 17,241,317




ANNUAL REPORT 2018 - 2019 BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA Page (17)

NOTES TO THE F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Rs. Cts. Rs.
(12.1) CASH IN HAND
Petty Cash 183.75 6,499
A/C 1188 30,500.00 357,672
A/C 28625 45,000.00 -
A/C 9768 52,536.51 -
128,220.26 364,171
(12.2) CASH AT BANK
Current Accounts
Bank of Ceylon,Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo 12
A/C 9762 38,634.51 14,081
A/C 9765 407,451.44 331,951
A/C 9753 1,767,940.73 2,776,191
A/C 9763 2,915,009.89 3,314,398
A/C 0180 10,074.00 10,074
A/C 9768 1,297,033.88 1,625,791
Hatton National Bank - Hulfsdorf Street, Colombo 12
A/C 1188 4,699,027.41 976,135
A/C 3227 806,532.13 1,431,858
A/C 3667 246,919.32 860,899
A/C 4105 548,399.90 146,720
A/C 4979 100,756.27 36,306
A/C 4962 87,955.66 36,306
A/C 17253 412,020.00 -
Peoples' Bank
A/C No0.297-1003-7-001293 2,761,655.02 1,641,536
A/C No0.297-1001-9-001293 605,968.62 397,840
A/C No.297-1002-8-0001293 56,310.00 56,310
Nations Trust Bank
A/C No. 1336 27,619.38 27,619
Savings Accounts
Hatton National Bank - Hulfsdorf Street, Colombo 12
A/C 83040 94,937.73 3,344
A/C 37489 35,637.03 34,507
A/ C 30226 299,357 45 740,553
A/C 28625 1,774,136.57 773,462
A/ C 6604 1,335,322.05 1,351,749
A/C 10069 159,401.93 152,320
Comunercial Bank - -
A/C 823200001 1,637.95 1,927
Nations Trust Bank - -
NTB 4152 181,638.88 135,269
20,671,377.75 16,877,146
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 20,799,598.01 17,241,317
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

(14)

(14.1)

(15)

(16)

SPECIFIC FUND

Flood Relief - Meethotamulla
National Defense Fund

NED Grant

Auditorium grant (14.1)
Transfer of Funds

UNHCR

AUDITORIUM GRANT

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year
Amortized during the year

Balance at the end of the year

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT

Balance at the beginning of the year
Payments during the year
Provision for the year

Balance at the end of the year

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Accounts Payable (16.1)
Advances Received (16.2)
Accruals
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Page (19)
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Cts, Rs.
60,908.00 60,908
10,074.00 10,07
449,502.00 449,502
2,210,955.00 4,417,490
- (180,400)
412,020.00 -
3,143,459.00 4,757,574
4,417,490.00 5,388,350
- 1,235,675
(2,206,535.00) (2,206,535)
2,210,955.00 4,417,490
6,130,476.00 5,803,802
- (350,089)
1,546,774.00 676,763
7,677,250.00 6,130,476
2,099,393.74 8,425,389
3,441,031.00 2,693,766
899,270.36 782,222
6,439,695.10 11,901,377
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA Page (20)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Cts. Rs.
(16.1) ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Benevolent Trust Fund-Interest 706,389.10 624,030
Thiwanka Wickramasinghe Fund - Interest 125,527.00 125,527
Printec - 5,700
JNLC 2017 - Hotel - 2,597,500
Wijaya Print (Calendar 2018) - 260,000
Shangri-La Hotel - 4,812,632
20% EPF Payable 192,627 .61 -
Refundable Deposit - President 250,000.00 -
Accounts Payable 824,850.03 5
2,099,393.74 8,425,389
(16.2) ADVANCES RECEIVED
Advance Received for SHE Claim 150,000.00 130,000
Advance Received for Lawyers' Books 1,931,031.00 1,489,666
Advance Received - Sales SLR set (1978-13) 1,320,000.00 1,015,000
Advance Received - Advertisement Directory (2017) - 30,000
Advance Received - Ticket Sale 2017 - 1,000
Advance Received - Sale Calendar - 8,100
Advance Course Fees- Speech Craft 40,000.00
3,441,031.00 2,693,766
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

(A) Income from Activities
Income from Book Shop
Income - sales commission

Sales - Stationery and SLR. Publications

Cost of sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

(B) Profit from Sale of Ties
Sales
Cost of sales
Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases
Stacks Written Off
Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

(C) Profit on Sale of Lawyers' Directories 2010/2017

Sales
Advertisement - Directory

Cost of sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stock Written off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

150

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Rs. Cits. Rs.
508,055.96 642,461
54,237.00 42.391
562,292.96 684,853
2,691.85 1,385
37,855.00 36,010
(2,835.00) (2,692)
37,711.85 34,703
524,581.11 650,150
528.000.00 190,750
685,600.00 448,600
715,000.00 385,000
(8,800.00) (7,400)
(1,004,800.00) (685,600)
387,000.00 140,600
141,000.00 50,150
962,000.00 3,400
410,000.00 -
1,372,000.00 3,400
2,272.00 12,212
1,500,000.00 -
(32,272.00) (1,612)
(928,000.00) (2,272)
542,000.00 B,A28
830,000.00 (4,928)
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Rs. Cts. Rs.

(D) Profit on Sale of Law Journals
(D1) L] Volume 2018 (396)
Sales 1,111,600.00 -
Cost of sales
Stock as at the beginning of the year -
Purchases 1,068,000.00 -

Stocks written off (43,788.00) -
Stock as at the end of the year (362,052.00) -

662,160.00 -
Net Income /(Loss) 449,440.00 -

(D2) L] Volume (378)

Sales 1,000.00 5,000
Cost of sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year 1,940.32 6,791
Purchases - -
Stocks written off - -
Stock as at the end of the year (970.16) (1,940)

970.16 4,851

Net Income /(Loss) 29.84 149

(D3) LJ Volume (2013)-384

Sales 6,500.00 12,000
Cost of sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year 126,810.90 134,382
Purchases - -
Stacks written off (75,708.00) -
Stock as at the end of the year (44,163.00) (126,811)

6,939.90 7,571

Net Income /(Loss) (439.90) 4,429

(D4) LJ-Law Journal 2016 (390)
Sales 72,840.00 379,800
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

(D5) Law Journal 2015 (388)

(E)

(F)

Q)

Sales
Advertisements

Cost of sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stocks written off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

Total Income from sale of law journals
(D1+D2+D3+D4+D5)

Profit on unreported judgment and BASL publications 2007-2013

Sales - L] Vol Vi & Vii

Sales

Cost of Sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stocks Written Off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

Profit on Sale of Lapel Pins and Tie Pins
Sales

Cost of Sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stocks Written Off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

Profit from Identity Cards
Sales

Photography Processing

Cost of Sales
PVC Cords and Ribbons

Net Income /(Loss)
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31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Rs. Cts. Rs.
18,200.00 33,600
18,200.00 33,600
4892322 64,964
(12,832.32) -
(20,852.52) (48,923)
15,238.38 16,041
2,961.62 17,559
524,831.56 401,937
1,200,440.00 960,950
484,724 38 348,875
1,270,000.00 497,000
(26,028.42) (8,440)
(1,229,980.29) (484,724)
468,715.67 352,711
701,724.33 608,239
85,900.00 75,600
158,525.00 206,550
(14,450.00) (1,275)
(92,225.00) (158,525)
51,850.00 46,750
34,050.00 28,850
3,759,800.00 4,631,800
226,950.00 110,400
3,986,750.00 4,742,200
315,825.00 462,933
315,825.00 462,933
3,670,925.00 4,279,267
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

(H)

I

1))

(K)

Profit from Car Passes 2017/2018
Sales

Cost of Sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stocks Written Off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

Profit from Duplo Bureau
Sales

Cost of Sales

Purchases

Net Income /(Loss)

Profit from Sale of Stationery (AFPO)

Sales

Cost of Sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stocks Written Off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

Profit From Hand book

Sales

Cost of Sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Stocks Written Off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)
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31.12.2018 31.12.2017
Rs. Cts. Rs.
2,470,900.00 2,146,600
41,470.00 1,013
115,500.00 145,000
(41,536.00) (42,555)
(6,864.00) (41,470)
108,570.00 61,988
2,362,330.00 2,084,612
844,654.60 963,081
642,877.50 747,808
642,877.50 747,808
201,777.10 215,273
16,466.00 18,198
7,6820.50 1,29
11,475.00 22,608
(10,565.00) (7.821)
8,730.50 16,078
7,735.50 2,120
18,700.00 20,500
41,184.00 47,088
(29,232.00) (41,184)
11,952.00 5,904
6,748.00 14,596
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BAR ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

(18]

(M)

(N)

Profit from Supreme Court Rules
Sales

Cost of Sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

StocksWritten Off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

Profit on Sale of Diaries 2018
Sales
Advertisements

Cost of Sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Purchases

Printing of Diaries

Stocks Written Off

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)
Profit on Sale of Diaries 2019

Sales
Advertisements

Cost of Sales

Stock as at the beginning of the year
Printing of Diaries

Stocks Written Oft

Stock as at the end of the year

Net Income /(Loss)

Rs. Cts. Rs.
144,900.00 395,700
312,800.00 3,960

- 425,000
(2,550.00) (3,825)
(268,600.00) (312,800)
41,650.00 112,335
103,250.00 283,365
288,100.00 4,293,700
- 750,000
288,100.00 5,043,700
30,945.00 210,276
69,490.00 -
- 1,859,735
(2,320.00) (22,890)
- (39,945)
107,115.00 2,007,176
180,985.00 3,036,524
5,494,950.00 -
880,000.00 -
6,374,950.00 =
2,897,100.00 -
(41,414.00) -
(24,848.00) -
2,830,838.00 -
3,544,112.00 -
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(©)

(P)

Q)

31.12.2017
Rs.

7,080,425
360,000

7,440,425

82,091
7,100,000

(103,224)

7,078,867

361,558

30,900

260,000

(233,220)

26,780

4,120

172,200

172,500
(7,245)
(80,385)

84,870

31.12.2018
Rs. Cts.
Profit on Sale of Stamps
Sales 7,312,369.00
Commission 320,000.00
7,632,369.00
Cost of Sales
Stock as at the beginning of the year 103,224.00
Purchases 7,300,000.00
Stocks Written Off -
Stock as at the end of the year (89,859.00)
7,313,365.00
Net Income /(Loss) 319,004.00
Profit on Sale of Calendars
Sales 81,700.00
Cost of Sales
Stock as at the beginning of the year 233,220.00
Printing Calendars 340,000.00
Stacks Written Off (233,220.00)
Stack as at the end of the year -
340,000.00
Net Income /(Loss) (258,300.00)
Profit on Sale of Appellate Court 2017 Voll I (393)
Sales 107,860.00
Cost of Sales
Stock as at the beginning of the year 80,385.00
Purchases -
Stocks Written Off (3,795.00)
Stock as at the end of the year (23,115.00)
53,475.00
Net Income /(Loss) 54,385.00

87,330
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Annual Report of the year 2018/2019. Accordingly, my sincere thank are extended to

Mr. Chamath Fernando, Attorney-At-Law, Assistant Secretary of BASL
Mr. Kasun Liyanage , Attorney-At-Law

Ms. Surani Samarasekara, Administrative Secretary of BASL

Mr. Saranga Hettiarachchi, IT Executive of BASL

Further | acknowledge with gratitude the contribution of the staff of the BASL for
providing required data on time. My special thanks are extended to Printer namely
‘Printec’ (Pvt]) Ltd and the staff for printing and providing the Annual Report to be tabled
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